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NOTICE OF 16TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 16th Annual General Meeting of Prateek Realtors

lndia Private Limited ("the Company") will held on Tuesday, the 30th Day of

September 2025 al l l:00 A.tVL at the registered office of the Company at Plot No.

101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block, Shakarpur,

Delhi- 110092 at a shorter notice to transact the following business:

I.CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS & THE

REPORTS OF AUDITOR'S & BOARD OF DIRE CTORS':

The members need to receive, consider and adopt the financial statements

including consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended

31't March 2025 including the Audited Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit &

Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date together with the

Reports of the Auditors and the Board of Directors thereon The members may

consider and, if thought fit pass with or without modtftcatton(s), the following

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

,,RESOLVED THAT the financial statements including consolidated financial

statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2025 including the

Audited Balance Sheet of the Company, the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash

Flow Statement for the year ended on that date along with all the Notes and

Annexures and the reports of Auditors and Board of Directors thereon for financial

year ended 31't March 2025be and are hereby considered and adopted."

2. RE-APPOINTMENT AND THE FIXING OF THE REMU NERATION OF THE

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s GNP MARKS & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN:029556N) were appointed

as Statutory Auditors of the Company in casual vacancy on 20 January 2025

caused by the resignation of M/s Raj Girikshit & Associates, Chartered

Accountants, (FRN: 022280N) who shall hold office till the conclusion of this

Annual General Meeting.

The members need to re-appoint M/s GNP MARKS & Co., Chartered Accountants

(FRN:029556N) as statutory auditors of the Company, for a period of five years

from the conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the

Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2030. The members may consider

and, if thought fit, pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as

an Ordinary Resolution:
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"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 139, 142 and other

applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed

thereunder, the re-appointment of M/s GNP MARKS & Co., Chartered

Accountants (FRN:029556N) as the statutory auditors of the Company to hold

office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of

Annuat General Meeting to be held in the year 2030, be and is hereby approved at

such remuneration plus applicable taxes, out-of-pocket, travelling and other

expenses as may be mutually agreed to between Board of Directors of the

Company and the Auditors."

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. TO RATIFY THE REMUNERATION OF M/S PANT S, AND ASSOCIATES.
nnsr ace(.)t |NTA NTC trN c.)qT al lntT otr THtr (: DAN Y FOR Tl-ttrR

FINANCIAL YEAR 2025-26

To consider and, if thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the following

resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other

applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,2013 read with Rule 14 of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, payment of remuneration of Rs.

35,000/- (Rupees Thirty-Five Thousand Only) plus GST to M/s Pant S And

Associates, Cost Accountants, (FRN: 101402), for carrying out Cost Audit of the

Company for financial year 2025-26, as recommended and approved by the Board

of Directors, be and is hereby ratified."

By order of the Board

For Prateek Realtors lndia Private Limited

w
Prashant Kumar Tiwari
Director
DIN: 00024438
Address: H-15, Maharani Bagh,

New Delhi-1 10065
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NOTES:

(1 ) Explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013,
in respect of the business as contained in the Nottce is annexed hereto and
forms part of this notice.

(2) Members should bring the attendance slips duly filled in to attend the

meeting.

(3) Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to

attend the meeting are requested to send to the registered office of the

Company, a certified copy of the board resolution authorizing their

representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meettng.

(4) A copy of the notice & all documents referred to in the accompanying notice

may be inspected at the registered office of the company during business

hours on any working day

(5) A member desirous of seeking any information on the accounts or

operations of the company is requested to send the same in writing to the

company addressed to the Board the Director of the company at least

seven working days prior to the meeting, so that the required information

can be made available at the meeting.

(6) Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report (with

complete set of Financial Statements) at the meeting, as the same may not

be supplied again at the meeting as a measure of environment protection.

(7) This meeting is being called at shorter notice and members are requested

to give their consent to hold the meeting at shorter notice.

(8) Route map of the venue of the meeting is attached herewith
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE
COMPAN!ES ACT.2O13:

ITEM NO. 3: TO RATIFY THE REM UNERATION OF M/S PANT S. AND
ASSOCIATES. COST ACGOUNTANTS. FOR COST AUDIT OF THE COMPANY
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2025.26

On the recommendation of the Board of Directors, the apporntment of M/s Pant S.

and Associates, Cost Accountants, (FRN: 101402) as Cost Auditors of the
Company to conduct the audit of cost records for FY 2025-26 at a remuneration of
Rs. 35,0001 (Rupees Thirty-Five Thousand Only) plus GST.

ln accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors is required to be ratified by the
members of the Company. Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for
passing an ordinary resolution as set out at ltem No. 3 of the Notice of the AGM
for ratification of remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year
ending March 31,2026.

Your approval is required for the ratification of remuneration to be paid to the Cost
Auditor by way of Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their
relatives is concerned or interested, financial or othenivise, in the resolution except
and to the extent that they are directors/KMP/members of the Company.
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

SIXTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY, 3OTH
SEPTEMBER 2025

l/we hereby record my/our presence at the Sixteenth Annual General Meeting of
Prateek Realtors lndia Private Limited held on Tuesday, 3Oth September 2025 at
1'l:00A.M. at Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya palace,65 vrlay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G
Block, Shakarpur, Delhi - 110092.

Name and address of Member/ Proxy Holder/ Authorrzed Representative:

(rN BLOCK LETTERS)

Signature
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Note: Members attending the meeting in person or by proxy or through
Authorized Representative are requested to complete and bring the
Attendance Slip with them and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting
hall.
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Route Map for the Annual General Meetinq
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(Amount in
lakhs)

E RECTORS'REPORT

Dear Members,
Prateek Realtors lndia Private Limited

Your directors take pleasure in presenting the l6thAnnual Report on the affairs of
the Company for the year ended 3lstMarch 2025.

1. Financial Statements Summarv:
The Company's financial performance for the year ended 31st March 2025 is
summarized below:

Consolidated

Previous Year
(FY 2023-241

16,843.04

83 77

16,926.91

31,579 62

(14,652.81)

55 39

(14,708.201

1,666 55 (3,683.13)

10 39

(11,034.95) (19,928.91) (1 1,035.46)

Earnings Per Share
(Basic & Diluted) (345.86) (343.18) (619.78) (343.20)

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
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Particulars Standalone

Current Year
(FY 2024-251

Previous Year
(FY 2023-241

Current Year
(FY 2024-251

Revenue from operations 32,208.00 16,843.04 35 893 25

1,926.46Other lncome

Total lncome 34,134.46
Less: Expenses 43,561.02

(9,426.56)ProfiU(Loss) Before Dep.
& Tax

Less: Depreciation 28.43

ProfiU(Loss) Before Tax (9,454.99)

(14,652.171 (18,233.93)

16,926.81 37,821.59
13 75 988 056 5255

55 39

(14,707.561

28.43

(18,262.36)

83 77 1,928.34

Less: Tax Expenses:
-Current Tax

- Deferred Tax

- lncome Tax relating to
earlier years

1,666.27 (3,683.00)

10 39

ProfiU(Loss) After Tax (11,121.261

__1

I
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2. Financial Review:
Standalone:
During the period under review, the Company achieved total income (including
other income) of INR 34,13;4.46 Lakhs against INR 16,926 8t Lakhs in the
previous year.

The Company's loss after tax for the year ended 31st March 2025 was
Rs.11 ,121.26lakhs against the last year loss after tax of Rs. 11,034.95 lakhs

Consolidated:
The Company's consolidated loss after tax for the year ended 31st March 2025
was Rs.19,928.91 lakhs against the last year's loss after tax of Rs. 11,03s.46
lakhs.

3. Recommendation of Dividend:
Your Company has not earned profit during the financial year under review, thus
do not recommend any dividend for the financial year ended 3lstMarch 2025.

4. Tran sfer to lnvestor Education and Pro tection Fund
There were no amounts required to be transferred to lnvestor Education &
Protection Fund by the Company during the reporting period

5. Transfer to Reserves:
Details of amounts, if any, which the Company carries to reserves are provided in
Note No. 15 to the financial statements.

6. Chanqe in the natu of business. if anv:
There was no change in the nature of business of the company during the
financial year ended on 3lstMarch 2025.

7. Board of Directors and Manaqerial Personnel

a) Chanqes in Directors and Kev Manaqerial Personnel
During the financial Year 2024-25, the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies
Act, 2013 & rules made thereunder with respect to appointment of Key Managerial
Personnel (KMP) were not applicable to the Company and no change took place
in the Board of Directors.

b) Declaration bv lndependent Director(s) and re- appointment. if anv
The Company being a Private Limited Company, provisions of section M9@) of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereunder, are not applicable to the
Company.

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
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I Gomoosition and Meetinqs of the Board of Directors and their
Committees:

a) Board of Directors:

As on 3lstMarch 2025, the Board of Directors of the company comprises

1. Mr. Prashant Kumar Tiwari
2. Mr. Prateek Tiwari

Thirty-Five (35) meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were held in
the financial year 2024-25. The details of the Board Meetings are summed up as
under.-

S. No. of
Board

Meeting

Date of Board
Meeting

01t2024-25 03 April2024
02t2024-25 08 April2024
0312024-25 15 April2024
04t2024-25 18 Apnl 2024
05t2024-25 20 April2024
06t2024-25 23 April2024 2 2
07t2024-25 13 May 2024 2 2
08t2024-25 29 May 2024 2 2
09t2024-25 03 June 2024 2 2
10t2024-25 01 July 2024 2 2
11t2024-25 25 July 2024 2 2
12t2024-25 06 August 2024 2 2
13t2024-25 14 Augusl2024 2 2
14t2024-25 24 August2024 2 2

2 2

2 2

2 2

2 2

2 2

2 2

15t2024-25 03 September 2024
16t2024-25 04 September 2024
17t2024-25 07 September 2024
18t2024-25
19t2024-25

17 September 2024
28 September 2024

20t2024-25 14 October 2024
21t2024-25 26 October 2024 2

2

2

222t2024-25 09 November 2024
23t2024-25 12 November 2024 2 2

2 224t2024-25 14 November 2024
25t2024-25 21 December 2024 2 2
26t2024-25 30 December 2024 2

I
2
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27t2024-25 01 January 2025 2 2

2812024-25 04 January 2025 2 2

29t2024-25 13 January 2025 2 I

2

30t2024-25 11 February 2025 2 2

31t2024-25 14 February 2025 2 2

32t2024-25 12 March 2025 2 2

33t2024-25 '18 March 2025
34t2024-25 28 March 2025
35t2024-25 29 March 2025

2 2

2 2

2 2

b) Corporate Social Responsibilitv Committee

The provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 & rules made
thereunder with respect to Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) were not
applicable to the Company for the financial year 2024-25.

9. Number of General Meetinqs
Four (04) meetings of the members of the Company were held in the financial
year 2024-25. The details of the General Meetings are summed up as under:

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
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S. No.
of

Meeting

Date
Meeting

of
Type of
Meeting

Members
eligible

to attend
the

Meeting

Members
attended

the
Meeting

o/o ot
Shareholdin
g attended
the Meeting

100

2 100

1
30 December

2024
Annual General

Meeting 2

2
09 January

2025

Extra-Ordinary
3eneral Meeting

2

3.
20 January

2025

Extra-Ordinary
3eneral Meeting

2 2 100

100
4 '15 March 2025

Extra-Ordinary
Seneral Meeting 2

2

2
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10. Details in respect of adequacv of lnternal Financial Controls with
reference to the Financial Statements:
The Board is of the opinion that it exercises sufficient control over the financial
information and further the Company follows standard practices/ procedure laid

down under the Companies Act, 2013 on such matters which are covered under
the Companies Act, 2013.

11. Details of siqnificantand materia! orders passed by the requlators or
courts or tribunals impactinq the qoinq concern status and Companv's
operations in future:

No order(s) has been passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting

the going concern status and Company's operations in future during the period.

12. Material chanqes and commitments. if anv. affectinq the financial
position of the Company occurred between at the end of the Financial Year
dated 31st March 2025 and the date of the report:
No material changes occurred in between the financial year ended on 31't March

2025 and date of the report of the Company which affects the financial position of
the Company except those disclosed in this Board's Report.

14. Deposits:
The Company has not accepted any deposit from the public during the period

under review.

Details relating to unpaid or unclaimed deposits or default in repayment of deposit

as on 31"t March 2025 as covered under Chapter V of the Act are as follows:

Accepted during the year NIL

2 Remained unpaid or unclaimed as at the enrd of the I NIL
year

3. i Whether there has been any default in repayment of NIL

deposits or payment of interest thereon during the year

and if so, number of such cases and the total amount
involved-

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
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1

13. Details in respect of frauds reported bv Auditors under Sub- Section
(12) of Section 143 other than those which are reportable to the Central
Government:
As per the explanations given by the Auditors in their report no material fraud on

or by the Company or any fraud in the Company by rts officers or employees has

been noticed or reported during the financial year 2024-25
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At the beginning of the year
-r 

Nl

Maximum during the year

At the end of the year

Details of deposits which are not in compliance with the

requirements of Chapter V of the Act

L
'Nir-

NIL

NIL

15. Directors' ResponsibilitvStatement:
Pursuant to the requirement under section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,

with respect to Directors' Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed.

(i) That in the preparation of Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 31st

March 2025, the applicable Accounting Standards had been followed along with

proper explanation relating to material departures;

(ii) That the Drrectors had selected such accountrng poltcres and applred them

consistently and made judgments and estimates that were reasonable and

prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affatrs of the Company at

the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the Company for the year

under review;

(iii) That the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and

detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv) That the Directors had prepared the annual accounts for the flnancial year

ended 31st March 2025 on a 'going concern' basis; and

(v) That the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the

provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and

operati ng efficientlY.

(vi) the Directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the

Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were

o perati n g effectively.

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
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16. Auditors:

a) Statutorv Auditors:
M/s GNP MARKS & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN:029556N), were appointed

as Statutory Auditors of the Company in casual vacancy caused by resignation of

M/s Raj Girikshit & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 022280N) who shall

hold office till the concluslon of the ensuing Annual General Meeting to be held in

the year 2025. Being eligible, they offer themselves for reappointment as the

Statutory Auditors of the Company. The board received a certificate from M/s GNP

MARKS & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN:029556N), intimating that, if their re-

appointment is made at ensuing Annual General Meeting, it shall be in accordance

with the limits specified under sub section 1 of Section 139 read with qualifications

as prescribed under section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Board of Directors recommended the re-appointment of M/s GNP MARKS &

Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN.029556N), as Statutory Auditors of the

Company in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, for a period of five financial

years starting from Financial Year 2025-26 until 2029-30 on such remuneration as

may be decided between the Board of Directors and Auditors

b) Cost Auditors:
M/s. Pant S. and Associates, Cost Accountants, (FRN: 101402) were appointed

as the Cost Auditors of the Company in the Board Meeting held on 03 September

2024lo conduct the audit of Cost Records for the financial year 2024-25.

cl Maintenance of Cost Records:
As per the provisions of section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules

made thereunder, the Company has maintained cost records as specified by the

Central Government as referred in Point No. Vl of Annexure A to the lndependent

Auditor's Report.

d) lnternal Auditors:
Ms. Kanchan Pal was appointed as an lnternal Auditor of the Company in the

Board Meeting held on 03 June 2024 to conduct the lnternal Audit of the

Company for the financial year 2024-25.

e) Se rial Auditors
pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,

2014, the Company has appointed M/s. Munish K Sharma & Associates LLP,

Company Secretaries to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for

financial year 2024-25. The Report on the Secretarial Audit ts annexed herewith

as "Annexure 1".

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
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ln the Statutorv Auditors' Reports:
The Auditors'Report for the year ended 31st March 2025 is attached to the

Financial Statements contains the following qualification, reservation or adverse

remark or disclaimer.

1. The Company has complied with the provisions of sectrons 185 and 186 of

the Companies Act in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security
provided, as applicable except providing interest free loans and advances.

Directors Reply. We would like to clarify that these loans and advances were

extended in the ordinary course of business and were deemed necessary to meet

the operational and strategic needs of the company.

We confirm that the transactions were carried out in good faith, in compliance with

the objectives of the company, and in the best interest of all stakeholders. Moving

forward, the company is committed to ensuring strict adherence to the applicable

provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, and will take all

necessary measures to align future transactions with statutory requirements.

2. According to the records, information and explanations given to us the

company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory

dues including provident fund, investor education fund, employees state

insurance, Goods and Services Tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other

statutory dues to the extent applicable to it. According to the records information

and explanations given to us, undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,

employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom,

duty of excise, value added tax, cess have been regularly deposited by the

company with the appropriate authorities in all cases during the year except the

following.

Name of
the Act

Nature
of

Dues

Period
to which

the
amount
Relates

Amount
Due (in

Rs.)

Amount
Paid

Net Dues
(ln Rs.)

Due Date

lncome
Tax Act TDS Apr-19 6,59,077

TDS Jun-1 9 6,52,794

6,59,077 7-05-2019

lncome
Tax Act

07 -07 -

2019
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17. Explanation or comments bv the Board on everv qualification.

reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made:

6,52,794
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lncome
Tax Act TDS Jul-19 6,49,566 6,49,566 7-08-2019
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lncome
Tax Act TDS Aug-19 6,46,284 6,46,284

07-09-
2019

lncome
Tax Act TDS Sep-19 6,42,943 6,42,943 c7-10-2019
lncome
Tax Act TDS Oct-19 6,39,544 6,39,544

07 -1 1-

2019
lncome
Tax Act TDS N ov- I 9 6 0 8336,
lncome
Tax Act TDS Dec-19 6,32,562
lncome
Tax Act TDS Jan-20 6,29,977

6 36,083

6,32,562

6,28,977

07-12-
2019

07-01-
2020

07-02-
2020

lncome
Tax Act TDS Feb-20 6,25,330 6,25,330

15-07-
2020

lncome
Tax Act TDS Mar-20 11,13,765 11,13,765

31-07-
2020

Total 75,26,925
lncome
Tax Act TDS Apr-20 6,33,092
lncome
Tax Act TDS May-20 6,44,984
lncome
Tax Act TDS Jul-20 10,15,327

07-05-
2020

07-06-
2020

07-08-
2020

lncome
Tax Act TDS Aug-20 10,01,114

6,33,082

6,44,984

10,15,327

10,01 ,114

07-09-
2020

lncome
Tax Act TDS Sep-20 9,73,042
lncome
Tax Act TDS Oct-20 7,48,677

9,73,042

7,48,677 07-11-2020

07-'10-

2020

lncome
Tax Act TDS Nov-20 9,95,658 9,95,658

07-12-
2020

lncome
Tax Act TDS Dec-20 4,17,242
lncome
Tax Act TDS Jan-21 7,86,330
lncome
Tax Act TDS Feb-21 13,83,496
lncome
Tax Act TDS Mar-21 4,07,772

07-01-

2021

07-02-
2021

07-03-
2021

30-04-
2021

Total 90,06,724

4,17 ,242

7,86,330

13,83,496

4,07,772

90,06,724

75,26,925
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lncome
Tax Act TDS 1'1,30,655 5,16,526 6,14,129 -10-2021

'13,'10,626

12 64,486

11 90,611 2-07-2023
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Sep-21

07-11-2021TDS Ocl-21 19,22,365 5,11,739
lncome
Tax Act

35,112 07-12-2021TDS Nov-21 5,41,982 5,06,870
lncome
Tax Act

5,01,922
1,33,97,80
4

07-01-
2022TDS Dec-21 1,38,99,726

lncome
Tax Act

5,37,373 4,96,893
07-02-

2022
lncome
Tax Act TDS Jan-22

30-04-
2022Mar-22 8,60,883 4,9'1,330

40,480

3,69,553
lncome
Tax Act TDS

2,19,05,854 61,38,150
1,57,67,70
4Total

Apr-22 6,39,622 4,81,311 1 58 ,311

lncome
Tax Act TDS

1,24,185

07-05-2022
07-08-

2022TDS Jul22 5,89,136 4,64,951
lncome
Tax Act

4,29,751 1,62,236 07-02-2023TDS Jan-23 5,91,987
lncome
Tax Act

4,23,835 4,23,545 290 07-03-2023
lncome
Tax Act TDS Feb-23

4,45,02259,46,671 54,01,649Total

TDS Apr-23 12,89,768
lncome
Tax Act

TDS 15,83,681May-23
lncome
Tax Act

07-05-2023

07-06-2023

07-07-202318,53,382

5,26,016

6,03,396

8,17,124

7,63,752

I80,285

10,36,258
lncome
Tax Act TDS Jun-23

07-08-2023Jul-23 16,37,496 6,14,264 10,23,232
lncome
Tax Act TDS

16,34,816 07 -09-2023Aug-23 16,69,785 34,969
lncome
Tax Act TDS

1,04,275 1 1 ,58,1 13 07-10-2023TDS Sep-23 12,62,388
lncome
Tax Act

92,96,499 27,00,044 65,96,455Total

07-11-2023Oct-23 12,64,486
lncome
Tax Act TDS

TDS 11,90,611N ov-23
lncome
Tax Act

I
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lncome
Tax Act TDS Dec-23 14,54,599 '14,54,599 1-O7-2024

9,57,656 -07-2024

11,52,473 -2024

Directors' Reply: The Management of the Company is trying to pay all the dues

in the coming years.

3. The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans and borrowings or

in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year except the

following:

Nature
borrowing,
including
securities

of

debt

Name of
!ender*

Whether
principal

or
interest

Amount not
paid on due
date (ln Rs.)

No. of days
delay or
unpaid

Dues against
purchase of land-120

Noida
Authority

Both

19,778,649.00 2,487

Dues against
purchase of land-120

Noida
Authority

Both

68,549,688.00 2,304

Dues against
purchase of land-120

Noida
Authority

Both

65,313,436.00 2,122

Dues against
purchase of land-120

Noida
Authority

Both

62,077,184.00 1,939

Dues against
purchase of land-77

Noida
Authority

Both

75,559,398.00 2 o23

Dues against
purchase of land-77

Noida
Authority

Both

96,566,064.00 2,739

Dues against Noida Both 92,572,730.00 2,558

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
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9,57,656
lncome
Tax Act TDS Jan-24

11,52,473
lncome
Tax Act TDS Feb-24

60,19,825 60,19,825Total
4,53,62,655Total

I



Dues against
purchase of land-77

Noida
Authority

Both

88,579,396.00 2,374

Dues against
purchase of land-77

Noida
Authority

Both

84,586,062.00 2,193

Dues against
purchase of land-77

Noida
Authority

Both

80,592,728.00 2,009

Dues against
purchase of land-77

Noida
Authority

Both

76,599,394.00 1,827

V Plateek Group
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purchase of land-77 Authority

Directors' Reply: Payment of dues to the NOIDA Authority has been delayed
due to an ongoing dispute with the National Green Tribunal (NGT)

ln the Secretarial Audit Reports:
The Secretarial Auditors' Report for the year ended 31st March 2O2S conlarns the
following qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer:

1- The Company has defaulted in payment of statutory dues i.e., TDS for few
months during the financial years starting from 2019-20 until 2023-24 which are
still unpaid as on the date of signing this report.

Directors' Reply: The Management of the company is trying to pay all the dues
in the coming years.

2. The company has defaulted in repayment of dues payable to Noida
Authority.

Directors' Reply: Payment of dues to the NoIDA Authority has been delayed
due to an ongoing dispute with the National Green Tribunal (NGT)

3. The company has filed Form Dpr-3 (Return of Deposits) vide sRN:
480152587 dated 10 September 2024 after the due date with the concerned
Registrar of Companies.

Directors' Reply: This was due to some unavoidable circumstances

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PR]VATE LIMITED
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4. The Company has delayed the submission of its Financial Statements to
the recognized Stock Exchange (BSE) forthe periods ended on 31st March 2024,
30th June 2024, 30th September 2024, and 31st December 2024, thereby

resulting in a contravention of Regulation 52 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations,

2015.

Directors' Reply: During the financial year 2024-25, the Company experienced

significant operational and technical challenges during the financial year 2024-25,

which collectively impacted our ability to complete and submit Financial

Statements within the prescribed timelines for the periods ended March 31,2024,

June 30, 2024, September 30, 2024, and December 3'1 , 2024. The primary

contributing factors included substantial changes in key finance personnel across

multiple quarters, resulting in disrupted workflow continuity, knowledge transfer

gaps, and extended transition periods for new team members to become fully

operational. Auditor resignation or disagreements also caused significant delays,

forcing the company to Complete audit procedures.

The Company deeply regrets this non-compliance and assures all stakeholders of

its commitment to timely regulatory filings going forward.

5. The Company has delayed the submission of intimation of the Record Date

to the recognized Stock Exchange (BSE) for the months of April 2024, May 2024,

June2024, and July 2024, thereby resulting in a contravention of Regulation 60(2)

of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015

Directors' Reply: The delay was unintentional and arose due to internal

administrative reasons, which have since been addressed.

18. Capital Structure:
The authorised share capital of the Company as on 3lstMarch 2025 is Rs.

5,00,00,0001 (Rupees Five Crores Only) divided into 50,00,000 Equity Shares of

Rs. 101 each.

The issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Company as on 31st

March 2025 is Rs. 3,21,55,000/- (Rupees Three Crores Twenty-One Lakhs and

Fifty-Five Thousand Only) divided into 32,15,500 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

a. Riqht lssue/ Preferential lssue of Shares
The Company has issued and allotted 27,500 20.00% Listed, redeemable, non-

convertible debentures of Rs.1,00,000 each aggregating to Rs. 275,00,00,000/-

on Preferential basis during the financial year 2024-25.

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
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b. Bonus lssue:
The Company has not made any bonus issue of securities during the financial

year 2024-25.

c. Buv-back of Securities:
The Company has not made buy-back of any of the securities during the financial

year 2024-25.

d. lssuance of uitv Shares with di riqhts:
The Company has not issued Equity Shares with differential rights during the

reporting period; hence disclosure under Rule 4(4) of the Companies (Share

Capital & Debenture) Rules, 2014 is not required to be grven

e. lssuance of Sweat Equitv Shares:
The Company has not issued Sweat Equity Shares during the reporting period;

hence disclosure under Rule 8(13) of the Companies (Share Capital &

Debenture) Rules, 2014is not required to be given.

f. lssuance of Emplovees Stock Option Scheme:

The Company has not issued securities under Employees Stock Option Scheme

during the reporting period; hence disclosure under Rule 12(9) of the Companies

(Share capital & Debenture) Rules, 2014is not required to be given.

19. Disclosure of th Annual Return:

ln accordance with the provisions of section 92(3) and 134(3)(a) of the Companies

Act, 2013, the annual return will be placed on www orateekgroup com after filing

with the Registrar of Companies concerned.

20. viqil hanism
The Company has established a vigil mechanism to promote ethical behavior in all

its business activities and has in place a mechanism for employees to report any

genuine grievances, illegal, unethical behavior, suspected fraud, or violation of

laws, rules & regulations or conduct to the Board of Directors to the Company.

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
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21 sclosure un lHa natW
(Prevention. P rohibition and Redressal ) Act, 2013 and the M ity Benefit
Act. 1961:

As required under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act,2013 and rules framed thereunder, the Company
has an lnternal Complaint Committee to redress the complaints regarding sexual
harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees) are
covered thereunder. Following are the details of complaints pertaining to pOSH as
required to be mentioned in the board's report:

a. Number of Sexual Harassment Complaints received during the Financial
Year - NIL

b. Number of Sexual Harassment complaints disposed off during the
Frnancial Year - NIL

c. Number of sexual Harassment complaints beyond 90 days during the
Financial Year - NIL

Further, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Maternity Benefit
Act, 1961, and provides all benefits and facilities to eligible employees in
accordance with the law.

22. Particulars of loans. quarantees r investments under on 186:
Provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 & rules made thereunder
w.r.t. loan guarantee and security were not applicable to the Company as the
Company is engaged in the business of providing lnfrastructural facilities which is
exempted under sub section 11 of section 186 of the Companies Act,2013.
However, the details of investments by the Company are provided rn Note No. 13
of the Financial Statements.

23. con ments wi rties u
Section 188(1):
During the financial year 2024-25, contracts or arrangements were entered into by
the Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of
the Companies Act, 2013. Detailed information in the prescribed format, i.e., Form
AOC-2 has been attached with this Board's Report as "Annexure-11,,.

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
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24. Conservation of energv. technoloov absorption, foreion exchanqe
earnings and outgo:
Details relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign
exchange earnings & outgo are as follows:



V
(A) Conservation of enerqv-
(i) the steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: NA
(ii) the steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy. NA
(iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipment's: NA

(B) Technolo v absorption-
(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption: NA

(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product
development or import substitution. NA

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned

from the beginning of the financial yea|-

(a) the details of technology imported: NA

(b) the year of import: NA

(c) whether the technology been fully absorbed: NA

(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the

reasons thereof: NA and

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development: NA

(C) Foreiqn exchange earninqs and Outqo-
There were no foreign exchange earnings and outgoes during the period under

review.

25. Risk Manaqement:
The Company has adequate risk management processes to identify and notify the

board of directors about the risks or opportunities that could have an adverse

impact on the Company's operations or to that could be exploited to maximize the
gains. ln the opinion of the Board there is no risk which may threaten the

existence of the Company.

26. the Com nies which ha

its Subsidiaries / Joint Ventures / ociate Companies durinq the vear:
During the financial year under review, no company has become or ceased to be

the Subsidiary/ Joint Ventures / Associate Companies. Further, JDR Builders &

Developers Private Limited is the wholly Owned Subsidiary of the Company.

Form AOC-1 (Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of

the Subsidiary Company) is annexed as "Annexure-lll".
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27. Receipt of unt from Directors & relat of Directors:
During the financial year 2024-25, the Company has not accepted any amount

from the Directors and relative of Directors as referred in sub-clause (viii) of clause

(c) of sub-rule (1) of Rule 2 of Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

28. Com pliances of retarial Standards
The provisions of the applicable Secretarial Standards have been duly complied

with during the financial year 2024-25.

29. Debt Structure:
During the year, the Company has issued and allotted 27,500, 20.00o/o Listed,

redeemable, non-convertible debentures of Rs.1,00,000 each aggregating to Rs,

275,00,00,000/-.

Further, the details of the Company's debts are disclosed in Notes 16 and 18 of

the Financial Statements.

30. Details of Corporate lnsolvencv Resolution Process initiated/ pendinq

under the lnsolvencv & Bankruptcv Code. 2016:

During the year under review, there were no applicatrons made or any proceeding

pending in the name of the company under the lnsolvency and Bankruptcy Code,

2016.

31. Details of differen ce between amount of valuation done at the time of
one-time settlement and the valuation done while takinq loan from the Banks

or Financi al I titrrtions alono with the reasons thereof:

During the year under review, there was no instance of one-time settlement with

any Bank or Financial lnstitution.

32. Details and statrrs of acouisitio n m orrt er exnanslon_ m rnization

diversification:
During the financial year 2024-25, the company has not made any scheme of

arrangements including merger, acquisition, expansion, modernization,

diversification.

33. Details elopments, acqu isition. and assiqnments of matenal

intellectual p riohts:
During the period under review, the company has not made any developments,

acquisitions, or assignments in respect of any material intellectual property rights.

34. Particulars of Emplovees:
The Company being a Private Company, so the provisions of Section 197 of the

Companies Act, 2013, read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are not

applicable.
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Further, the employee strength of the Company as on March 31, 2025, is as
under:

Male
Female
Transgender

43
28
0

35. Acknowledqement:
The Board of Directors of the Company wish to place on record, their thanks and
appreciation to all workers, staff members, executives, busrness associates and

consultants for their contribution to the operations of the Company. The Directors
also place on record their sincere thanks to the shareholders for their continued
support, co-operation, and confidence in the Management of the Company.

By order of the board
For Prateek Realtors lndia Private Limited

v )>
Prashant Kumar Tiwari
Director
DIN: 00024438
Address: H-15, Maharani Bagh,
New Delhi - 110065

Prateek Tiwari
Director
DIN: 028471 13

Address: H-15, Maharani Bagh,

New Delhi- 1'10065

Date: 16 September 2025
Place: New Delhi
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"Annexure - ll"

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-secfion (3) of section 134 of the Companies Acf, 2013
and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/ arrangements entered into by the
Company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third
proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis Nil

Name(s) of the related party and nature of
relationshi

(b) Nature of contracU
arran ements/transactions
Duration of contracU
arran ements/transactions

Justification for entering in to such contract or
Arra ments or transactions
D S ofa roval the Board
Amount aid as advance ifa

(h) Date on which special resolution was passed in

General Meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length

basis:

S
No

(a) Name of the related party and
nature of relationship

Glamour Creations
Private Limited
(Private Company in
which a director or
his relative is a

member or director)

Prateek
lnfraprojects lndia
Private Limited
(Private Company
in which a director
or hrs relative is a

ryerybe1or director)

{\aelling{Be1_Qe111g

(c)

Salient terms of contract or
Arrangements or transactions including value, if
any

nara

(d)

(e)

Particulars

Nature of contracU Leasin of properta

Form No. AOC-2

t- (a)

ll

(f)
(q)

(b)



arran gements/ transactions

11 Monthsc( ) Duration of contracU
arra n gements/ tra nsactions

(d) Salient terms of contract or
Arrangements or transactions
including value, if any

approval by the
Board ifa
Date(s) of(e)

any:
Amount paid as advance if

(Rent lncurred) of Services
(Construction
incurred
Not Applicable (in
ordinary course of

(r)

business
Rs. 12,00,000/- Rs. 7,45,00,000/-

06.04.2022 Not Applicable

Nit

ilt IV

Prateek Tiwari
(Professional fee
paid to director of
the CompanY)

Availing of services
(Professional Fees)

Not Applicable (in

ordinary course of
business
Rs. 18,00,000/-

(a)

(b)

(c)

(e)

V

Remika Tiwari
(Relative of KeY [t/lanagerial
Personne lqf Compa4yf _
Selling or otheruuise disPosing
of, or buying, ProPertY of anY

S
No.

Particulars

Name of the related PartY and Prateek Buildtech
lndia Private
Limited
(Private CompanY in

which a director or
his relative is a

nature of relationshiP

member or di

Nature of contracU
a rra n g e m e nts/tra n s a ctio n s

Availing/Rendering
of Services
(Construction
incurred

Duration of contracU
arran gements/transactions

Not Applicable (in

ordinary course of
business

(d) Salient terms of contract or
Arrangements or transactions

Rs. 10,73,91 ,000

includi value, if a
Date(s) of aPProval bY the Not Applicable Not Applicable

Board ifa
Amo u nt id aS adva nce if an Nil Nit

Particularss
No.

Name of the related Party a

nature of relationshiP
nd(a)

Nature of contracU
a rra n gements/transactions

(b)

kind

Nit

(0



(c) Duration of contracU
a rra nq eme nts/tra n sactio n s

(d) Salient terms of contract or
Arrangements or transactions
includinq value, if any

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board,
if any:

(0 Amount paid as advance if any:

By order of the board

For Prateek Realtors lndia Private Limited

Sale of fla ts)
Not Applicable

Rs. 1,96,00,000

Prateek Tiwari
Director
DIN:02847113
Address: H-15, Maharani Bagh,
NewDelhi -110065

)y )>---
Prashant Kumar Tiwari
Director
DIN:00024438
Address: H-l5, Maharani Bagh,
New Delhi - 110065

Date. 16 September 2025

Place: New Delhi



r ,.ANNEXURE.III"

Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to Proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with rule 5 of the Companies

(Account) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries
/Associates Com panies/Joi nt Ventu res

Part "A": bsidiaries

(lnformation in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs. 'lakhs')

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: Nil

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. Nil

1 Sl. No I

Name of the subsidiary JDR Builders & Developers
Private Limited

3 Reporting period for the Subsidiary
concerned, if different from the holding
company's reporting period

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

150
18,843 9
qB 10

8,880 s7

3,685.25

4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as
on the last date of the relevant financial
year in case of foreign subsidiaries.

5 Share capital
Reserve & Surplus6

7 Total assets
8. Total liabilities
9. lnvestment
10. Turnover
11. Profit before taxation (8,808.54)
12 Provision for taxation
13. Profit after taxation (8,808.54)

100%
14. Proposed dividend

% of Shareholding

2.

15.



By the order of the Board of Directors
For Prateek Realtors lndia Private Limlted

Prashant Kumar Tiwari
Director
DIN: 00024438
Address. H-15, Maharani Bagh,

NewDelhi -110065

Date: 16 September 2024

Place: New Delhi

)y )>
Prateek Tiwari
Director
DIN: 02847'1 13

Address: H-15, Maharani Bagh,

New Delhi - 110065



Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to
Associate Companies and Joint Ventures

Name of Associates / Joint Ventures Name 1

Latest Audited Balance Sheet Date

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: Nil

2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the

year: Nil

Note: This form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be

certified

By the order of the Board of Directors

For Prateek Realtors lndia Private Limited

)>-)y
Prashant Kumar Tiwari
Director
DIN: 00024438
Address: H-15, Maharani Bagh,

NewDelhi -110065

Date: 16 September 2025
Place: New Delhi

Prateek Tiwari
Director
DIN: 02847113

Address: H-'15, lt/aharani Bagh,

New Delhi - 110065

1

2 Shares of Associate / Joint Venture held by the
com r endn on the
No
Amount of lnvestment in Associates / Joint
Venture
Extend of Holding %

Description of how there is significant
influence

3

4

5.

Reason why the Associate/ Joint Venture

Net worth attributable to Shareholding as per
latest Audited Balance Sheet

consolidated
is not

6 Profit / Loss for the f
i. Considered in Consolidation
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation



GNP MARKS & GO.
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To,

The Nlembers of
Prateek Realtors India Prir,zte Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion
1. \\/c havc audited the accompanving standalone financial statements of Prateck

Realrors India Private l,imited ('the Company'), rvhich comprise thc lJalancc

Sheet as at 31st Nfarch, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including
Othcr (-omprehensir.e Income), the Statement of Cash lllorv and the
Statemcnt of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes tr> the
standak;ne flnancial statements, including a summarlr of the matcrial
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referrcd to
as the "standalone financial statements").

2. In <>ur opinion and to the best of our information and accr>rding to the
explanations {ivcn to us, the aforesaid standalone flnancial statements give thc
infbrmation requircd bv the Companies Act, 2013 ('the ,\ct') in thc manncr so

rcquired and give a true and fair r-ierv in conformin' with the Indian
\ccor-:nting Standards ('Ind -L5') specified under section 133 c>f the -\ct rcad

rvith the (-r>mpanies (lndian lccounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and <>ther

accolinting principles generalll, accepted in India, oI the state of affairs oI thc
(-r>mpanv as ^t 31st NIarch, 2025, and its profit (including othcr
cr>mprchensir-c income), its cash florvs and the changes in equin' tor thc t'car
endecl on that date.

Basis for Opinion
3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards ()n

Auditing specified under section 143(1,0) of thc r\ct. ()ur
responsibilitics under those standards are further described in thc
\uditr>r's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone financial

statemcnts scction of our report. $7e ate independent of thc
O<>mpany in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by thc
Institutc r>f Chartcred Accountants of India ('the ICAI') togcthcr
with thc cthical requirements that are relevant to our audit <>f thc
stanclal<>nc financial statements under the provisions of the Act and

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
hmukesh il.co Mob:+91- 8010351632

O"

E-Mail:casi
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thc rules thereundet, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of lithics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained is sufficicnt
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

1. Iiey audit matters are those mattcrs that, in our professional judgmenq r,u,ere

of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the current period. T'hese matters rvere addressed in the context of our audit
of thc tlnancial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and rvc are determined that there are no other key audit matters to be

cr>mrnunicated in our report.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance
for Standalone Financial Statements

5. 'fhc accr>mpanving standalone financial statements have been approved b1'the
(-ompanvt Board of Directors. f'he (.ompanr"s Board of l)irectors are

rcsponsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respcct to
the pleparation and presentation oi these standalone financial statements that
give a true and fair vierv of the financial position, financial performancc
including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash florvs of
thc Cornpan\. in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 1.33 of
thc -\ct and other accounting principles generallv accepted in India. This
rcsponsibiliw also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the ,\ct for safeguarding of the assets of
the Cornpan), and for prer,'enting and detecting flrauds and other irregularities;

sclection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
jr-rdgmcnts and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

implcmcntation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
wcrc oncrating cffecuvely for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the

accollnting records, reler.ant to the preparatir>n and presentation oi the
financial statements that give a true and fair- r'ierv and are free from material

missraiement, rvhether due to fraud or error.
6. In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible

fbr assessing the Company's abiliq, to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern, and using the going concern
basis ,r,r accounting unless the Board oi Directors either intends to liquidate

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
E-Mail: casinghmukesh@gmail.com, info@qnpmarks.com, Mob:+91- 8010351632

New Delhi, Lucknow, Muzaffarpur, Jamui
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the Companv or to ccasc operations, or has no realistic alternatir-e but to dr>

7. The Boatd of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's
financial reporting proccss.

AuditoCs Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements

8. Our objectives are to obtain rcasonable assurance about rvhether the

standalone financial statements as a rvhole are frec from matcrial
misstatement, rvhedrcr due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,

but is not a guarafltee that an audit conducted in accordance rvith Standards

on .\udiung rvill ahvavs detect a material misstatement when it exists.

N{isstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
indir-iclually or in the aggregate, thev could reasonablv be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis o[ these standalone

financial statements.

9. As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, specified

under section 143(1(D of thc,\ct, rve exercise prot'essional judgment and

maintain proftssional skepticism throughout the audit. We also

o Identity and assess the risks of material misstatement o[ the standalone

financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures rcsponsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence

tirat is sufficient and appropriate to pror.ide a basis for our opinion. The
nsk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is

higher than For one resulting from error, as fraud mal,involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the or-erride of
internal control;

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that ^re appropriate in the
ci.rcumstances. Under section 143(3)(D of the ,\ct, we are also

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Companv has

adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements and the operating effectir.eness of such controls;

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
E-Mail: casinghmukesh@gmail.com, info@snpmarks.com, Mob:+91.- 8010351632
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Er-aluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the

reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disck>surcs madc by
the managcmcnt;

Conclude on tlre appropriatcncss of the Board of Dircctors'usc of the

going conccrn basis of accounting and, based on thc audit cvidencc
cbtaincd, rvhether a matcrial uncertainq, exists rclated to cvcnts or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on thc Compant".s abilin' tr>

continuc as a going conccrn. If rve concludc that a material uncertainn'
exists, \\r are re<luired to dras, attention in our auditr>rt report to thc
rclated disclosurcs in the standalonc financial statemcnts or, if such

disclosures arc inadcquatc, to modift'our opinion. Our conclusir>ns arc

based on the audit evidencc obtained up to the date <>f our auditor'.s

r:cport. Horvcr-cq futurc cvents or conditions mav causc thq (-ompanf

:( ) ccase to Continuc as a going Concern.

L:r-aluate the overall prescntation, structure and content of thc
linancial statements, including the disclosures, and whcther thc
financial statements reprcscnt thc undedying transactions and

events in a manner that achieves fair presentati()n.

G
INDIA

a

10. We communicate with those charged with govcrnance regarding, among othcr
matters, tl-re planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including an1' significant deflciencies in internal control that rve

identih' during our audit.

11. We also provide those charged rvith governance with a statement that rve havc

complied s.,ith relevant ethical requirements regarding independcnce, and tr>

communicate with them all relationships and other matters that ma)'

reasonablv be thought to bear on our independence, and rvhere appiicablc,
related saleguards.

12.From the rnatters communicated rvith those charged rvith governancc, wc

. determine those matters that r'"'ere of most significance in the audit <>f thc

financral statements of the current period and are therefore thc key audit

matters. We descdbe these matters in r>ur auditor's report unlcss larv or

regulauon precludcs public disclosurc about the matter or rvhen, in extrcmelv

H.O:- S-574A, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
E-Mail : casi nghmukesh@gmail.com, info@sn pmark.com, Mob:+91- 8010351632
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rare circumstances, s,'e determine that a matter should not be communicated

in our rcport because the adverse consequences of doing so rvould reasonablv

be expected to ounveigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

Emphasis of Matter

13.We rr,,ould like to draw attention to Note No. 33 of thc standalone financial
statemcnts, the net worth of the Company has been substantiallv eroded, the
(,ompanv has continuously incurred losses, as on date the total liabilities
cxcccd its assets. Horveveq N'Ianagement is confident to mcet ali liabiiiry on
timelv manner and becomes profitablc aftcr complction on ongoing project
and turther states that the negatir.e net vv'orth arises from the companl,'.q

rcvcnuc rccognition policies.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.1.-\s rccluired bv section 1,97(16) oi the ,\ct based on our audit, we report that
the (-ompanr- has paid remuneration to its directors during the t'ear in
accr>rdancc with the pror-isions of and limits laid dorvn under section 197 rcad
rvitl-r Schcdulc Y to thc -\ct.

15.-\s rcclr,rired bv the Companies (r\uditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('the Order')

issuccl. bv the Central Government o[ India in terms r>f section 1,43(1,1) of
thc .\ct, rve gir-e in the ,\nnexure I, a statement on the mattcrs specified in

paragraphs 3 and 4 oi the Order, to the extent applicable.

16. Furthci: to our comments in Annexure I, as required by section 143(3) of the

,\ct based on our audit, we report, to the extent applicable, that

^. We l'rave sought and obtained all the information and explanations rvhich
t<> rhc best of our knorvledge and belief were necessarv for the purpose r>f

our: audit of the accompanl,ing standalone financial statements;

b. in ()ur opinion, proper books of account as required by larv have been kept
bv the Companv so far as it appears from our examination o[ those books,

c. 'I'hr standalone financial statements dealt with by this report arc in
agr:eement with the books of account;

d. in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone t-inancial statements complv with
Incl .\S specified under section 133 of the ,\ct;

c. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
E-tvlail: casinghmukesh@gmail.com, i Mob:+91- 8010351632
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disqualified as on 31st NIarch , 2025 from being appointed as a director in
terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

f. \ilith respect to the adequacv of the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements of the Company as on 31st NIarch,2025
and the operating eifectir.eness of such controls, refer ro our separate

Report in Annexure II rvherein rve har.e expressed an unmodified opinion;
and

g. The management has represented that, to the best of its knorvledge and

belief, \ISNIE creditors rvill be paid within regulatory time limits and that
anv necessary adjustments rv-ill be made accuratelt'. In case of late

pa\-ments, management must appl,v interest charges as required bv
regulations or agreements, ensuring fau compensation tbr delat,s.

\Ianagement is also responsible for monitoring payment schedules and

addressing any i55us, promptly.
!7ith respect to the other matters to be included in the .\uditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and ,\uditors) Rules 2014 (as

amended), in our opinion and to thc best of our informatir>n and according to

the explanations given to us:

) The Companl', as detailed in note 35 to the standalone financial statements,
has disclosed the impact of pending Iitigations on its financial position as at
31st Nlarch,2025;

) The Companv did not har.e anv long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for rvhich thcre rvere any 1n21"rial foreseeable losses as at 31st
NIarch, 2025

F There has bcen no delay in transferring amounts, required to be

transfcrrcd, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the

Oompanv during the year endcd 31st March,2025; and

^. The management has represented that, to the best of its knorvledge and
beiiei as disclosed in note 42 to the standalone financial statements, no
tunds have becn advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrorved
funds or secur-ities premium or any other sources or kind of funds) bv the
Companl, to or in any person(s) or entiW(ies), including foreign entities
('the intermediaries'), with the understanding, whether recorded in rvriting
or othenu,ise, that the intcrmcdiary shall, whether, directly or indirecdy
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in anv manner
u4ratsoevet by or on behalf of the Company ('the Ultimate Beneficiaries')
or pror.ide anv guarantee, security or the like on behalf the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

H.O:- 5-674A, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
E-Mail : casinghmukesh@gmail.com, info @qn omarks.com, Mob:+91- 8010351632
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b. Thc management has represented that, to the best of its knorvledge and

belie[ as disclosed in note -42 t<> the standalone financial statements, no
funds have been receir.ed by the Company from anv person(s) or
entin-(ies), including foreign entities ('the Funding Parties'), with the
understanding, rvhether recorded in writing or othenvise, that the
Company shall, rvhether direcd), ot indirectly, lend or invest in othct
pcrsons or entities identified in any manner whatsoe,,'er by or on behalf
of the Funding Party ('Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee,

securifi, or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

c. Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and

appropriatc in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has

caused us to belier.e that the managemeflt repfesentations under sub-

clauses (a) and (b) above contain any rn21.tial misstatement.

d. No drvidend has been declared or paid during the year bv the company.

e. Based on our examination rvhich included test checks, the Compan1,, in
respect oi financial year commencing on 01"Aprii 2024, has used

accor-rnting softrvare for maintaining its books of account which have a

t-eature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same have bccn
,rpei:ated throughout the year for al1 relevant transacfions recorded in the
softrvare.

Ilurther, during the course of our audit rve did not come across anv

ins.rrnce of audit trail feature being tampered rvith in respect of this
accor,rnting softrvare Additionally, the audit trail has been preserr.ed by the

coapany as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

FoTGNPNI-\RKS&CO.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regis tration No. 029556N

CA Sonu I(umar Choudharv
N{.No. :551466

Partncr
UD IN : 255 51, 466BN,IU ILLT 887

Place: Nerv l)elhi
Date:12'l'August 2025
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Annexure I referred to in Paragraph 17 of the Independent Auditor's
Reoort of even date to the members of Prateek Realtors India Private
Lirnited on the standalone financial staternents for the )rear ended 31st
lN{arch,2025

In terms of the infotmation and explanations sought by us and given b), the
Companl, anci the books of account and records examined by us in the normal
course of audrt, and to the best of out knorvledge and belief, we report that;

1. (a) -\ccording to information and explanation Provided to us:

o The Companv has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of property, plant and

equipment, capital rvork-in-progress.
o -I'he Companv has maintained proper records showing particulars of

intangible assets including intangible assets under development.
(r)r\ccording to information and explanation Provided to us, The properQi

plant and equipment have been phvsicall,v r,.erified by the management

during the r,ear and no material discrepanci.es rvere noticed on such

r-erification. The Company has a tegular programme of ph),sical

veriflcation. In our opinion, the frequency of physical verification
programme adopted b,v the Compan1,, is reasonable har,'ing regard to the

size of the Compan), and the nature of its assets.

(c) .\cci,rding to information and explanation Provided to us, The tide deeds

of all the immovable properties held by the Company .

(d) -\ccordinE to information and explanation Provided to us 'fhe Company,
has not revalued its propertl,, plant and equipment (including right-of-use
assets) or intangible assets during the year.

(e) -\ccording to iniormation and explanation Pror.ided to us, No proceedings
havc been initiated or 

^re 
pending against the Company for holding any

bcnami propern, under the Prohibition of Benami Properry Transactions

-\ct, 1988 (as amended) and rules made thereunder.
2.

(a) .\cccrding to the information and explanations pror-ided to us, the

inr-ettory has been physicalll, r'erified by the N{anagement at reasonable

intervals. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable

and procedures and coverage as follorved by management were

appr:opriate. No discrepancies rvere noticed on r.erification benveen the

rhr-sical stocks and the book records that rvere 1.0o/o or more in the
aggrcgate for each class of inventory.

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
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(b) The company does not borrorved any rvorking limit based on stock and

debtor rvhcrc quarterly statement required to be submitted. Hence,

reporting under clause 3(n)(b) of the order is not applicable.

3. According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis

of our eramination of the records, during the vear the company has not make

investr:rent, provided guarantee or security but has granted unsecured loans or
advance in the nature of loans to companies and any other parties.

(n)

Based on the audit procedure carried on by us and as per the
information and explanation gir.en to us , the aggregate amount
during the year, the balance outstanding at the balance sheet date

with respect to such loans or advances and guarantee or securiq,. to
subsidiaries. Joint venrures, associates.

(t in Lakhs)

Particulars (luatantees Sccurin' Loans Loans
-\dr-ancc
(Intcrcst
Irree)

&

Aggregate Amount
During the Year
Subsidiariesx

-|oint Yenturesx

.,s s ociates+

Orhers'
8880.46

8880.46
joint \,'enturesx

Ctirersx

Balance
Outstandi ng as at
Balance Sheet Date
Subsidiariesx

x,\s pei: Companies Act 2013

o Based on the audit procedures carried on by us and as per the
information and explanations glven us, the aggregate amount
during the yeaq and balance outstanding at the balance sheet date

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
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Particulars (iuarantees Securiw l,oans Loans
Adr.ance
(Intcrest
l"ree)

&

Aggregate Amount
During the Year

56s9.42

Related Parties x 5659.12

Other than Related
Paties *

t6956.38

1(r956.38

L)ther than Related
?rrties x

11.1,1.83

G
INDlA

with rcspcct to such loans or adrznces and guafafltccs or sccuritl'

to parties other than subsidiaries, Joint ventures and assr>ciates.

(t in Lakhs)

Balance
Outstanding as at
Balance Sheet Date
Related Parties x

x-\s per Companies Act 2013

0) I" out opinion, and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the inr.estments made, guarantees provided and terms and conditions
oi rhe grant of all loans and guarafltees provided are, prima facie, not
prejudicial to the interest of the Company,. Further the Company has not
pro.-ided any advances in the nature o[ ioans or given any securiry

(c) ln rcspect of loans and adr.ances granted by the Company, there is no

scircdule of repayment of principal and payment of interest and we are

unable to make specific comment on the regularity of repayment of
o-inclpal & pa1,6s1t of intetest.

(d) 1n respect of loans and advances graflted by the Company, there are no
overdue

(e) There are no Ioans granted hr. the Company which has fallen due during
the year and has extended. Hence reporting under Clause 3(-) (e) is not
applicable.

(f) Tl:c Company has granted loans or advance in the nature of loans to
promoters or related parties rvhich are rep^yzble on demand or without
spccif ing 2n1r 131-. or periods of repayment.

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
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(t in Lakhs)

Particulars .\11 Parties Promoters Relatcd Partics
Aggregate amount of Loan/
advances in the nature of
loans

- Repayable on demand
of agfeement does not
specifv afry tefms of
period of repayment

25836.84 25836.81

Percentage of
Loans/advance in natute of
ioans to total Loans

95.7 5o/o 95.7 5u',t,

4. In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to
us, T'he company has complied rvith ptovisions of sections 185 and 186 of
the companies act in respect of loans, investments, guarantee and security
pror-ided as applicable except interest free loans and advances

(t in Lakhs)

H.O:- 5-674A, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
E-Ma:l : casinghmukesh @gmail.com, i Mob:+91- 8010351632
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No.

Compliance under Section 186 Remarks
(if ,\nv)

Name of Companv/Party Amount
Inr.olr.ed

Balance

as 7t
Ralance
Sheet
Date

1 lnvestmcnt
thtough
more than
two
iayets of
investment
companies

2 Loans
given of

'*r?

/.St
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securl6'
provided or
acquisition
of
securities
exceeding 

,

the limits i

\uthout :

i

approval bv i

means of
special
resolution

-) Loan (]iven
at rate of
interesr
lorver than
prescribed

G,\I-I,.\NTT I SI'A'I' L I'D. 100.00

GL-\NIOUR CRI,,\TION
P\'I: LfD.

960.86

GRONI,L\ RE,,\LE,ST,\TE
PRIV,\'I'H ],IN{I]'E,D

10.33

HIRSH
P\"I:IJTI)

RUILDWE,LL 35.00

FIYPTIS
INtrR-\STRUCTURE,
rifD

P

0.38 0.97

.]AGDAN{BA
PVT.I;fD.

QUILfS 142.16

,IDR
BU ILD E,R&D tr,\E,LO PERS
PVTLTD.

8880.46

\IAGI'I'ECH INFRA
Db,\TELOPERS P LTD

0.37 0.46

\{IHAGUN PROPE,RTY
N{ANAGE,NIE,N'| PVT.
LTD.

500.00

\IARF TE,CH
DE,\E,LOPE,RS PVf IUID.

439.00

O'I-|INIO DISEGNI LLP 20.83

GNP MARKS & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
E-Maii: casinghmukesh@gmail.com, i
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5. According to the information and explanation given to us the companv has

not accepted anl deposits or amount rvhich are deemed to be deposit fkrm
public during under revierv, hence, repoming under clause 3(r) of the order is
not applicable.

6. \We have broadlv rer.ierved the books of accounts maintained by the companv
pursuant to rules made b), the central go\refflment for the maintenance of cost
records under section 148 of the act and are of the opinion that prima facie,

the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.
Hou,ever, rve harc not carried out a detailed examination of the same.

7.

a. -\ccording to the tecotds, information and explanation gir-en to us, the
compantr is rcgular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including goods and services tax, pror.ident fund,
employees' state insutance, income-tax, sales-tax, sen.ice tax, duq. of
clrstoms, dutr of excise, r.alue added tax, cess and other statutory due to
the extent applicable to it. ,\ccording to explanation gir.cn to uS,

Undisputed statutory dues including pro'"'ident fund, emplovees' State

Insurance, Income Tax, Sales -tax, \talue added tax, Cess hal.e been
regularlv deposited by the company 

"vith 
appropriate authority in all cases

during the vear Ercept as per Annexure-L attached to the report.

b. -\ccording to the information and explanations gir.en to us, we report that
there are no statutorv dues rcfcrred in sub-clause (a) rvhich havc not been

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur; Delhi-110092
E-lVlail: casinghmukesh@gmail.com, info@snpmarks.com, Mob:+91- 8010351632
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PR.\TE,E,K BIJILDTE,CH
(INDI_\) P\r',L L|D

7389.36 7451.43

PR\TE,E,K DIGIT-\L P\TT
LTD

17.09 1(X).64

PRIT]II]K FOUND,YI]ON 0.34 0.59
PR.\'I'IiEK IN}IIT,\Ttr,CH
INDI,\ PYTI-TD.

5113.92

PR\TE,E,K PROPBUILD
IND P\TI;|I)

2773.73 2863.96

R-\PID RE,,\L E,ST,\TE
PRIVA'fE, LIN,IIf'E,D

0.30 15.74

ITENIII'd TI!r,\RI 186 18(r.00

STRONGBIZ PROI'BUILD
P. Til-t)

26.52 40.33

,1'-\NL]L SINC}H,\L s0.00 50.00
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deposited b), the company on account of any dispute except as per
Annexure-2

8. According to tlie information and cxplanations given to us, we report that no
transactions were surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the
tax af^srlssments under the Income thx Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which har.e not
been prer.iously recorded in the books of accounts.

9.

a. Thc Company [25 not defaulted in tepayment of loans and borrowing or
in the payment of intetest to anv lender during the year except the
following.

xAbove instalments are as pet Loan Repayment Schedule. Amount paid during
Current Financial year has been reduced from Instalments on FIFO Basis.

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
E-N1ail : .:asinghmukesh@gmail.com sn pma rks.cpm, Mob:+9 1- 8010351632
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Nature of bcrrowing,
including debt securities

Name of
Lender

Whether
Principal
of
Interest*

*Installments
Arnount not
paid on due
date (In Rs.)

No. of
days delay
or unpaid

Dues against purchase of Land
-Sec 120

Noida
Authoriw Il<>tl-r 19,778,649.00 2,487.00

Dues against purchase of Land
-Sec 120

Noida
,\uthority Both 69,549,699.00 2,304.00

Dues against purchase of Land
-Sec 120

Noida
Authoriw Both 65,31.3,43().00 2,1,22.00

Dues against ourchase of Land
-Sec 120

Noida
Authority IJotl'r 62,077,184.00 1,939.t)0

Dues against purchase of Land
-Sec 77

Noida
Authority I}rth 75,559,399.00 2,923.00

Dues against purchase of Land
-Sec 77

Noida
Authoriw lJoth 96,566,064.00 2,139.t)0

Dues against ourchase of Land
-Sec 77

Noida
Authority Iloth 92,572,730.00 2,558.00

Dues against purchase of Land
-Sec 77

Noida
Authorin, Both 99,579,396.00 2,374.00

Dues against purchase of Land
-Sec 77

Noida
Authoriw Iloth 84,586,062.00 2,193.00

Dues against.ourchase of Land
-Sec 77

Noida
Authodty Iloth 80,592,728.00 2,009.0t)

Dues against purchase of Land
-Sec 77

Noida
Authoritv lloth 7 6,599,391.00 1,827.00

New Delhi, Lucknow, Muzaffarpur, Jamui
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Interest due on these Defaulted Instalments has not been included in this Schedule,

But Interest has been pror.ided in Books of Accounts.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us including
representation received from the management of the Company, and on the
basis of our audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been

declared a rvilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
go\-erfiment of any govefnment authofity.

c. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given tcr

us, monev raised by rvay of term loans were applied for the purposes for
rvhich these rvere obtained.

d. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, and on an or.erall examination of the financial statements of the
Ccmpan1,, f-unds raised by the Company on short term basis have, prima
facie, nr>t been utilised for long term purposes.

e. I:: our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us and orr afl or.etall examination of the financial statements of the
C:,.ilpanr,, the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person
(xr rccount oi or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or

ioint ventures.

f. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, tlle Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of
sccr,rrities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

10.

^. T}-re Compan\. has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or
futther public offer (including debt instruments), during the year.

-\ccordinglr', reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

b. During the year, the Company has issued debenture through pri'n ate
plar:cment fot the amounting to Rs. 27 5 Crore. In our opinion and

according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company,

has' cornplied with the requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the
,\ct and the rules framed thereunder with respect to the same.

11,.

a.' fi:, the best of our knorvledge and according to the information and

explanations gircn to us, no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the
Company has been noticed or reported during the period cor,rcred by our
audit.

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
E-rVlaii: caslnghmukesh@gmail.com, lnfo@gnpmarks.com, Mob:+91-- 8010351632
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b. According to the infbrmation and cxplanations gir,,en to us including the

representation made to us by the management of the Company, no report
under sub-section 1,2 of section 1,43 of the Act has been filed by the

auditors in Form ADT-4 as prcscribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
aqd \uditors) Rules, 2014, with thc Centtal Gor.ernment for the pcriod
cor-eied bv our audit.

c. ,\cc:or<1ing to the information and explanations given to us including the

representation made to us by the management of the Compan\,, there are

no rvhistle-blorver complaints receir.ed by the Company during the ys2L

12. Thc Cornpany is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 201,4 are not
appl.,cable to it. Accordingll,, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

13.In our: opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,

all trensactions entered into b), the Company with the related patties are in
comrlirrnce rvith scctions 177 and 188 of the Act, rvhere applicable. Furthcr,
the details of such related part), transactions have been disclosed in the

stanC.rlone financial statements, as required under Indian Accounting Standard

(Ind \S) 24, Related Party' Disclosures specified in Companies (Indian
Acco'.rnting -stardards) Rules 2015 as prescribed under section 1,33 of the Act.

14.

a. In cur opinion and according to the information and explanations gir.en to
us, the Company has an internal audit system which is commensurate with
thc size and nature of its business as required under the pror.isions of
sectir>n 138 oi the Act.

b. \\'e har-e considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the
Companv till date for the period under audit.

15. Accolding to the information and explanation gir.en to us, During the year,

The con-rpanv has not entered into anv non-cash transactions with director or
persons connected with them and hence, provisions of section 192 of the

companies act,201.3 are not applicable to the company.

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
E-Mail: casinghmukesh@gmail.com, i Mob:+91- 8010351632
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16.The Companv is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reservc Bank of India ,\ct, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clauses

3(xvi)(a), and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Compan1,.

Based on the information and explanations gir-en to us and as represented bv
the management of the (iompan1,, the Group (as defined in Core Investment
Companies (Rcserve Bank) Directions,201,6) has only one CIC as part of thc
()roup.

17.Tlre Cornpany has incurred cash losses of ? 942,656,326/- in the Current

financiril vear and <1,46,52,17,617 /- the immediately Preceding financial vear.

18.f)uring the 1,s21 endcd on 31 N{arch 2025, the previous auditor N{/S Raj

Grikshit & Associates has resigned. According to explanation and

Cominunication made with the prer.ious auditoq there no such point comes

to attention rvhich may require actron.

19. AccorCing to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis

of the flnancial ratios ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial
assets r,nd pavment of financial liabilities, other information in the standalone

finar:cirrl statements, our knorvledge of the plans of the Board of Directors
and management and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to belier.e

that an-,- material uncertainry exists as on the date of the audit report indicating
that Cornpany is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date o[
balance sheet as and rvhen they fall due within a period of one year from the
balancc sheet date. \Ve, horver.er, state that this is not an assurance as to the
futu::: r-iabilitt, of the compan).. We further state that our reporting is based

ofl the iacts up to the date of the audit report and we neither gir.e an1,

guar2'{rree nor any assurarice that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one \-e21r from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the compan), as

and ri.hcn they fall due.

20.The prci-isions of Section 135 of the companies act 2013 with regards to
colpciate social responsibiJig,,are not applicable to the compan1,.

H.O;- 5-674A, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
E-iMaii : casinghmukesh@gmail.com arks.com, Mob:+91- 8010351632
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21.The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of
audit oi standalone financial statcments of the Companr,. Accordingll', no
commcnt has bccn included in respect of said clause under this report.

For GNPNIARKS&CO.
Charteted ;\ccountant

Firm Registration No. 029556N

Partner
N{. No.: 551,466

UDIN: 25551,4668 IUILL7887

Place: Ncr"- Delhi
Date: 12'1' -\ugus t 2025

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
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Annexure II
Independent Auditor's Report on the internal financial conrols with
reference to the standalone financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Cornpanies Act, 20L3 ('the Act')

1. In c:;niunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of
Pratcek Realtors India Private Limited ('thc Companl") as at and for the vcar
endcd 31st Nlarch,2025, rv-e have audited the intcrnal financial controls rvith
reftrence to tlnancial statements of the Company as at that date

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for
Internal Financial Controls

2. f'he Compan/s Boatd of Ditcctors is responsible for establishing and

maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls
witir rer-erence to standalone financial statements criteria established by the

Companv considering the essential components of internal conuol stated in
the Cuidance Note on ,\udit of Internal Financial Controls or.er fjinancial
Reporting ('the Guidance Note') issued by the Institute of Chartcred
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,

impl::mentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial conttols that
werc opcrating cffcctir.ely for ensuring the otderly and efficient conduct of
the Companr''s business, including adherence to the Companfs policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accurao' and completeness of the accounting records, and the timcl,v

prepar'rrtion of reliable frnancial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Resoonsibilitv for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls
with Reference to Financial Statements
3. Our rcsponsibiirn,is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial

controls r,"rth rcfetence to financial statemeflts based on our audit. \Ve

concl-.rc:cd our audit in accordance rvith the Standards on Auditing issued by

thc I:r.:itrite of Chartered :\ccountants of India (ICAI') prescribed undcr
Secti.rn 143(i0) of the,\ct, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
finarcial controis rvith reference to financial statemerits, and the Guidance
Notc or-r -\r-rdit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting ('the
(luici ir.cc Note') issued b),the IC,\I. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
requi.'c rhrrt l,.c compll, with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit ,.r, obtz,in reasonable assurance about rvhether adequate internal financial

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
E-Mail : cas!nghmukesh@gmail.com, i Mob:+91- 8010351632
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controls rvith ref-erence to financial statements were established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in ai1 matedal respects.

4. Our audit involr-es performing procedures to obtain audit evidencc about the
adequao, of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statemcnts and their- opetating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controis witir tefetence to financial statements includes obtaining an

understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a

material rveakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effecdr-eness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selecteC depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, rvhether due to
fraud cr error.

5. $7e bc[er-e that the audit evidence rve have obtained is sufficient and
appr:oni:iate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal
financirl controls with reference to financial statements

Meanins of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial
Slate:nents

6. A compan\"s intetnal financial controls with reference to financial statemcnts
is a process designed to pror.ide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabiliw
of fi:rr.,rci:,l teporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposcs in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
compalr''s intcrnal financial controls with reference to financial statements
inclurl: rhose policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
tecor-d.. lhat, in reasonable detail, accurately and Faidy reflect the transactions
and clispositions of the assets of the company; (2) pror"ide reasonablc

assui:ar1ce that transactions arc recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
ftnancial statelxents in accordance with generally accepted accounting
princr,--lcs, and that receipts and erpenditures of the company are being made

onli' i,^ rrccordance with authorisations of management and directofs of the
comi.ra-iry; and (3) proude reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timelv
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the companr,'s

asseis drat cor-rld har-e a material effect on the financial statemeflts.

Inhe:rent Lirnitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to
Fina;rcial Statements

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
E-Mail: casinghmukesh@gmail.com, info(dgnpmarks.com, Mob:+91- 8010351632
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7. Because oi the inherent limitations of internal financial controls rvith
reference to financial statements, including the possibiliq' of collusion or
improper management or.erride of conffols, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of anv

evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements to future periods are subject to the dsk that the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate

because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

poLicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all rnaterral respects, adequate

internal {rnancial controls with reference to financial statements and

suclr controls were operating effectively as at 31,st March, 2025,

baseci on the internal financial controls with teference t()

standalone financial staternents criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI.

FoTGNPN{,\RI(S&CO.
Chartered ,\ccountant

ljirm No. 029556N

G
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CA Choudharv
Partncr

NI. No.: 551466

UDIN : 25 5 51, 466tsNI U ILLT tl87

Place: Nerv Delhi
Date: 12'l',\ugus t 2025
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Name
of the
Act

Nature
of
Dues

Period
to
which
the
amount
Relates

Amount
Due (in

R..)

Amount
Paid

Payment
Date

Net Dues
(In Rs.)

Due Date

Income TDS
Tax Act

Apr-19
659,077 659,077

07-05-2019

Income 'I'DS

Tar Act
.lun-19

652,791 652,f 94
07 -07 -2019

Income 't'DS

Tax Act
Jul-19

649 566 649,566

07-08-2(i19

Income '1'DS

Tax Lct
.\ug-19

646,294 646,284
07 -09-2019

Income 'l'1)S

Tax Act
Sep-19

642,943 642,943
07 -70-2079

Income
Tax Act

TDS Oct-19
639,544 639,544

0l -11-2079

Income TDS
Tax Act

Nov 19

636,093 636,083

07 -12-201<)

Income 'l'DS

Tax Act
Dec-19

632,562 632,562
07-01-2020

Income 'l'DS

Tax ,\ct
Jan-20

628,971 628,977

oj -02-2020

Income 'l'DS

Tax Act
Ireb-20

6.5 i30 625,330

15-07-2020

Income -,-DS

Tax Act
\Iar-20

1,113,765 1,113,765
31-07-2(.\20

Total
7,526,925 7,526,925

Incomc l-,DS
Tax Act

-\pr-20
633,092 633,0U2

07-05-202(\

Income 'fDS
Tax Act

NIar'-2()

644,981 644,984
t)7 -0(t-202t)

Income 'fDS Tul-20
Tax Act 1,,015,327 1,015,327

01-08-2020

Income 'lDS
Tax Act

,\ug-20
1,001,114 1,001,114

07-09-202()

i'y
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Income
Tax Act

fDS Sep-20
973,012 973,042

07-10-2020

Income
Tax Act

TDS Oct-20
7 48,677 7 49,671

07-11-2020

Income ] rnS
Tar Act

Nor-20
995,659 995,659

01-12-2020

Income r l-DS
Tax Act l

Dec-20
417,242 117,242

0t -01-2021

Income LDS
Tax Act r

Jan-21
786,33(") 786,330

07 -02-2021

Income 'l'DS

Tar Act
Fcb-21

1,383,496 1.,393,496

07 -03-2021

Income -lDS

Tax Act
NIar-21

407,772 407,772
30-0rl-2021

Total
9,006,724 9,006,724

Income 'fDS
Tar Act

Apr-21
509,593 509,593

01-05-2021

Income '1'DS

Tax Act
NIar'-21

534,931 534,931

07 -06-2021

Income -fDS

Tax Act
Jun-21

530,443 530,443

07 -07 -2021

Income ]-DS
Tax Act

Jul-21
525,880 525,880

07 -08-2021,

Income -fDS

Tax Act
-\ug-21

521,210 521,240

07 -09-2021

Income -l-DS

Tax Act ,

Sep-21

1,130,655 516,526 614,129

07 -lo-2021

Income 'l'DS

Tar Act
()ct-21

1,8?2,365 51,1,,739 1.,31.0,626

0l -11-2021

Income -l-DS

Tar Act
Nov-21

541,992 506,970 35,1.1.2

01-12-2021

Income --fDS Dec-21
Tar Act 1 -) ,89 9

-7
26 501,,922 13,397,90.1

07-01-2022

Income 'fDS
Tax Act

-lan-22
537,373 496,993 40,49t)

01-02-2022

Income -lDS

Tax Act
Feb-22

491,,783 491,,783

07 -03-2022

Income --'--DS

Tar Act
\\ar-22

860,883 491,,330 369,553
3t)-04-2022

v
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I

Total
21,905,854 6,139,150 15,767,704

Income
Tax Act

TDS ,\pr-22
(t39,622 481,311, 1 5r3,31 I

01-05-2022

Income I 'r'nS tiNIav-22

Tax Act 47 5,945 +75,9-15

01-06-2022

Income 'l'DS
'Ihr Act

)un-22
470,493 470,493

07 -07 -2022

Incomc
Tar Act

'rDS 
)ul-22

5ft9 1 36 464,951. 121,185

07 -08-2022

Income 'l'1)S

Tar Act
.\ue-22

459,31.9 459,319

07 -09-2022

Income 'lDS

Tax Act
Scp-22

453,596 +53,596

07 -10-2022

Income 'l'DS

Tax Act
Oct-22

447,778 447,718

07-11-2(t22

Income '1'l)S

Tar -\ct
Nov-22

441,1167 441,861

01-12-2022

Income TDS
Tar Act

l)cc-22
435,U5u 435,959

07 -01-2023

Income 'l'DS

Tax Act
lan-23

591,987 429,151, 1(>2,236

07 -02-2023

Incomc 'l'DS

Tar Act
Iieb-23

423,935 423,545 290
07-03-2023

Income 'l'DS

Tar Act
NIar-23

41.1,235 417,235

30-0,t-2023

Total
5,846167 1 5,401,649 445,022

Income -|DS

Tax Act
-\pr-23

1,299,769 526,01.6 I63,7 52

07-05-202.1

Income 'I'DS

Tax Act
trlav-23

i,5u3,6U1 603,396 9t30,2U5

(t7 -(l(t-2(t2i

Income 'fDS
Tax Act

_]un-23
1,853,382 81,1,1,24 1,036,258

t)7 -01-2023

Income '1'l)S

Tar Act
Jul-23

1,637,4()(t 61,4,264 1,023,232
07 -08-2023

Income 'l'l)S
Tar Act

\ug-23
1,669,785 34,969 1,631,916

07 -09-2023

Income -|DS

Tar Act
Sep 23

1.,26),388 r04,27 5 1 , 158,1 13

07 -10-2023
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Total
g,296,4gg 2,700,044 6,596,455

Incorne
Tar ,\ct

TDS ()ct-23
1,264,196 1,?64,49(t

07 -11,-2023

Income
Tax Act

TDS I Nor-23
1.,1.90,611 1,190,(t11

12-07 -2023

Income
Tar Act

-fDS l)ec-23

1,,454,599 1.,454,599

01-07 -2021

Income TDS
Tar ,\ct

Jan-24
957,(t56 957,656

02-0j -202+

Income -fDS

Tax Act
treb-24

1,15),4J3 1,,152,473

03-07 -2021

Total 60,29,925 60,19,925
Gand Total 4,53,62655
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Statute Nature of
Dues

Outstanding
as on 31-03-
2025

Periods
rvhich the
Amount
Relate s

Forum rvhere the dispute is

pending

UP-\"\T \.,\T and
Ifntrr, 'l ax

1,61,30,996 2010-1 1 Tribunal, Commcrcial Tax
Department, (l l-raziabad

Ll1)-\'-\'I' VAT and
Entrv 'l ax

93,31,937 2011-12 'lribunal, Commcrcial'lax
Departmcnt, ( I l'raziabad

UI)-\I{T \',\T and | 54,t2,t39
Entrv'Iax i

2012-13 'I ribunal, Comrncrcial'l'ar
Dcpartmcnt, ( I haziabad

UP-Y,\T \',Yi'and
Entrv'Iax

(r1,66,9(X ) 2013-'.t4 'l ribunal, (-omnrcrcial 'l as

[)cparrmcnt, ( ] haziabad

uP-\'-\'1- \'-\T and 3,22,839
Entrr,'lax 

I

2014-15 Tribunal, Commcrcial Tax
Dcpartment, Ghaziabad

UP-\I,\T \"\T and
Entrv'fax

16,20,979 2015-16 Tribunal, Commercial'lax
Dcpartmcnt, (lhaziabad

UP-\"\'I' \',\T and
Entry Tar

31.,J7,7()9 2016-11 'I ribunal, Commcrcial f ar
Dcpartment, ( I haziabad

2017-18 Tribunal, Commercial -1 
as

Department, (l haziabad

]ncome
Tax Act,
1961,

Income
'l'ar

Dcmand
u /s 141

9,91,21,651 201 U-1 9 Commissioner <>f Incomc
1ar (-\ppeal)

Income
Tax Act,
1961.

Income
Tar
Demand
u /s 143

2,5+,23.215 2020-21 Commissioner r>f Income
Tax (-\ppeal)

New Delhi, Lucknow, Muzaffarpur, Jamui
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN:U70101D120t19PTC197028

101-102, Himalaya Palace,65 Viiay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi-110092

STANDATONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 3I,2025
in La

Particulars
Note

No.
As at 31st March,

2025

As at 31st March,
2024

68.12

226.25

13,948.08

104.t7
390.75

74,L54.41,

62r.49
10,839.50

26,981..67

34L.23

5,532.09

15,614.35

90,09 1.50

I 1(q Ot

8,275.72

24,994.86

2,893.99

7,732.20

L26.39

390.75

22.s0

s6.93

L,13,207.46 7,47,494.6L

321.55
(42,64s.66l.

49,107.95

70.45

3,995.30

74,28t.83
s.84

17,483.00

601.0s

29,986.ss

{31,s24.20r.

r,26,629.23

13,498.53

),6,1,1,2.04

3.0s

20,076.71,

321.55

27.77

2,349.93

L,33,207.86 1,47,494.61

t.

(u

il.

(1)

(2)

(2)

(3)

Non - curaent assets
(a) Property,Plant and Equipment
(b) lnvestment Property
(c) Financial assets

(i) lnvestments
(ii) Security Deposits
(iii) Other Financial Assets

(d) Deferred tax assets (net)

Current assets
(a) lnventories
(b) Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iii) Loans

(iv) Others
(c) Other current assets

Non - current liabilities
(a) Financialliabilities

(i) Long Term Borrowings
(b) Provisions

Current liabilities
(a) Financialliabilities

(i) Short Term Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables

a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises

and small enterprises

b) Total outstanding dues of creditors others than
micro enterprises and small enterprises

(iii) Other financial liabilities
(b) Provisions
(c) Other current liabilities

Significant accounting policies and estimates and

the accompanying notes L to 43 are an integral part of the
financial statement.

A55ET5

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABITITIES

Total Equity and Liabilities

Equitv
(a) Equity Share capital
(b) Other equity

2

3

4

5

6

7

9

10

11

t2
13

1,4

15

16

t7

18

19

20

2t
22

8

As per our report of even date attached

ForM/S.GNPMARKS&Co.
Chanered Accountants
Firm Registration 029555N

CA. Sonu Kumar Choudhary
Partner
M. No.551465

For and on behalf of the Board of
lndia Private rs

!

D
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Delhi, 12th August, 2025
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:u70101D12009PTC197028

101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65 Viiay Block, taxmi Nagar, G Elock Shakarpur Delhi-1f0092

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

ForM/S.GNPMARKS&Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 029556N

For and on behalf of the Board of

lndia Private

tn

s

rFrl B v -Uv
c)o

t
+
ri9
* CA. Sonu Kumar Choudhary

Partner
M. No.551466
Delhi, 12th August, 2025

uotN, 2-5 5 5 t\ 6e bt4VT &168 -t

d
I\C

Year ended Year ended
Particulars Note

No. As at 3l-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

(Audrted, IAudrted]

32,208.00

t,926.46

16,843.04

83.77

34,134.45 16,926.81

15,937.19

534.54

2L,969.O3

28.43

4,O34.45

1,085.80

4,439.94

501.89

19,223.33

55.39

1,702.45

5,611.37

43,589.45 31,634.37

(9,4s4.99)

L,666.27

(t4,707.s6l.

(3,683.00)

10.39

t,665.27 8,672.611

ltr,LzL.25l ( 11,034.95)

( 11,121.26I (11,034.9s)

VI

vI

vil

t.

I.

il.

tv.

tx.

x.

Exp€nses:

Proiect Expenses

Changes in inventories of finished goods, by-products and work in

progress

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Profit/(Loss) adjustment on revenue items reclasslfied during the period

Tax expense :

Current tax

Deferred tax

lncome tax relating to earlier years

Other comprehensive income
(i) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) lncome tax relating to items that will not be

reclassified to profit or loss

Total other comprehensive income, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per equity share (Nominal value per share Rs. 10/-)
- Basic (Rs.)

- Diluted (Rs.)

Significant accounting policies and estimates and

the accompanying notes 1 to 43 are an integral part of the financial

Statement.

Revenue from operations

Other income

Total lncome ( l+ll)

Profit for the period

Total expenses (lV)

Profit before tax ( lll-lv)

30

23

24

25

25

27

28

2

29

(34s.85)

(345.85)

(343.18)

(343.18)

As per our report of even date attached

i,
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN :U70101D12009PTC197028

101-102, Himalaya Palace,55 Vi.iay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi-110092

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the period ended 31st March, 2025

Particulars
Note

No.

For the Year ended

31.03.2025

For the Year

ended 31.03.2024

(A) Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net profit as oer the Statement of Profit & Loss before Tax

Adiustment for:-

lnterest lncome

lnsurance claim Received

Rent lncome

Amount Written off
Other Non Operative lncome

Provisions (other)

Foreign Exchange fl uctuation
Adjustment for Prior periods

Liabilities Written off
Depreciation

Profit/Loss on Sale of asset

Expenses related with financing activities

Other Non Cash ltems

Operatins Profit Before Workinq Caoital Chanees

Adiustment for Current Assets & Liabilities

(lncrease)/Decrease in trade receivable
(lncrease)/Oecrease in lnventories
(lncrease)/Decrease in other Current assets & non current assets

(lncrease)/Decrease in other Current & non current Financial assets

lncrease/(Decrease) in Other current liabilities & Non Current liabilities

lncrease/(Decrease) in Other current & Non Current Financial liabilities

Increase/(Decrease) in trade payable & provisions

(9,4s4.99)

llzs.tl

( 1s.42)

2,567.99

503.83

(0.20)

(29,613.53)

28.43
(8.16)

2t,969.03
22.49

l.L4,707.561

(2.u|

lsz.74l
833.30

3.0s

55.39

80.82

19,223.33

122t.871
(t4,02s.701 5,211.08

2,726.77

1.5,937.19

(3,799.88)

(235.12)

Ll,636.57

1,370.96

1,687.16

29,122.59

5,782.37

4,439.94

( 160.5s)
(s.08)

( 1,71s.0s)

800.s9

( 1,0s4.38)

8,083.59
Cash Generated from (utilized in) Operating activities (A) 15,296.89 t3,294.77

(B) Cash flow from lnvestment Activities

Rental lncome

lnterest lncome

Short term loans & advances (Given)/Received

Long term loans & advances (Given)/ Received

Sale offixed assets

Purchase of fixed assets

15.42

725.r7
(1,986.8U

10.00

(8.0s)

52.74

2.64

.2,642.4s)

252.25
(2.28)

Cash generated from (utilised in) lnvesting activities (B) lL,844.27l (2,337.10)

(c) Cash flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds/(Repayment) of Short term borrowings
(Repayment)/Proceeds from Longterm borrowings

lnterest & other finance expenses paid

3s,609.42
(24,468.53)

(21,959.03)

17,238.221

8,39r.32
( 19,223.33)

Cash generated from (utilised in) Financing activities (c) (10,828.14) (3,070.23)

Effect Foreign Exchange fl uctuation
Net lncrease (Decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents ( A+B+C ) 2,624.48 7,887.47

Opening Cash & Cash Equivalent: 8,2L5.12 327.7t
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 10.839.60 8,2r5.12

/,

Significant accounting policies and estimates and the accomanying notes 1 to 43 are an inte8ral art of
the fi nancial statement.
As per our report of even date attached.

ForM/S.GNPMARKS&Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm ReBistration No. 029556N

CA. Sonu Kumar Choudhary

Partner
M. No.551456
Delhi, lah August,2025
uorN: t ggf l'.t66 6MUI LLI gE?

the Board

lndia

Prashant Kumar Tiwari
Director

DIN:0002t1438

Prateek Tiwari
Oirector

DIN:02847113
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Cl N : U 70101 DL2009PTC 197028

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Prateek Realtors lndia Private Limited ("the company") having CIN-U70101D12009PTC197028 is a

private limited company domiciled in lndia, incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act,
1956. The registered office of the company is situated at Plot No. 101-L02, Himalaya Palace, 65, Vijay
Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block, Shakarpur, Delhi-110092.

The company is engaged in the business of constructing residential houses, commercial buildings, flats
and factory sheds and buildings. The ongoing project of the company is "Prateek Grand City" in

Siddhartha Vihar, Ghaziabad.

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 General lnformation and Statement of Compliance with IND AS

These standalone financial statements (financialstatements') of the Company have been prepared in
accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards (herelnafter referred to as the'lnd AS') as notified
by Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('MCA') under Section L33 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') read

with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended and other relevant
provisions of the Act. The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the periods

presented.

Financialstatements for the year ended 31 March 2024 are the first financial statements which the
Company has prepared in accordance with lnd AS. For all periods up to and including the year ended
31 March 2023, the Company had prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting
standards notified under Section 133 of the Act, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Previous GAAP), which have been adjusted for the differences in the
accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to lnd AS. For the purpose of
comparatives, financialstatements forthe year ended 3L March 2023 and opening balance sheet as

at 1 April 2022 are also prepared as per lnd AS.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 were authorized and approved for issue

by the Board of Directors on 30/05/2025.

1.2 Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis in accordance with lndian Accounting
Standards (lnd AS) notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and the
provisions of the Companies Act, 20L3.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial
assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding
financia I instru ments).

The financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees ("{") and all amounts are rounded to the
nearest Lakhs, except as stated otherwise.
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Cl N : U 70101 D 12009 PTC 197 O28

1.3 Estimates and Judgements

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with lnd AS requires management to make
estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions effect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures
of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period.
Actual results may differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as

management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in

estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if
material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

1.4 Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:
. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
. Held primarily for the purpose of trading
. Expected to be realised within twelve months afterthe reporting period, or
. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liabilityfor at

least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:
r lt is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
r lt is held primarily for the purpose of trading
. lt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months

after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The normal operating cycle in respect of real estate operations of the company is the time between
the acquisition of land/ development rights for a real estate project and its realisation into cash and
cash equivalents by way of sale of developed units. Accordingly, project related assets and liabilities
have been classified into current and non-current based on operating cycle ofthe respective projects.
All otherassets and liabilities have been classified into current and non-current based on a period of
twelve months.

1.5 Property, Plant and Equipment

Freehold land and capital work-in-progress is carried at cost, including transaction costs and borrowing
costs. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its purchase price, any costs directly
attributa ble to its acquisition and a n initia I estimate of the costs of dismantling and removing the item
and restoring the site on which it is located, the obligation for which the company incurs when the
item is amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Cl N : U 70101 D 12009 PTC 197 O28

economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit or loss duringthe reporting
period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
their cost, net of their residualvalues, overtheir estimated useful lives. The useful lives estimated for
the major classes of property, plant and equipment are shown in Note-2(v).

The useful lives have been determined based on technical evaluation done by the management, which
in few cases are different than the lives as specified by Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013. The
residualvalues are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The asset's residualvalues and
useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on de-recognition of the asset is included in the statement of profit and loss when the
asset is derecognised.

Physicalverification of Property, Plant and Equipment is carried out in a phased manner. Certain Plant
and Machinery including Shuttering and Scaffoldings is verified on completion of a Project due to
nature of such assets.

1.6 lnvestment Properties
lnvestment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs and borrowing costs,

wherever applicable. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. Subsequent expenditure is

capitalised to the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.

The company discloses the fair value of investment properties as at the end of the year, which is

determined by registered accredited independent valuers. lnvestment properties are derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on de-recognition of investment properties are included in profit and loss in the period of
de-recognition.

1.7 lnventories
lnventory comprises raw materials, property held for development, properties under development
and property held for sale.

. Raw Materials used for the construction activity of the company are valued at the lower of
cost and net realizable value with the cost being determined on a 'First ln First Out' basis.

. Work in Progress & Finished goods: Cost of Raw Material Consumed plus appropriate share
of overheads.

. Properties Held for Development represent land acquired for future development and

construction, and is stated at cost including the cost of land, the related costs of acquisition,
borrowing cost and other costs incurred to get the properties ready for their intended use.

. Properties under Development represent various projects which are in process presently.

Cost includes cost of land; construction related overhead expenditure and borrowing costs

and other costs incurred till reported date in proportion of %of completed unsold area out
of % of total completed area.
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN :U70101012009PTC197028

Properties held for Sale represent finished properties and land acquired for the purpose of
future sale and not for development. Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost

and net realizable value. Cost includes cost of land; construction related overhead

expenditure and borrowing costs and other costs incurred during the period of development.
Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less

estimated costs of completion and costs required to make the sale.

1.8 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits matuling within twelve months from the date of balance sheet, which are subjed to an

insignificant risk of changes in value. Bank overdrafts are shown under borrowings in the balance

sheet.

Other Bank Balances includes Balances with Bank to the extent secured against the borrowings and

Balances in Bank Accounts designated as RERA Account wherein 70% of amount collected from
allottees is deposited.

1.9 Financial lnstruments

A. Financial lnstruments - lnitial recognition and measurement
Financialassets and financial liabilities are recognised in the company's statement offinancial position

when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The company

determines the classification of its financial assets and liabilities at initial recognition. All financial
assets a re recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value

through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

8.1. Financial assets - Subsequent measurement
The Subsequent measurement offinancial assets depends on their classification which is as follows

a. Financial assets at fair value throuBh profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss include financial assets held for sale in the near

term and those designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss.

b. Financial assets measured at amortised cost
Loans and receivables are non derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their
nominal value as reduced by appropriate allowance for estimated irrecoverable amounts based on

the ageing of the receivables balance and historical experience. Additionally, a large number of minor

receivables are grouped into homogenous groups and assessed for impairment collectively. lndividual

trade receivables are written off when management deems them not to be collectible

c. Financial assets at fair value through OCI

All equity investments, except investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates, falling within
the scope of lnd AS 109, are measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive lncome (OCl). The

company makes an irrevocable election on an instrument by instrument basis to present in other
comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable.

lf the company decides to designate an equity instrument at fair va lue th rough OCl, then all fair value

changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCl.
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The company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash fiows from the
assets expire or it transfers the financial asset and substantially allthe risks and rewards of ownership
ofthe asset.

Upon de recognition of equity instruments designated at fair value through OCl, the associated fair
value changes of that equity instrument is transferred from OCI to Retained Earnings

C. lnvestment in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates
lnvestments made by the company in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are measured at cost

in the separate financialstatements ofthe company

a. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading, if any.

b. Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

lnterest bearing loans and borrowings including debentures issued by the company are subsequently
measured at a mortised cost using the effective interest rate method (ElR). Amortised cost is calculated

by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or costs that are integral part

ofthe ElR. The EIR amortised is included in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

D.2. Financial liabilities -Derecognition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or expires

E. Offsetting financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of
financial position, if and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised

amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settie the
liabilities simultaneously

F. Fair value measurement
The company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is

the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction

between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on

presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
. ln the principal market for the assets or liability or
. ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the company.

The company uses valuation technique that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which

sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs

and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

1.10 EWS/LlG units
ln terms of the building bye-laws of various states in which the company operates, it is required to
develop certain units for Economically Weaker Section (EWS) and Lower lncome Group (LlG) people

along with the development of the main group housing project. EWS/LIG units in the balance sheet
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Cl N:U70101D12009PTC197028

D.1. Financial liabilities -Subsequent measurement
The Subsequent measurement offinancial liabilities depends on their classification which is as follows:
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN:U70101D12009PTC197028

comprise of amounts deployed by the company towards land, development and/or purchase of
EWS/LIG u nits, as reduced by amounts received from the allottees and unrealised cost from such units.

1.11 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised product or services to customer in an

amount that reflects the consideration the company expects to receive in exchange for those product

or service, regardless of when the payment is received. Revenue is measured at the Transaction price,

excluding amounts collected on behalf of the third parties.

The specific recognition criteria for the various types of the compa ny's activities are described below,

a) Real estate projects
ln accordance with the principles of lnd AS 115, revenue in respect of real estate pro.iect is recognised

on satisfaction of Performance Obligation at a point in time by transferring a promised good or

services (i.e. an asset) to a customer and the customer obtains control of that asset.

To determine the point in time at which a customer obtains control of a promised asset a nd the entity
satisfies a performance obligation; the company considers following indicators of the transfer of
control to customers:
(a) the company has a present right to payment for the asset;

(b) the company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
real estate;
(c) the company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated

with ownership nor effective control over the real estate sold;
(d) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
(e) the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured relia bly;
(f)the customer has accepted the asset.

The satisfaction of performance obligation and the control thereof is transferred from the company

to the buyer upon earlier of the unit possession or its registration.

b) lnterest income
lnterest income from debt instruments (including Fixed Deposits) is recognised using the effective
interest rate method.

The effective interest rate is that rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through
the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. While

calculating the effective interest rate, the company estimates the expected cash flows by considering

all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and

similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.

cl Rental lncome
Rental income arising from operating leases on investment properties is accounted for on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

d) Delayed payment charges
Delayed payment charges claimed to expedite recoveries are accounted for on realisation

e) other lncome
Other lncome is accounted for on accrual basis except, where the receipt of income is uncertain
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Cl N : U 70101 D12009 PTC 197 O28

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition and/or construction of a qualifying asset are
capitalized during the period of time that is necessary to complete and prepare the asset for its

intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get
ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss

as incurred.

1.13 Taxes

Current Tax
The current tax expense for the period is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of
taxable income for the period, based on the applicable income tax rates.

Current tax relating to items recognised in other comprehensive income or equity is recognised in

other comprehensive income or equity, respectively.

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases

of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting
date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets

are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and, the carry forward of unused tax credits
and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, the carry forward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realised orthe liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised in other comprehensive income or equity is recognised in

other comprehensive income or equity, respectively.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities.

1.14 Exceptional items
Exceptional items refer to items of income or expense within statement of profit and loss from
ordinary activities which are non-recurring and are of such size, nature or incidence that their separate
disclosure is considered necessary to explain the performance of the company.

1.15 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items

and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of
past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing

activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

1.15 Earnings per share
The Basic earnings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year

attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year.
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Cl N : U 70101 D 12009 PTC 197 O28

For the pu rpose of ca lculating Diluted earnings per sha re, the net profit or loss for the year attributable
to the equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

1.17 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events

and when a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made at the reporting date.
These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best

estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is

material.

Contingent liability is disclosed for:
Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation cannot be made.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed except when realisation of income is virtually
certain, related asset is disclosed.
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Particulars 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
No's in Hundreds ? in Lakhs No's in Hundreds t in Lakhs

lssued and subscribed capital (Equity shares of a
'10/eachl

As per latest Balance sheet 32,1 55.00 321.55 32,155.00 321 55

lssuse of share capital

Equity share at the end of the year
Paid up capital (Equity shares of a 1o/each)
As per latest Balance sheet

32,1 55.00

32.1 55.00

321.55

32'1.55

32,'155.00

32,155.00

321.55

321.55

lssuse of share capital

Equitv share at the end of the year 32,1 55.00 321.55 32,1 55.00 321.55

Significant accounting policies and estimates and the accomanyint notes 1 to 43 are an inte8ral art of the financial

statement.
As per our report of even date attached.

Statement of Chanqes in Eouitv For the FY 24-25

Board of Directors ot
Private l-imited

!

fi:Ii,';,"#"H:.:'"*^ZE;- rs

T
CA. Sonu Kumar Choudhary

Partner

M. No. 551466

Delhi, 12th August, 2025

UDIN:
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Particulars Share application
money pending

allotment

Equity component
of compound

financial
instruments

Reserve and Surplus Debt
instruments
through OCI

Equity
lnstruments
through OCI

Effective
portion
of Cash

Flow
Hedqes

Revalualion
Surplus

Forex
Gain /
Loss on
foreign
operatio

Other
items of

ocl

Total
Capital
Reserve

Securities
Premium
Reserve

Other
Reserves

Retained
Earnings

Ooenino Balance as on '1 Aonl 2023 3,880.73 (24,158.49) (20.277 77\
Profit / loss for the vear (1 1.034.94) (1 1 034 941

oct (211.49) (211 49
Total Comorehensive income (loss) for the vear (11.246.43) (11 246 43\
Adiustments:-
Dividend Paid
Ciosino Balance as on 31 Match 2024 (35,404.92) (31 524 20\

Particulars Sha.e application
money pending

allotment

Equity component
of compound

financial
instruments

Reserve and Surplus Debt
instruments
through OCI

Equity
lnstruments
through OCI

Effective
portion
of Cash

Flow
Hedges

Revaluation
Surplus

Forex
Gain,
Loss on
foreign
operatio

Other
items of

ocl

Total
Capital
Reserve

Securities
Premium
Reserue

Other
Reserves

Retained
Earnings

Ooenino Balance as on 1 Agtil 2024 (31.524 20)
Profit / loss for the vear (11.121 26\
Adiustment for orior oeriods (0.20)

ocr
Total Como.ehensive income (loss) for the year 11 .121 46) (1't.121.46\
Adiustments
Dividend Paid
Closino Balance as on 31 March 2025 (42.645 66)
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Note No : 2

PRATEEK REATTORS INOIA PRIVATE TIMITED

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.)

Notes:

the amount as determined under the previous 6AAP. The deemed cost as at 01 April 2022 is the gross carrying amount less accumulated depriciation as on that date.

accumulated depreciation (other than freehold land) and impairment loss, if any.

(iii) Depreciation is provided for property, plant and equipment as prescribed in Schedule ll ofthe Companies Act,2013.

(v)

independent of those from other assets. ln such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash generating unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

PLANT AND

a,+(,
t )t

FRN:

Pa rticula rs
Furniture and

Fixtures
Vehicles Office Equipments

Plant &
Machineries

Computers Sub Total (A)
RiBht of use of

assets
sub Total (B) Total (A+B)

Gross carrying amount
Balance as at 31 March 2024
Additions
Disposals/adiustments
Balance as at 31 March 2025

Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 31 March 2024
CharBe for the year

Reversal on disposal/ adiustments
Balance as at 31 March 2025

Net block carrvinE amount
Balance as at 31 March 2024
Balance as at 31 March 2025

1a.aq 7 ?14.56 s1.70 12.71 69.s2 1.!t8S.41 1.385.41

-35.81
1.55 0.40 6.10 8.05

-36.81
8.05

-36.8r.
34.89 r,Dl.75 55.2s 13.13 75.62 1.355.54 1-356-64

3t-74 1.101.39 50.53 tL.47 63.90 L.2s9.02 1.259.O2

0.s4 2t.97
-34.91

0.35 0.33 3.23 28.43
-14-97

24.43
14.97

72.24 1.0q0.1s 50.a8 11.79 67 -\Z 1.252.47 7.252.47

3.r5 tL3.t7 3.t7 7.26 s.61 126.1q 126.19
2.67 a7-:16 4.17 1.33 8.49 toA-t7 to4.t7

Tvbe of asset lJseful lives'(vrs)
Plant and Machinerv 10-2s
Furniture and Fixtures 8-10

R-1 0Vehicles
Offi.P Fouioments 5-10
Comouters

-.(- '-\

rs
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lnvestment in Property lnvestment Property

Land

lnvestment
Property under

construction
Total

Particulars

390.75 390.75

390.75 390.75

390.75 390.7s

390.75
390.75
390.7s

390.75
390.75
390.75

Gross Carryin8 Amount
As at April 01,2023
Acquisition during the Year

Expenses Capitalised During th Year

Disposals

Assets classified as held for sale out of lnvestment Property

Other Adiustments
As at March 31,2024
Acquisition during the Year

Expenses Capitalised During th Year

Disposals

Assets classified as held for sale out of lnvestment Property

Other Adjustments
As at March 3L,2025

Accumulated Depreciation
As at April 01,2023
Acquisition during the Year

Expenses Capitalised During th Year

Disposals

Assets classified as held for sale out of lnvestment Property

Other Adjustments
As at March 31,2024

Acquisition during the Year

Expenses Capitalised DurinB th Year

Disposals

Assets classified as held for sale out of lnvestment Property

Other Adiustments
As at March 31,2025

Net Carrying Amount as on April 01, 2023
Net Carrying Amount as on March 31, 2024
Net Carrying Amount as on March 31, 2025
*Following Properties constitute lnvestment Properties Land Buildine

1.66
209.83
L79.26

390.7s

Property in Prateek Laurel

ProperW in Prateek Wisteria
Property at JP Greens

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.)

Note No : 3

*since volue ol Lond & Building in Proteek Lourel & Proteek Wisterio connot be segregoted into Lond & Building hence the whole Property is treoted os Lond & no

decpreciotion hos been chorged.

Particulars
As at 31st March 2025

As at 31st March
2024

Rental lncome
less: Direct operating Expenses that generated rental lncome*
less: Direct operatinB Expenses that did not generated rental lncome+

Profit from Leasing of investment Propertv belore depreciation
less: Depreciation expenses

Profit from Leasing of investment Property after depreciation
* Direct operoting expenses ottributoble to investment properties connot be specificolly identified with property, olthrough monogement does not expect them to be

moteriol

Fair Value of lnvestment

The fair value of investment Property have been determined by Management architect having appropriate qualifications and recent experience in the location and

categoryofthepropertybeingvalued. Thecompanyobtainsvaluationforitsinvestmentpropertyannuallyandareconsideredtobeafairrepresentationatwhich
such properties can be sold in an active market. The company follows Market approach for land valuation. Market Approach for land valuation is applied, using sales

comparison/ Market Survey method. Cost of construction Method under cost approach, is used to estimate Gross Current Replacement Value for valuation of
Rr rildinc
(iii) There is no lnvestment property held for sale
(iv) There is no lnvestment property pledged against for borrowings. rS

Amount in Statement Profit and loss For investment

tn
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o)q
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FRN:

Particulars
As at 31st March 2025

As at 31st March
2024

air Value 3,274.00 2,904.52
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes ForminB part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.)

tn

xThe Compony hos ocquired 15,000 equity shores of JDR Builder ond Developers Privote Limited on 23/11/2013, which represents 99.99% of the totol shore copitol by

investing Rs. 22.50 lokh ot the dote of ocquisition consequent to which JDR Builder ond Developer Privote Limited hos become o wholly owned subsidiory of the

Compony.

Particulars of the subsidiary

Pa rticulars Relationship Ownership interests
Accounted onAs at 31st March

,n, (
As at 31st March

1n,A

JDR Builder and Developers Private Limited Wholly Owned Subsidiary 99.99% 99.99%

Measured at cost

as per lnd AS 27

'Separate Financial

Statements'

tn

tn

Year Ended Year endedNon-current investments
Number of As at 31st Number of As at 31stParticulars

March.2024shares / units March,2025 shares / units

22.50

(22.s0)

22.50

22.5O

(1) Designated at fair value through profit or loss:

lnvestment in equity instruments
lnvestment in subsidiaries carried at cost
(unquoted, fully paid-up)
lnvestment in Fully paid up equity shares in M/s

JDR Builder and Developers Private Limited

( 15000 ( P.Y. 15000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/
each of 150.00 oer share)
Provision for lmpairment of lnvestment

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments

AggreBate amount of impairment in value of
investments

15,000 15,000

22.s0

Year ended Year endedSecurity Deposits - Non current
(Unsecured, considered good)

As at 31st March, 2024Particulars As at 31st March 2025

68.12

6A.12

s6.93

56.93

68.12 56.93

Security Deposits
- unsecured, considered good
- unsecured, considered doubtful

Year ended Year endedOther Financial assets - Non current
Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March,2024

226.25

226.25

Fixed deposit (more than 1 year)

lnterest Accrued on FDR

226.2s

Year ended Year endedDef erred tax assets/liability (net)
As at 31st March, 2024Pa rticu la rs As at 31st March 2025

702.02
13,846.06

0.0001

13.948.08
752.39

t42.48
15,319.48

15.614.35

Deferred tax assets on account of:
Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

Losses being carried forward
Employee benefit-Gratuity
Effect of change in Accounting Policy for Revenue RecoBnition

13,948.08 15,614.35
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.)

The Compony recognises deterred tox on o net bosis, in occordonce with lnd AS 72 - lncome Toxes. Delerred tox ossets hove been recognised bosed on

monogement's ossessment thot it is proboble thot future toxoble prolits will be ovoilable agoinst which the deductible temporary dilferences ond corry forward
losses con be utilised. The ossessment is supported by the Compony's business plons ond proiections indicoting thot the ongoing and future projects ore expected

to generote suJlicient toxoble prolits.

Movements in Deferred tax assets tn

Movements in Deferred tax assets tn

:8

Note No :9 in La

rs

-Urz
0)

As at 31st March 2024

Recognised/

Reversed through
Profit and loss

Recognised ln
other

comprehensive
income

As at 31st March

2025
Particulars

Assets
On loss carry forwarded for future years

Escalated Depreciation
Employee benefits provisions- Gratuity
Due to change in Revenue Recognition Policy 152.39

15,3 19.48
742.48

(7,473.42}
(40.46)

0.00
(1s2.39)

13,846.05
toz.o2

0.00

15,614.35 (1,666.27) 13,948.08Deferred Tax assets

Deferred Tax Liabilities
otal 15,614.35 {.1,666.27]. 13,948.08

Particulars As at 31st March 2023

Recognised/

Reversed through
Profit and loss

Recognised ln
other

comprehensive
income

As at 31st March

2024

Assets
On loss carry forwarded for future years

Escalated Depreciation
Employee benefits provisions- Gratuity
Due to change in Revenue Recognition Policy

11,586.43
135.83

209.09

3,733.05
6.65

(s6.6e)

15,3 19.48
L42.48

152.39

Deferred Tax assets 11,931.35 3,683.00 75,6L4.35

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Total 1 1,931.35 3,683.00 15,6 14.35

Year endedlnventories Year ended

As at 31st March, 2024Particulars As at 31st March 2025

45,008.89
79.145.52 74.754.41

88,777.82
1.313.78 90.091.60

74,t54.4L 90,091.50

Raw materials
Raw materials in transit
Packing materials
Work-in-progress
Finished goods

(At lower of cost ond net reolizoble volue, unless stoted otherwise), lnventories pledqed os securitv oqoinst borrowinqs.

Year ended Year endedTrade receivables - Current

As at 31st March, 2024Particulars As at 31st March 2025

3.3ss.93 3.3ss.93621.49 621.49
677.49 3,355.93

621.49

324.37
300.77
392.90
727.79

1.510.59 3.355.93

44.65
3.63
9.65

3L.45

532.77
62L.49 3,3s5.93

TRADE RECEIVABTES AGEING SCHEDUIE

Undisouted, considered eood
- not yet due
- less than 6 months
- 6 months to 1 year

- 1 year to 2 years

- 2 year to 3 years

- More than 3 years

Unsecured, considered goqd

Due from related parties

Due from others

t.v
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Cash and cash eouivalents Year ended Year ended
Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March,2O24

9,557.54
73.87

7,268.79 10.839.50

8,207.97
7.27

g 215 1)

Balances with benks
- in current account
Cash in hand
Fixed Deposit

10.839.50 4.2t5.t2

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes ForminB part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.)

Note No : 10

Note No :11

*Repoyble on demond ond interest free loon qiven to subsidiories for workinq copitol requirements.

+(,
*
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Loans Year ended Year ended

Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March, 2024

2s,836.84
1,144.83 26,987.67

23,82s.03
1,169.83 24,994.86

Loan and advances to related parties

Loans to Others

26,98t.67 24,994.86

Other financial assets - Current Year ended Year ended

Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March,2024

0.23
341.00

341.23

1.50
341.00

2,557.49
2.893.99

IUnsecured, considered good)

Advances to employees
Advances to others
lnterest Recoverable

34L.23 2,893.99

Other current assets Year ended Year ended

Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March,2024

364.19
27.66

572.42
10.45
26.69

309.81
7,378.45

1,958.48
439.23

359.10
205.67

s,s32.09

109.21
70.84

579.24
10.39
26.69

6.03

315.97

372.07
241.82

1,732.20

(Unsecured, considered eoodl
Advances to related parties

Mobillzation advances
Advances to Contractors

Advances other than Related Parties
Mobilization Advance Paid to Contractors
Advances to Suppliers & Contractors

Other Assets
GST lnput Tax Credit
Vat paid under protest (Net of sales tax provisions)

TDS & TCS Receivables

Prepaid Expenses

lncome Tax refund
lncome Tax Demand under Protest
Other Current Assets

5,532.09 L,732.20
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Equitv Share capital Year ended Year ended
Particula6 As at 31st March,2025 As at 31st 2024

(al

(b)

Authorised
Equity shares of par value Rs 70/- each

lssued, subscribed and fully paid up
Equiw shares of par ualue Rs 70/- each at the beginning of the year

Chanees durinE the vear
At the end of the year

No. of shares Amount No. of shares A6ount

50,00,000 500.00 50,00,000 500.00

50 nn non 500.00 50.00-000 500.00

32,15,500 321.55 32,15,500 321.55

?r15SOnnn 321.55 32.1s.s00.00 32 1.55

PRATEEK REAI.TORS INDIA PRIVATE I.IMITED
Notes Forming pan of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.)

(c) Term /Riehts attached to Equiw Shares

in proportion to the number of equiw shares held bv the shareholders.
(d)

Nome of shoreholdet As at 31st March. 2025 As at 31st Mar.h- 2024
No, of shares held % of holdine No. of shares held % o, holdins

Prateek Buildtech (lndia) Private Limited
Prashant Kumar Tiwari

29.93.300.00 93.00 29.93.300.00 93 00
) )2 )OO OO 7nn 2.22,200.OO 7.00

(e) Shares hold bv the promoters at the end of the

Nome of Prcmoters
As at 31st March.2025

No. of shares held % of total shares
% change during the

vear
Prateek Buildtech (lndia) Private Limited
Prashant Kumar Tiwari

,q qe 100 o%

2,22,200 7.00

Nome ol Promoters
As at 31st March.2024

No. of shares held % of total shares
% change during the

vear
Prateek Buildtech (lndia) Private Limited
Prashant Kumar Tiwari

29.93.300 93.00 0%

2.22.200 7.OO 0%

Note No : 15 tn

Other eouitv Year ended Year ended
Particulars As at 31st March. 2025 As at 31st March, 2024

(a) Secu.ities Premium
Securities Premium Account

(b) Retained earninas
Surplus in th€ Statement of Profit & Loss

Balance as per Last Account
Add : Profit/loss as per Statement of Profit and Loss

Adiustment for prior periods

Other Comprehensive lncome(net of tax)
Amount available for appropriation
Less: Appropriations:

Dividend on equiv shares

Tax on dividend
Transfer to general reserve

Balance at the end of the vear

Total other equity

3,880.73

13s,404.92)

l7r,r2!.26)
(0.20)

3,880.73

(45,526.38)

3.880.73

3,880.73

135,4O4.92l,

(24,158.49)
(11,034.94)

1211.49\
(45,s26.38) 135,4A4.92\

142.64s.66t la1 \)t )i\

Nature of Reserus
al Securities Premium

Securities Premium is used to record the premium on lssue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
b) General Reserve

The General Reserue is used time to time for transfer of orofits from surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss for aoorooriation purposes.

tn

Long Term Borrowings
Secured
(i) Loan Against Property from lndiabulls

HrAPtAJ00159067
(Mortgage of Property Plot No H-15, Maharani Bagh New Delhi)

lnstalments starting from 05.08.2013 till 05.07.2026
Rate of lnterest : 21.50 % per annum

HtAPtAJ00159l03
(Mortgage of Property Plot No H-15, Maharani Bagh New Delhi)
lnstalments starting from 05.08.2013 till 05.08.2027
Rate of lnterest : 23.00 % per annum

HrAPr.AJ00l59179
(Mortga8e of Property Plot No 15, Sector-s2, Noida)
lnstalments starting from 05.08.2013 till 05.12.2025
Rate of lnterest : 23.00 % per annum

HLAPl.A'@159204
(Mortgage of Property Plot No. B-1, Sector-3o, Noida)
lnstalments starting from 05.08.2013 till 05.12.2025

201.66

509.28 919.47

25.32 83.50

+
(::,

ln

Non-Current tinancial Liability Year ended Year ended
Particulars As at 31st March, 2025 As at 31st March, 2024

t
rS

-ov

**

35.15 115.90



Rate of lnterest : 23.00 % per annum
(All above loans are secured by personal guarantee of Mr. Prashant Kumar Tiwari, Mrs. Kalpana

Tiwari and Mr. Prateek Tiwari.)

(iil Bond/Debentures

19.5% Listed, redeemable, Non-convertible debentures
Non Convertible Debentures of a face value of INR 100,000 (lndian Rupees One Lakh) each of
aggregating for an amount of INR 3,250,000,000 {lndian Rupees Three Hundred and

Cores) redeemable by 31-08-2027 to the debenture holders namely:

1. ISAF III ONSHOREFUND 2. IE INDIASPECIALASSETFUND III IFSC LLP

An exclusive first ranking charge by way of mortgage of the immovable properties located at-

(a) Plot bearing number 04/85-01 (97,565.68 square meters) (hereinafter referred to as

the "Plot-1"); and
(b) Plot bearing number 04/BS-05 (57,350.828 square meters) (hereinafter referred to as

the "Plot-2"),
both situated in Siddhartha Vihar, N.H. 24, chaziabad, Uttar Pradesh.

An exclusive first ranking charge by way of hypothecation over the movable fixed assets,

receivables, insurance assets account assets and all other movable assets in relation to the
Prateek Grand City- project {Phase l) named "Grand Carnesia" and Phase-ll named " Grand

Debentures are also secured by corporate guarantee by Prateek Buildtech (lndia) Private
Limited to secure all the obligations, and Personal guarantee by Mr. Prashant Kumar Tiwari &
Mr. Prateek Tiwari.

20.00% Listed, redeemable, Non-convertible debentures
Non Convertible Debentures of a face value of INR 100,000 (lndian Rupees One Lakh) each of
aggregating for an amount of INR 2,750,000,000 (lndian Rupees Two Hundred and Seventy-Five

Cores) redeemable bv March 2029 to the debenture holders namelv:
1. ISAF III ONSHOREFUND 2. IE INDIASPECIALASSETFUND III IFSCLLP

An exclusive first ranking charge by way of mortgage of the immovable properties excluding the
area uoto 2.75 lacs located at-
(a) Plot bearing number 04/BS-01 (97,555.68 square meters) (hereinafter referred to as

the "Plot-1"): and
(b) Plot bearing number 04/BS-05 (57,350.828 square meters) (hereinafter referred to as

the "Plot-2"),
both situated in Siddhartha Vihar, N.H. 24, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh.
An exclusive first ranking charge by way of hypothecation over the movable fixed assets,

receivables, insurance assets account assets and all other movable assets in relation to the
Prateek Grand Citv- proiect (Phase -lll) named "Grand Besonia".
Debentures are also secured by 75 % equity shares of Prateek Realtors lndla Pvt Ltd. NDU over
balance 24% eouiW shares of Prateek Realtors lndia Pvt Ltd.
Debentures are also secured by 4 acres land parcel situated in South Delhi which shall be

released when Iranche 1 debt becomes less than 150 CR. Personal guarantee by Mr. Prashant
l(umar Tiwari & Mr. Prateek Tiwari.

(iii) 16,9% Senior, unlisted, redeemable, non{onvertible debentures
lssue of 15.9% senior, unlisted, redeemable, non-convertible debentures ofa face value of INR

10,00,000 (lndian Rupees Ten Lakh) each ("Face Value") aggregating up to INR 802,00,00,000/-

{lndian Rupees Eight Hundred and Two Crore) redeemable by 31-03-2030 to be issued in 2 {two)
tranches to the Debenture Holders namelV
Asia Real Estate ll lndia Opportunity Trust wherein Trance I means 7,200 (seven thousand two
hundred) Debentures
(a) Plot bearing number 04/BS-01 (97,555.68 square meters) (hereinafter referred to as the
"Plot-1"); and
(b) Plot bearing number 04/BS-05 (57,350.828 square meters) (hereinafter referred to as the
"Plot-2"|,
both situated in Siddhartha Vihar, N.H.24, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh.

Further Tranche I consisting of 7200 (Seven Two Hundred) Debentures of a face value of I N R

10,00,000 (lndian Rupees Ten Lakh) each aggregating to INR 720,00,00,000/- (lndian Rupees

Seven Hundred Twenty Crores) is issued on 30th Oecember,2021.
Debentures are also secured by personal guarantee of Mr. Prashant Kumar Tiwari and Mrs.
Kalpana Tiwari.
(Payments due within 12 months has been transferred to short term borrowings)
*For Further details, refer Footnote A below:

(iv) tand Dues Pavable to UPAVP
UPAVP Dues are secured on lease hold propertv at Plot No.4/ BS-05 & Plot No. 4/BS-01,

Siddhartha Vihar, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh.
Repayment schedule has been revised by UPAVP vide letter dated 28.07.2022. According to
new repayment schedule, total outstanding dues are required to be paid with 19 half yearly
equl installments.

Principal amount payable within next 12 months has been transferred to Note No-8 under the
head current maturiw of Iong term debts. (Rate of lnterest-g.35%)
(v) FROM URBAN HOUSING

Being FAR Cost Purchased against the Land as below mentioned:

(a) Plot bearing number 04/BS-01 (hereinafter referred to as the "Plot-1"); and

(b) Plot bearing number 04/BS-05 (hereinafter referred to as the "Plot-2"),
both situated in Siddhartha Vihar, N.H. 24, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh.

Unsecured
FROM MAHAGUN REALESTATE PW. LTD.

Lease Liabllities

Other Financial Liabilities
Security Deposit Received

PRATEEl( REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes torming part of Standalone tinancial Statements (Contd.)

79,479.73

27,323.20

26,409.75

500.00

rs

29,144.93

65,925.61

29,637.22

Y

*'p

!

500.00

rl.l,
*



PRATEEK REATTORS INOIA PRIVATE TIMITEO
Notes ForminS part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.)

tootnote A:

During the year, the Company had outstanding debentures amounting to INR 6,87,86,61,348 (the "Asia Real Estate Debentures"),
ln accordance with the lnter Creditor Agreement executed on 25th March 2025 between the Company and I

- lDBl Trusteeship Seruices Ltd. (acting as Debenture Trustee for the Asia Real Estate Debentures),

- Catalyst Trusteeship Ltd. (for the benefit of EAAA Debenture I and ll Holders), and

- Vistra ITCL lndia Ltd. (acting as the Common Security Trustee),

The following restructuring was agreed and implemented:
1 The Total amount of Outstanding Principal amount reduced to INR 5,00,00,00,000.
2 The Company made an upfront payment of INR 2,25,00,00,0(X) on or before 31st March 2025.
3 The principal amount of INR 1,87,86,61,348 was waived off by the Debenture Holders in accordance with the terms of the Agreement.
4 Consequently, the only outstanding balance as on 31st March 2025 is INR 2,75,00,00,000.

Reconciliation of Liabilities arising from Financiang activities

tn

Reconciliation of tiabilities arising from Financiant adivities

Particulars As at 31st March, 2023 Cash Flows Non Cash Changes
As at 3lst March,

2024
Long Term Borrowings

Short Term Borrowings
r,o3,237.97

)o 736 15

23,397.32
l7 )19 ))\

1,26,629.23

13.498.53
Total Liabilities from Financine Activitaes 7.23.914.66 16.153.10 1 40 1)'7 '76

Provisions Year ended Year ended
Particulars As at 31st March. 2025 As at 31st March,2024

(al Provision against Gratuity Valuation 5.84

5.84

5.84
+Provision for Expenses include Expenses which hove occrued but ore not poyoble.

Year ended
Paniculars As at 31st March,2025 As at 31st March, 2024

Secured/ Unsecured

Current Maturity of Long Term Oebt-Secured
(i) Secured Loan From lndiabull Housing Finance Limited
(ii) 19.5% Listed, redeemable, Non-convertibledebentures
(iii) 20% tisted, redeemable, Non-convertibledebentures
(iv) 16.9% Senior, unlisted, redeemable, non-convertible debentures
(iv) Loan dues payable to UPAVP
(v) From Urban Housing

lnter Corporate Loans

Loans from related parties (unsecured)

824.86

480.78

27,500.00

2,459.02

74,337.2!

3,506.08

45,601.87

3,505.08

540.30

3,250.00

2,850.00

7,931.57

4,470.72

8,587.81

4,870.12

49-107.95 13.498-51

Creditors for goods-MSME

Creditors for seruices-MSME

02ss5i

EO A'

E+
t9
t

Payable by

31st March 2025 INR 275,00,00,000 (Rupees Two Hundred and Seventy-Five Crores)

31st March 2026
Total INR 300,00,00,000 (Rupees Three Hundred Crores) as reduced by such amounts

paid till 31st March 2026

31st March 2027
Total INR 327,00,00,000 (Rupees Three Hundred and Twenty-seven Crores) as reduced

by such amounts paid till 31st March 2027

31st March 2028
Total INR 355,00,00,000 (RupeesThree Hundred and Fifty-Five Crores) as reduced by

such amounts paid till 31st March 2028

31st March 2029
Total INR 385,00,00,000 (Rupees Three Hundred and Eighty-Five Crores) as reduced by

such amounts paid till 31st March 2029

31st March 2030
Total INR 415,00,00,000 (Rupees Four Hundred and Fifteen Crores) as reduced by such

amounts paid till 31st March 2030

Particulars
As at 31st March,2024 cash Flows Non Cash Changes

As at 3lst March,

2025

Long Term Borrowings

Short Term Borrowings
t,26,629.23

13.498.53
124,468.s3)
35 609 4?

127,878.87]. 14,28L.83

49,L47.95
Total l-iabiliti€s from Financinp Activities r.40.727.76 11.140.89 127.a7a.a7\ 7.23.349.'17

As at 31st 2025 at

26.24

44.2L

13.59

14.18

70.45 27.71

s;

Amount

ihoft - term borrowinss



PRATEEK REATTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.)

Creditors for goods

Creditors for services 3,995.30 2,349.93

PAYABLES AGEING SCHEDULE(Odnonding fot following peilods lrom due dote ol

Micro and small enterorises
- less than 1 year

- 1 year to 2 years

- 2 year to 3 years

- More than 3 years 7.23

OTHERS

- less than 1 year

- 1 year to 2 years

- 2 year to 3 years

- More than 3 years

*Dues to Micrc dnd Smoll Enterprises hove been detetmined to the extent such porties hove been identified on the bosis of infotmotion collected by the compony.

Sgf Disclosures as required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2006

sl.
No.

Particulars
As at

37 March 2025

As at
31 March 2024

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the
end of each accounting year

- Principal amount due

- lnterest amount due
The amount of interest paid by the buyer ln terms of section 16, along with the amounts of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have

been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
sDecified under the MSMED Act:
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until
such date when the interest dues as above are actuallv paid to the small enterprise, for the
puroose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23.

70.45

2.88
27.77

Other financial liabilities - Current Year ended Year ended
ParticulaE at

a) lnstallments due but not paid-NOIDA

b) lnterest accrued but not due on borrowings
c) lnterest accrued and due on borrowings

dl lnstallments due but not paid-UPAVP

77,483.00

17,483.00

75,019.52

32.52

16,112.O4

17 48q.00 16,rr2.04

Provisions Year ended Year €nded
Particulars As at 31st March. 2025 As at 31st March, 2024

(a) Provision for Expenses

(b) Provision against Gratuity Valuation
579.13

27.92

601.05

3.0s

3.05

601.05 3.05
*Ptovision for Expenses include Expenses which hove occrued but qre not poyoble.

1,164.85

2,830.M

62.39

6.83

931.60

1,418.33

Other Current liabilities Year ended Year ended
Particulars As at 31st March, 2024

Advance Received from customers

Statutory liabilities

Other Liabilitles

a) Audit Fee Payable

b) Salary Payable

c) Advance Received from Debtors
d) Retention Money
e) Other Current Liabilities
f) cratuity Expense

26,676.90

2,373.93

34.85

6.20

854.04
46.76

25,576.90

2,313.93

995.73

15,860.48

1,595.83

0.90

84.40

59.56

1,424.26
57.24

16,860.48

1,595.83

7,620.4!
29,985.55 20.076.71

rs
rs

+
(9
*

iz
t) t.:<

('..

"-
i,s

-l

4.055.75 2.177 .70

0.53

24.47

2.77

3,249.L2

209,4r

742.44

393.93 3,995.30

10.45

1,404.34

405.58

318.16

220.75

27.77

2,349.93

4,065.75 2.477.70

rrch.2025 As at !l1st *.h.2024

,r.h )O)\

)\



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Forming pan of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.)

Other lncome Year ended Year ended
Particulars As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

Advertisement lncentive
Flat Holding Fee

lnterest lncome
Rental lncome
lncome related to forfeited and written off accounts
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets

Other lncome

2.27
125.t7

15.42

1,734.66

8.16
40.84

Total 7,926.46 83.77

Note No : 23

Note No : 24

Note No:25

**Total Project expenses (Before Loan waiver)
Less: Cost capitalised to the inventory
Project Cost charged to profit and loss account

s,617.37
5,611.37

{l in Lakhs

(< in Lakhr)

(t in Lakhs

rs

q c)
6),+

(9
r< -U

Revenue From Operations Year ended Year ended
Particulars As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

31,053.83
t,754.77

16,07L.60
77L.43

32,208.00 16,843.O4

140.48
3t.89

t22.23
235.50

24.26
1.01

6.24
203.81

354.27
103.18
226.36

275.57
89.38

63.98
67.t7

0.64
33.62

Other Operating Revenue comprise ot
Flat transfer charges
Sale of Scrap & Wastages
lnterest on delayed payment by customers
Legal Charges for Registration
Processing Fee

Late Payment Charges

Flats Cancellation Charges

Fibre charges Grand city
Farmer Compensation-lncome
Electricity lnstallation Charges

Total

Sale of Flats

Other Operating Revenues

I,154.17 77t.43

Project Expenses Year ended Year ended
Particulars As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

1,478.46

373.92
L,428.3S

20.38

315.09
8.02
2.54

489.41
35.00

649.72
74,224 3a

0.63
236.65

9.82
464.77
220.92

59.49
97.32

4,394.a2
133.54

a) Project Expenses

Cost of Material & Other Cost
Professional Charges Project
Time Extension Charges
Map Aprroval Charges
Electricity Charges GC

Power & FuelGC
Other Project Expenses

Advertisement Expenses Project
watch & Wards GC

Broker's Commission Project
Far cost at grand city land

Less:Loan Waived off containing interest cost already capitalised in

lnventory

24,964.67

27,87a.a7

5,6L7.37

Total 1,085.80 5,6t1.37

59

0)

24,964.67
27,406.04

rS

6.11
0.89
2.64

52.74
2t.40

lz v _r-l



Changes in lnventory of Finished toods, Work in Porgress & Stock-in-Trade Year ended Year ended
Particulars As at 31-03-2024

45,008.89
29,145.52

88,111.A2
t,313.78

t4,154.47 90,091.60

88,777.A2
1,313.74

93,126.05
7,405.49

90,091.60 94,53L.54

Less: Stock at the BeBinning of the Period
Work-in-progress
Finished goods

rorAr (A)

TOTAL(B)

Stock at the end of the Period:
Work-in'progress
Finished goods

TOTAI. (B.A) 15,937.19 4,439.94

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.)

Note No:26

Note No:27

**Total Employee Benefit expenses
Less: Cost capitalised to the inventory
Employee Cost charged to proflt and loss account

534.54
LO1.02

427.52

21,969.03
20,125.59

1,843.45

19,223.33

17,554.33
1,568.99

Note No : 28 ({ in takhs)
Finance Costsr' Year ended Year ended

Particulars As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

Interest Expense

a) lnterest -Related to project
b) Others

Bank Charges

20.125.59

1,841.95
1.49

17,554.33
1,667.22

t.77

Total 21,969.03 19,223.33

in Lakhs

{ in Lakhs)

{ in Lakhs)

**Total Finance Cost
Less: Cost capitalised to the inventory
Finance Cost charged to profit and loss account

Note No : 29

Annual Maintainence Charges
Amount Written Off
Audit Fees

Business Promotion
Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expenses

5.37
2,568.50

5.25
47.46

.28.49

10.51
833.30

1.00
25.93
71.52

-v.
o)

.U

sI

-o:z
c)

(
.^.:

Employee Benefit expenses Year ended Year ended
Particulars As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

Staff Cost
Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff Welfare
Director's Salary

554.84
10.91
0.L4

36.00

Total 601.89

Other Expenses Year ended
Particulars As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

(

rs

601.89
565.89

36.00

As at 31-03-2025

484.44

7.83
6.23

36.00

534.54

Year ended

V



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE TIMITED

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.)

Office Running Expenses

Legal & Professional Charges

lnterest on late payment to MSME Vendors
Rental Expenses

lnternet Expenses

Charity Expenses

Electricity and Power & Fuel

lnsurance Expenses

Repair and Maintenance
Prior Period ltems
Website Maintenance
Other Expenses

Rates and taxes
Additional Amount Pald to Buyers
Profit /Loss on Sale of Fixed Asses

Telephone Expenses

Traveling Expenses

lmpairment of lnvestment
Watch & Ward

74.57
158.08

2.88
L4.28

3.28

38.96
17.58

39.4L
0.54

6.62
28.71

358.96

572.24

4.23
72.73
22.s0
13.82

47.29

85.38
5.56

13.92

3.44
0.61

38.41
L0.49
L4.48

38.82
6.09

1,.52

457.15

80.82
3.3s

12.85

Note No :29,1 in Lakhs

Note No : 30 tn

*Eorning per shore (EPS) is determined based on the net profit/loss attributoble to the shoreholders. Bosic eorning per shore is computed
using the weighted overoge number of shores outstonding during the yeor. Diluted eorning per shore is colculoted using the weighted
averoge number of common and dilutive common equivalent shores outstanding during the yeor , except when the result would be onti-
dilutive.
*The compoiy hos not issued ony dilutive securities ond therefore diluted EPS is some os bosic EPS.

rs rs

-o
q
=
,r

Total

Payment to Auditors Year ended Year ended
Particulars As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

4.25

1.00
0.75
0.2s

Statutory Audit
Tax Audit

5.25 1.00

Earning Per Share Year ended Year ended
Particulars As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

Profit for the year for basic/diluted earning per share (< in Lakhs) (A)

Weighted-average number of equity shares outstanding during the year

for calculation of basic/diluted earning per share (B)

Nominal Value of Equity Shares ({)

Basic earnings per share (A/B)

Diluted earnings per share (A/B)

L0

345( 86)

(34s.86)

(]-t,12t.26l,

32,15,500

10

343( 18)

(343.18)

(11,034.9s)

32,15,500

r-v

'd*

v,
(}

!*



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE TIMITED

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.)

Note No 31: RETATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

ln accordance with the requirements of lnd AS 24, 'Related Party Disclosures'and the Act, the names of the related
party along with the transactions and year-end balances with them as identified and certified by the management
are glven below:

Details of related

B) Transactions with related parties during the year
in Lakh

C) Transactions with related parties during the year

Glamour Creations Private Limited
Prateek lnfraprojects lndia Private Limited
Prateek Buildtech lndia Private Limited
Prateek Digital Pvt Ltd.

Prashant Kumar Tiwari
Prateek Tiwari
Remika Tiwari

q
+

Rent Expense

Cost of Construction
Cost of Construction

Expenses

Director Remuneration
Professional Fees

lary

rs

12.00
745.OO

1,o73.91.

36.00
18.00

12.00

4.1,4

36.00

9.00
4.00

-T-

_v

,-t t
.,$

Description of relationship Names of related parties
l. Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

lV. Entities in which KMP's & Entity has

Significant lnfluence

ll. Holding Company

!ll. Subsidiary Company

Prateek Buildtech lndia Private Limited

JDR Builders & Developers Private Limited (Wholly owned)

Glamour Creations Private Limited
Prateek lnfratech lndia Private Limited
Prateek Digital Private Limited (Formerly known as lnnovative
Homebuild Private Limited)
Prateek Propbuild lnd Pvt Ltd(Prateek Entertainment Private

Limited)
Gromax Real Estate Private Limited
Rapid Real Estate Private Limited
Magitech lnfradevelopers Private Limited
Hyptis lnfrastructure Private Limited
Jagdamba Quilts Private Limited
Strongbiz Propbuild Private Limited
Prateek Foundation
Prateek lnfraprojects lndia Private Limited

Prashant Kumar Tiwari
Prateek Tiwari

Key management personnel compensation
For the Year

Ended 31st March,
2025

For the Year

Ended 31st
March,2024

Short term employee benefits
Post employments benefits*
Other long term employee benefits*

36.00 36.00

Totq! compensation 36.00 36.00

(..

Name of party Nature of transaction
For the Year

Ended 31st March,
2025

For the Year

Ended 31st
ll//.arch )O)L

a)

r



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financia! Statements (Contd.)

Remika Tiwari
Remika Tiwari

D) Outstanding balances (Receivable)

E) Outstanding balances (Payable)

Sale of flats
Loan & Advances

196.00

186.00

(t in takhs)

/..It i rS

-U
r:

q
+
(.}
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Total 2,256.9L 65.14

Name of party
For the Year

Ended 31st March,
2025

For the Year

Ended 31st
March. )O)ll

Loan and advances
Glamour Creations Private Limited
Gromax Real Estate Pvt. Ltd.

Hypits lnfrastructure Pvt. Ltd.

Jagdamba Quilts lndia Pvt. Ltd.

Magitech lnfradevelopers Pvt. Ltd.

Prateek Buildtech lndia Pvt Ltd

Prateek Digital Pvt Ltd.

Prateek Foundation
Prateek lnfratech lndia Pvt Ltd

Prateek Propbuild lnd Pvt Ltd

Rapid Real Estate Pvt. Ltd.

Strongbiz Propbuild Pvt. Ltd.

JDR Builder & Developers Pvt Ltd

Remika Tiwari

Mobilization Advance Paid to Contractors
Prateek lnfraprojects lndia Private Limited
Prateek Buildtech lndia Private Limited

Advances to Suppliers & Contractors
Prateek Buildtech lndia Private Limited
Prateek Digital Pvt Ltd.

969.86
10.33

0.97
742.16

0.46
7,45L.43

100.64

0.59
5,173.92

2,863.96
1_5.74

40.33

8,880.45
186.00

7,767.48

191.01

433.20

6.03

980.82
9.95

0.59
221.79

0.09
62.07

83.55
0.25

5,21.2.17

4,696.43

L5.44
13.81

72,528.O7

6.03

Total 28,234.55 23,831.05

Name of party
For the Year

Ended 31st March,
2025

For the Year

Ended 31st
March-2O)L

Loan and advances
Prateek Buildtech lndia Pvt Ltd

Prateek lnfraprojects lndia Pvt Ltd

Trade Pavables
Prateek lnfraprojects lndia Private Limited
Prateek Buildtech lndia Private Limited
Prateek lnfratech India Pvt Ltd

37.50
3,468.58

21.6.36

53.04 112.O4

37.50
4,773.22

Total 3,775.47 4,922.76
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PRATEEK REATTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.)

NOIE NO 32: SEGMENT REORTING

The Company is engaged primarily in the business of real estate development, whlch is its sole reportable segment in terms of lnd AS 108 - Operating
Segments, as reviewed by the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). Accordingly, no separate segment information has been disclosed.

The following table presents segment NonCurrent Assets and Revenue from Operation

NOTE NO 33: GOING CONCERN

The Company's management has assessed the Company's ability to continue as a Going Concern. The financial results have been prepared and presented on

the going concern basis, even though the company currently shows a negative net worth. According to management, the company's ongoing project is overall
profitable, and the negative net worth arises from the company's revenue recognition policy. This policy, in line with lnd AS 115 (Revenue from Contracts with
Customers), recognizes revenue only upon project completion, followingthe point-in-time criteria as prescribed in the said Standard.

NOTE NO 34: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

i) Financial assets and liabilities

The ca amounts of Financial lnstruments are as follows ({ in takhs)

* lnvestment in subsidiaries have been measured at cost (net of impairment) in accordance with IND AS 27

ii) Fair value hierarchy
Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value in the financial statements and are grouped into three levels of a fair value hierarchy. The

three levels are defined based on the observability of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:
Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial instruments.
Level 2: Directly (i.e. as prices)n or indirectly (1.e. derived from prices) observable market inputs, other than Level 1 inputs; and

Level 3: lnputs which are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). The input factors considered are Estimated cash flows and other
assu mptions.

Financial assets measured at fair value fair value measurement

As at 31st March 2025 in La

rs

ll
0)

ll

c/*

For the Year Ended

31st March,2025

For the Year

Ended 31st

March.2024
Revenue from Ooerations

-Within lndia 32.208.00 16.843.04
EBITDA 72.542.47 4.577.15

Fair value Amortised Cost

Particula rs As at 31st March

2025
As at 31st March 2024

As at 31st March

2025
As at 31st

March 2024
Financial Assets

lnvestments *

Security Deposits

Other Financial Assets

Trade Receivables

Cash and cash Equivalents

loans
10,839.60 8,275.72

26,987.67

68.72

567.48

621.49

74,994.86

22.50

56.93

2,893.99

3,355.93

Total Financial assets 10,839.60 8,215.L2 28,238.75 3t,324.20
Financial Liabilities

Other Financial Liabilities

Borrowings
Trade Payables

7,23,389.77

4,065.75
17,483.00

7,40,727.76

2,377.70
76,772.04

Total Financial Liabilities L,44,938.52 L,58,6t7.49

Fair value Amortised Cost
Particulars As at 31st March

2025
As at 31st March 2024

As at 31st March
2025

As at 31st

March 2024
Financial Assets

Amortised Cost
I nvestments * 22.50

Particulars Fair Value measurement usinB

Particulars Date of Valuation Total

quoted prices in
active markets (Level

1)

Significant
observable inputs
(Level 2)

Significant
unobservable
inputs (Level 3)

Cash and cash

Eq ulva lents
3 1-03-2025 10,839.60 10,839.60

)
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o
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Forming part of standalone Financial statements (contd.)

As at 31st March 2024 in

iv) Fair value of instruments measured at amortised cost for which fair value is disclosed is as follows, these fair values

are calculated using Level 3 inputs:
in

*The Carrying value of current financial assets and current financlal liabilities (cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade receivables, trade payables

and other current financial assets and liabilities) are considered to be at fair value due to their short term nature.

NOTE NO 35: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The company's activities expose it to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. The company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment

and oversight of the company's risk management framework. This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages

the risk and the relate impact in the financial statements.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

Credit risk

Trade receivables, cash and cash

equivalents, other bank balances, loans and

other financial assets measured at
amortised cost

Ageing analysis
Diverslfication of bank deposits
and regular monitoring

Liquidity risk Financral liabilitles Cash Flow forecasts
Availability of funds and credit
faci lities

Market risk NA NA NA

A) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial asset fails to meet its contractual obligations. The Company's

exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each financial asset. The carrying amounts of financial assets represent the

maximum credit risk exposure. The Company monitors its exposure to credit risk on an ongoing basis.

a) Credit risk management

i) Credit risk rating
The Company assesses and manages credit risk of financial assets based on following categories arrived on the basis of assumptions, inputs

and factors specific to the class of financial assets. The Company assigns the following credit ratings to each class of financial assets based on

the assumptions, inputs and factors specific to the class of financial assets.
A. Low Credit risk

B. Moderate Credit risk

C. High Credit risk

Assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor declaring bankruptcy or a litigation decided

against the Company. The Company continues to enBage with parties whose balances are written off and attempts to enforce repayment.

Recoverles made are recosnized in statement of orofit and loss.

credit loss based on the fol

Asset groups Exposure arising from Provision for expected credit loss

rS

.9 !

+
ti'l,
t

02?55;

Pa rticula rs Fair value measurement using

Significant
unobservable
inputs (Level 3)

Pa rticulars Date of Valuation Total

quoted prices in

active markets (Level

U

Significant
observable inputs
(tevel 2)

Cash and cash

Eq uiva lents
37-O3-2024 8,275.12 8,215.72

As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024

Fair value*
Pa rticulars

Carrying value Fair value* Carrying value

Financial Assets

lnvestments +

Security Deposits

Other Financial Assets

Trade Receivables

Cash and cash Equivalents

loa ns

68.72

567.48

621.49

10,839.60
26,947.67

68.1-2

567.48

627.49
10,839.60

26,98L.67

22.50

s6.93
2,893.99

3,35s.93
8,275.72

74,994.86

72.50

56.93
2,893.99

3,355.93
8,215.12

24,994.86

39,078.3s 39,s39.32 39,539.32Total Financial assets 39,078.3s
Financial Liabilities
Borrowi ngs

Trade Payables

Other Financial Liabilities

1,23,389.77

4,065.75
77,483.00

7,23,389.77

4,065.75
77,483.00

1,40,727.76

2,377.70
76,712.O4

7,40,727.76
2,377.70

76,772.04

Total Financial Liabilities 7,44,938.52 7,44,938.52 t,58,6L7.49 L,58,6t7.49

fl

The es for

o)

i a



PRATEEK REATTORS INDIA PRIVATE TIMITED

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.)

Low Credit risk

lCash and cash equivalents, trade receivables,

lSecurea Deposits, Loans, Bank balances and other

Ithan cash and cash equivalents and other financial
I ^..ot.

12 month or life time expected credit loss

High Credit risk lTrade receivables and loans Life time expected credit loss or fully provided for
Life time expected credit loss is provided for trade receivables.

Assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor declaring bankruptcy or a litigation decided
against the Company. The Company continues to engage with parties whose balances are written off and attempts to enforce repayment.
Recoveries made are recognised in statement of profit and loss.

Trade Receivables

The Company maintains a robust credit risk management framework and continuously monitors the creditworthiness of its customers to
mitigate credit risk. Trade receivables are written off when they are deemed to be uncollectible after all reasonable efforts for recovery have

been exhausted.

Cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances

Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits is managed by only diversifying bank deposits and accounts in different
banks. Credit risk is considered low because the Comoanv deals with reputed banks.

Loans and other financial assets

Loans and other financial assets measured at amortized cost includes security deposits and other receivables. Credit risk related to these

financial assets is managed by monitoring the recoverability of such amounts continuously. Credit risk is considered low because the Company

is in possession of the underlving asset.

ii) Concentration of financial assets

The Company carries on the business as a real estate developer including provision of construction services. Loans and other financial assets

majorly represents loans to related partles and deposits given for business purposes.

b) Credit risk exposure

i) Provision for expected Credit losses

The Compa ny does not maintain a provision for expected cred it losses as prescribed u nder lnd AS 709 -+inoncial lnstruments , considering the
nature and quantum of its trade receivables. The receivables primarily comprise small-value amounts from various customers, and the
Company does not have a history of significant credit losses.

ln instances where specific receivables are identified as doubtful or uncollectible, the Company directly writes off such balances in the period

in which they are determined to be irrecoverable, instead of creating a provision.
The management believes this approach reflects a fair and prudent assessment of credit risk in the context of the Company's business

operations.

B) Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are to be settled by

delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company manages liquidity risk through effective cash flow management, maintaining sufficient cash and cash

equivalents, and ensuring availability of credit facilities to meet obligations as they become due. The Company also monitors rolling forecasts of its liquidity
position to ensure that it has adequate financial resources to meet its current and future liabilities.

The tables below analyse the Companys financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupin$ based on their conctractual Maturities

As at 31 March 2025 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 Years
More than 3

vears
Total

Borrowings (including lnterest
accured and derivative liabilities)
Trade Payable
Other Financial Liabilities

49,107.9s
4,065.75

77,483.00

20,360.92 13,246.80 40,674.10 7,23,389.77
4,065.75

17,483.00

Total 70,656.69 20,360.92 13,246.80 40,674.10 1,44,938.52

Borrowings (including lnterest
accured and derivative liabilities)

13,498.53

7,377.70
30,768.64 1,40,t27.76

.70
rs

Ts
v

Credit Rating Pa rticulars
As at 31st

March 2025

As at 31st March
2024

Low Credit Risk

Cash and cash equivalents, Bank balances other than cash and

cash equivalents, Loans, Trade receivables, Secured Deposits and

other financial assets

39,078.35 39,s39.32

High Credit Risk Trade receivables and other financial assets

As at 31 March 2024 Less than 1 year 1-2 year 2-3 Year
More than 3

vears
Total

Paya ble
78,667.20 77,199.38

v
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PRATEEK REATTORS INDIA PRIVATE TIMITED

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.)

Total 37,988.27 78,667.20 77,799.38 30,768.64 7,58,677.49

Other Financial Liabilities .04 72.04

Details of Period & amount of default in loan as at end:

*Above installments are as per loan Repayment Schedule. Amount paid during Current Financial year has been reduced from tnstallments on
FIFO Basis.

lnterest due on these Defaulted lnstallments has not been included in this Schedule, But lnterest has been provided in Books ofAccounts.

C) Market Risk

Market risk refers to the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market variables such as interest
rates, foreign exchange rates, and other market prices.

The Company is not exposed to significant market risk as:

o The Company does not have any variable interest rate borrowings; all borrowings, if any, are at fixed interest rates. Hence, there is no

exposure to interest rate risk.
o The Company does not undertake transactions in foreign currencies and does not have any foreign currency exposure. Therefore, it is not

subject to foreign exchange risk.
. The Company is also not exposed to other forms of market risk such as equity price risk or commodity price risk.

NOTE NO 36: CAPITAL AND OTHER COMMITMENTS

Particula rs As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024

A) Commitments
Estimated amount of contract Remaining to be executed on
For Commitments relating to lease arrangements
B) Contingent Liabilities (under Litigation)
Claims against the company not acknowlged as debts
Demand for lncome Tax

Demand for VAT

Cases pending under RERA

Other money for which the company is contingently liable

Litigation with contractor

As per Annexure 1

As per Annexure 2

As per Annexure 3

As per Annexure 1A

As per Annexure 1A

As per Annexure LA

Annexure 1: lncome Tax Demand As per lncome tax portal

1) For Assessment Year 2018-19, one case with a disputed demand amounting to 19,84,27,654/- is pending before the Commissioner of lncome Tax (Appeals)

under Section 147 of the lncome Tax Act, 1961.
2) For Assessment Year 2020-21, one case with a disputed demand amountingto<2,54,23,245/- is pending before the Commissioner of lncome Tax (Appeals)

under Section 143(1)(al of the lncome Tax Act. 1961.

Annexure 1A

The Company has various disputes with lndirect Tax Authorities. These disputes mainly relate to VAT & Entry Tax and cumulative amount of Contingent Liability
relating to these dlsputes are Rs. 9.69 Cr. & Rs. 9.53 Cr as on 37/03/2024 & ?1,/03/2023 respectively. These demand orders are being contested by the Compan,
based on the management evaluation and advise of tax consultants.

Annexure 2:VATI CSfl Entry Tax Cases

1) For FY 2010-11, Two cases are pending for Assessment with Tribunal Commercial Tax (State Tax) Ghaziabad, amounting < 1,64,30,996/-.
2) For FY 2077-12, Two cases are pending for Assessment with Tribunal Commercial Tax (State Tax) Ghaziabad, amounting <93,37,937/-.
3) For FY 2Ot3-14, Three cases are pending for Assessment with Tribunal Commercial Tax (State Tax) Ghaziabad, amounting { 61,66,900/-.
4) For FY 2014-15, One case is pending for Assessment with Tribunal Commercial Tax (State Tax) Ghaziabad, amounting <3,22,839/-.
5) For FY 2015-L6, One case is pending for Assessment with Tribunal Commercial Tax (State Tax) Ghaziabad, amounting < L6,2O,9f9/-.
6) For FY 2016-L7, One case is pending for Assessment with Tribunal Commercial Tax (State Tax) Ghaziabad, amounting

-gic
fi

Nature of borrowing, including
debt securities

Name of Lender
Whether Principal or

lnterest

*lnstallments Amount not
paid on due date (ln Rs.)

No. of days

delay or unpaid
Due Date

Noida Authority Both 7,97,78,649.00 2,487.OO 09-06-2018
Noida Authority Both 6,85,49,688.00 2,304.00 09-12-2018
Noida Authority Both 6,53,13,436.00 2,122.00 09-06-2019

Dues against purchase of Land -Sec

120

Noida Authority Both 6,20,77,184.00 1,939.00 09-12-2079
Noida Authoritv Both 7.5s.s9.398.00 2,923.OO 30-03-2011
Noida Authoritv Both 9.55.55.064.00 2,739.OO 30-09-2017
Noida Authoritv Both 9.25.72.730.OO 2,558.00 30-03-2018
Noida Authority Both 8.85.79.395.00 2,374.00 30-09-2018
Noida AuthoriW Both R 4q R6 062 00 2,793.OO 30-03-2019
Noida Authority Both I 05 97 77R OO 2,009.00 30-09-2019

Dues against purchase of Land -Sec

77

Noida Authoritv Both 7 65 gg 194 00 L,821 .OO 30-03-2020

t
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.)

7) For FY 2077-78, One case is pending for Assessment with Tribunal Commercial Tax (State Tax) Ghaziabad, amounting < 87,527/

Annexure 3: RERA Cases

One hundred and Ninety Seven cases are pending before RERA, amounting to< 4,92,50,000/-.

NOTE NO 37: CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Net debts comprise of non-current and current debts (including trade payables and other financial liabillties) as reduced by cash and cash equivalents, other

bank balances and current investments. Equity comprises all components of equity including other comprehensive income.

The ob.iective of Company's capital management structure is to ensure that there remains sufficient liquidity within the Company to carry out committed work
requirements. The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes to economic conditions.

tn

NOTE NO 38: REVENUE RELATED DISCLOSURES

I Disattretation of revenue
Set out below is the disaggregation of the company's revenue from contract with customers

tn

ll Contract balances

The Following tables provides information about recievables and contarct liabilities from contract with customers
tn

Contract liability is the entity's obllgation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the entity has received consideratlon from the
customer in advance.
The management expects that the revenue corresponding to these contract balances will be recognized in the next financial year and onwards,

in accordance with the performance obligations under the respective contracts.

lll Significant Chantes in the contract liabilities balances during the year are as follows

Contract liabilities- Advance from customers real estate tn

Particulars
As at 31st March

2025

As at 31st
March 2024

Opening Balance of Contract liabilities- Advance from customers
Less : Amount of revenue recognised during the year
Add: Addition during the year
Closing Balance of Contract liabilities- Advance from customers

16,860.48
(32,31 1.181

42,577.33

19,083.36
(16,805.141

74,582.26
27,L20.61 15,850.48

IV revenue tn

1l

JI
6)

Particulars

AS at 31St March
2025

AS at JlSt
March 2024

7,23,389.77
4,065.75

17,483.00
10,839.60

226.25

1.,40,L27.76

2,377.70

76,772.04

8,275.77

7,33,872.67
(42,324.77

7,50,402.37

137,202.6s)
91,548.56 1,79,799.73

Borrowings (including interest accured)

Trade Payables

Other Financial Liabilities
Cash and cash Equivalent

Bank balance other than cash and cash Equivalents

Net debts (a)

Total Equity (b)

Equity and net Debt {c = a+b)
Gearing Ratio % (d=a/cl L46.230/, L26.L8o/6

Description
For the year

ended 31 March
2,125

For the year

ended 31
M.erch2O2A

A) Operating revenue
Sale of Flats 3 1,053.83 16,071.60

Sub Total (A) 31,053.83 L5,O7t,50
B) Other Operating revenue 1,154.L7 777.43

Sub total (B) L,L54.L7 77L.43
Total Revenue under IND AS 115 32,208.00 L6,843.O4

Particulars
For the year

ended 31 March
2025

For.the year

ended 31

Merch2O24
Contract Liabilities (Real Estate projects)
Advance from customers 26,676.90 16,860.48

Total Contract Liabilities 26,575.90 15,850.48

Particulars
As at 31st March

2025
As at 31st

March 2024
Revenue recognised over a period of tlme
Revenue recognised at a point of time 32,208.00 16,843.04

rS
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PRATEEK REATTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.)

NOTE NO 39: INFORMATION UNOER SECIION 186(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACI, 2013

During the year under review, the Company has granted loans to related parties, including group companies, without charging interest.
These loans have been extended in compliance with the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with relevant rules
thereunder.
The Company is engaged in the business of developing, operating, and maintaining infrastructure facilities and, therefore, qualifies as

an "lnfrastructure Company" as defined under Explanation (b) to Section 186(11) ofthe Companies Act, 2013.
As per the exemption provided under Section 185(11), the provisions of section 186{3) (relating to the Iimits on loans, guarantees, and

investments), Section 186(4) (requirement of disclosure in Eoard's Report), and Section 186(5) (requirement to obtain prior approval
by means of special resolution) do not apply to loans made by an infrastructure company to any other company in the same group,
provided such loans are utilized by the borrowing company for its principal business activities.
Accordingly, the Company has extended interest-free loans to group companies, which are being utilized by the recipient companies
for their principal business operations, and such transactions are in full compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act.
The necessary disclosures in relation to such related party transactions have been made in the Notes to Accounts, and appropriate
approvals from the Board of Directors have been obtained, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable SEBI (LODR)

Regulations.

NOTE NO 40: RATIOS

Ratio Oenominator
31 March

2025
3l March

2024
Yo ChanEe Remarks

Current ratio TLM ES
Current

Assets

Current
Liabilities

1 17 2.52 -53.59% Note 1

Debt- Equity Ratio TIMES Total Debt
Shareholder's

Eq uitv
(2.92) (4.4e) ,35.08% Not Applicable

Debt Service Coverage

ratio
TIMES

Earnings for
debt service

= Net profit
after taxes +

Non-cash

operating
expenses

Debt service =
lnterest &

Lease

Payments +

Principal

Repayments

0.11 lo.441

Return on Equity ratio TIMES

Net Profits

after taxes -
Preference

Dividend

Average

Shareholder's
Eq uity

(34.s9) (34.32) 0.78% Not Applicable

lnventory Turnover

ratio
TIMES

Cost of
goods sold

Average

lnventory
0.2073 0.06 241.00% Note-3

Trade Receivable

Turnover Ratio

Net credit
sales =

Gross credit
sales - sales

return

Average Trade

Receivable
536.750/. Note-4

Trade Payable Turnover
Ratio

TIMES

Net credit

PUrchases =
Gross credit
purchases -

purchase

return

Average Trade
Payables

0.34 1.93 -82.55% Note-5

,.

\
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-o
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Numerator

-124.37% Note'2

TIMES 16.20 2.54

t
)



Net CapitalTurnover
Ratio

TIMES

Net sales =
Total sales -

sales return

Working
caPital =

Current assets

- Current
liabilities

7.87 0.21_ 779.36%

Net Profit ratio Net Profit

Net sales =
Total sales -

sales return

-34.530/a

Return on Capital

Employed

Capital

Employed =
Tangible Net

Worth + Total

Debt -

Deferred Tax

Assets

69.49% 5.66% 71.28.09% Note-8

Return on lnvestment Percentage Net Profit

lnvestment
(Equity

Shareholder

Fund + Long

Term Debts)

29.s9% -15.470,4 97.96% Note-9

PRATEEK REATTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Stat€ments (Contd.)

Note-6

Note-1: As a result of Decrease in Trade Receivables & lnterest on Loan to Related parties being written off Current assets decreased.
Also Short Term Borrowings have been increased, leading to Decrease in Current Ratio.

Note-2: Due to Loan waive-off, Debt Service coverage ratio has seen a positive impact.

Note-3: The lnventory Turnover Ratio has improved due to better utilization and faster movement of inventory as compared to the
previous pe.iod.
Note-4: Ratio has increased significantly, reflecting substantial improvement in the collection efficiency of receivables. This indicates
faster realization of dues from customers.
Note-5: The Trade Payable Turnover Ratio has decreased from 1.93 to 0.34, indicating that payments to suppliers are being made at a

much slower pace compared to the previous period.

Note-6: As a result of substantial increase in Revenue and Current Liabilities ratio has imroved, indicating improved efficiency in the
utilization of working capital for generating revenue.
Note-7: The Net Profit Ratio has improved, indicating a reduction in losses relative to revenue. This reflects better cost management
and improved ooerational performance as comoared to the orevious oeriod.
Note-8: The Return on Capital Employed has increased substantially, indicating a significant improvement in the efficiency with which
the company is utilizing its capitalto generate profits. This reflects stronger operating performance and better deployment of
resources during the period.

Note-g: The Return on lnvestment has declined, indicating higher losses relative to the funds employed.

in takhs

rS

b
.v

-o -Y
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Particulars For the year ended
31 March 2025

For the year ended
a7 Me.ch 2024

The Company has recognised following as contribution towards these schemes
1 .43 10.04

Expected contribution towards employee's provident fund and employee's
state insurance for next repOrting year 5.67 8.87

cy

o)

n
,\

rs

Percentage -87.32% 60.46% Note'7

Percentage

Earnings

before

interest and

taxes

NOTE NO 41: EMPIOYEE BENEFITS

The Company has adopted lndian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) - 19 on Employee benefit as under :

Defi ned contribution rlans
The Company makes contribution towards employee's provident fund and employee's state insurance.

t'



PRATEEK REATTORS INDIA PRIVATE TIMITED

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.)

Defined benefit plans

Gratuity(Untunded)

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee is entitled to gratuity as per the provisions of the Payment of
Gratuity Act, 1972. The liability of Gratuity is recognized on the basls of actuarial valuation.

Amounts re(ognised in the Balance sheet

in Lakhs

*ln the previous financial year, the Company had assumed an attrition rate of 100%, and accordingly, no provision for gratuity was

recognised. During the current year, based on a revision in actuarial assumptions, the gratuity liability has been recognised. However,

the impact of this change in estimate is not considered material to the financial statements."

Sensitivity Analysis: Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate and
expected salary increase rate. Effe€t of change in mortality rate is negligible. Please note that the sensitivity analysis presented

below may not be representative ofthe adual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in
assumption would occur in isolation of one another as some o, the assumptions may be correlated. The results of sensitivity
analysis are given below:

For det€rmination ofthe liability ofthe Companythe following actuarial assumptions were used:

Particulars tor the year ended 31 March 2025

Discount Rate 6.50% per annum

Salary Escalation Rate 5.00% per annum

Retirement age (Years) 58 years

Withdrawal Rate 62.50% per annum

Mortality Rate tALl\,4 2012 14

NOTE NO 42: OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION

a) There is no bala nce for ca pital work in progress as at 31 March2025,31 March 202 4,37 Ma.ch 2023,31March 2022 and

01 April 2021, therefore no disclosure regarding CWIP aging has been given.

b) The Company does not have any transactions and outstanding balances during the current as well previous years with
Companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

.v
ctfi

Salary lncreases Actual salary increases will increase the plan's liability. An increase in the salary escalation rate assumption in

future valuations will also increase the liabilitv.
Discount rate Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan's liability

Mortality & disability Actual deaths and disability cases being lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the
liabilities.

Withdrawals Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at

subsequent valuations can impact plan's liability.

Paniculars For the year ended 31 March 2025

Present value of the Obligation 27.76

Current Liability (amount due within one year) 27.92

Non-Current Liability (amount due over one year) 5.84

Period As on 31-03-2025

Defined Benefit Obligation (Base) 27,75,976 @Salary lncrease rate: 5%, and Discount Rate: 6.5%

Liability with x% increase in Discount Rate 27 ,57 ,964; x= 7.OOo/a lchange (1)% l
Liability with x% decrease !n Discount Rate 27,94,487; x= l.O0% lchange 1% l

Liability with x% increase in Salary Growth Rate 27 ,94,5a0; )t= 7.0O% lC h a n ge 1%l

Liability with x% decrease in Salary Crowth Rate 21,51 ,53, x= 7.OO% Ichange (1)% l
Liability with x% increase in Withdrawal Rate 27 ,7 0 ,328; x= 1. .OO% lch a n ge 0% l
Liability with x% decrease in Withdrawal Rate 27 ,87 ,a7q x= \ .OO% lch a n ge 0% l

@
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PRATEEK REATTORS !NDIA PRIVATE tIMITED
Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.)

c) The Code on Social Security, 2020 ("the Code") relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment
received Presidential assent in September 2020. Subsequently, the Ministry of Labour and Employment had released the
draft rules on the aforementioned Code. However, the same is yet to be notified. The Company will evaluate the impact
and make necessary adjustments to the financial statements in the period when the Code will be notified and will come
into effect.

d) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company
for holding any Benami property.

e) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction pending for registration with the Registrar of Companles (ROC)

beyond the statutory period. However, in respect ofthe Debentures documents relating to Asia Real Estate are under
finalisation, since the INTER CREDITOR AGREEMENT was executed on March 26 2025 between the company and the
Common Security Trustee , the modification of charge on the MCA portal cannot presently be effected on the basis of ICA .

The charge shall be modified upon execution/modification of the debenture documents.

f) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.
g) The Company has not any excluded such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1.961 (such as,

search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1961.
h) The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender (as defined

under the Companies Act, 2013) or consortium thereof, in accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by

the Reserve Bank of lndia.
i) The Company has not received any fund from any person or any entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the

understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

i. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by a or on behalf of
the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or
ii. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

j) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any person or any entity, including foreign entities
(lntermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shall:
i. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by a or on behalf of
the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or
ii. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

k) Disclosure on Non-Creation of Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR)

Pursuant to Rule 18(7)(b)(i) ofthe Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, as amended, the Company,
being a listed entity, is exempt from the requirement of creating a Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR) in respect of
public issue of debentures.
Further, in terms of the MCA Notification dated 16th August 2019, DRR is not required to be created by listed companies
for privately placed debentures as well. ln addition to this regulatory exemption, the Company has been incurring losses

during the current and previous financial years, and therefore, lacks adequate profits out of which such reserve could have

been created.

Accordingly, no Debenture Redemption Reserve has been created in the books of accounts for the financial year ended

31st March 2025,in compliance with the aforementioned provisions and in view of the accumulated losses of the
Company.

The Company, however, continues to meet its debt obligations as perthe terms and conditions of the debenture trust
deed and remains committed to maintaining financial discipline and transparency with its debenture holders.

l) The Company has elected not to apply the recognition requirements of lnd AS 116 to short-term leases, i.e., leases with a

lease term of 12 months or less. Accordingly, no Right-of-Use (ROU)assets or lease liabilities have been recognised in the
financial statements.

Lease payments made under such short-term leases are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease

term.
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE tIMITED

Notes Forming part of Standalone Financial Statements (Contd.)

NOTE NO 43:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has prescribed a new requirement for companies under the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 inserted by the Companies (Accounts) Amendment Rules 202L requiring companies which uses

accounting software for maintaining its books of account, shall use only such accounting software which has a feature of recording

audit trail of each and every transaction, creating an edit log of each change made in the books of account along with the date when

such changes were made and ensuring that the audit trail cannot be disabled.

The Company uses an accounting software for maintaining its books of account, where the feature of recording audit trail has been

operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.
Compliance with Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 - Audit Trail
ln accordance with the requirements prescribed under the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended
by the Companies (Accounts) Amendment Rules, 2021, the Company has used Tally accounting software for maintaining its books of
account.
Tally is equipped with the audit trail (edit log) feature, which records an audit trail of each and every transaction, including the date and

details of changes made. The audit trail feature has been enabled and operated throughout the financial year, and it has not been

tampered with or disabled at any point during the year.

ForM/S.GNPMARKS&Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 029555N

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Prateek Realtors lndia Private

rs
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>/

CA. Son

Partner

Kumar Choudharyu Prashant Kumar Tiwari

Director

DIN:00024438

Prateek Tiwari

Director

DIN:02847113M. No.551456

Delhi, 12th August, 2025
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GNP MARKS & GO,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS INDIA

To,

The N{embers of
Prateek Realtors India Prirzte Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion
1. We have audited the accompanving Consolidated financial statements r>f

Prateek Realtors India Private Limited ('the Company') and its Subsidian,
together referred to as 'the Group') as listed in annexure-A, rvhich comprise
the Const>lidated Balance Sheet as at 31st N'Iarch 2025, the Consolidatcd
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensir.e Income), the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Florv and thc Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the Consolidatcd
financial statements, including a summar)'of the material accounting policies
and other explanatorv information (hereinafter referred to as the
"Consolidated financial statements").

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the reports of the
other auditors on separate financial information of the subsidiaries, the
atoresaid Consolidated financial statements gir.s the information required bv
the companies ,\ct, 2013 ('the ,\ct') in the manner so required and give a true
and fhir vierv in conformiq,with the Indian Accounting Standards ('lnd -\S')
specified under section 133 of the ,\ct read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other accounting principles generallv
accepted in India, of the consolidated state of affairs of the Clroup as at 31

Nlarch 2025, and its Consolidated profit (including other comprchensive
incomc), Cons<>lidated statement oi cash florvs and the Consolidatcd
statement changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

3. \r'e conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards ()n
..\uditing specified under section 143(1,O) of the Act. ()ur
responsibilities under those standards are further dcscribed in the
Auditor's Re sponsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidatcd
financial statements section of our report. \Jfe are independent ()f
the (]roup in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by thc

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
E-Mail: casinghmukesh @gmail.com, info@enpmarks.com, Mob:+91- 8010351632
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GNP MARKS & CO,
CHARTEREO ACCOUNTANTS O"

INDIA
Institutc of Chartcred Accountants of India (the ICAI') togethcr
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of thc
(-onsolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and thc rules thereunder, and rvc have fulfillcd our other ethical
rcsponsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Codc
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtaincd
together with the audit evidencc obtained by the other auditors in
terms of their reports referred to in pangraph 1.3 of the other
matters section below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion

Key Audit Matters

4. Iiey audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment and
based on the consideration of the rcport of the other auditors on scparatc
financial statement of the subsidiarics, werc of most significance in our
audit of the Consolidated financial statements of the current period. Thesc
matters rvere addressed in dre context of our audit of the Consolidatcd
tlnancial statements as a rvhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and u,e
a.te dctcrmined that there are no other k"y audit matters to bc
communicated in our report.

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with Governance
for Consolidated Financial Statements

5. 'l'he acc<>mpanying consolidated financial statcmcnts have been
approvcd b,v thc Holding Company's Board of Directors. The Holding
(-ompanr"s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters statcd
in secti()n 134(5) of the -\ct with respecr to the prcparari(>n and
prcsentation of these consolidated financial statements that give a truc
and fair view of the cons<>lidated financial position, consolidatcd
financial perfr>rmance including other comprehcnsive incomc,
consolidated changes in e<1uity and consolidated cash flows of thc
Group including its associates and joint venture in accordance with thc
Ind -\S specified under section 133 of the ;\ct read with the Companies
(Indian -\ccounting Standards) Rules, 2015, and other accounring
principlcs generally accepted in India. The Holding Company's Board
of Dircctors are also responsible for ensuring accuracy of records
including financial information considered necessary for thc
prcparation of consolidated Ind .\S financial statemcnts. Furthcr, in
tcrtrls r'lf the provisions of the -\ct the respective Board of Directors

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-1j.0092
E-Mail: casinghmukesh @gmail.com, info@enpmarks.com, Mob:+91- 8010351632
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GNP MARKS & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS GINDIA

of the companics included in the Group, are responsible for
maintcnancc of adequate accounting records in accordance with thc
provisions of the ,\ct for safeguarding the assets of thc Group and for
prevcnting and dctccting frauds and other irregrlarities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgmcnts and
estimates that are rcasonable and prudent; and design, implemcntarion
and maintcnancc of adcquate internal financial controls, that wcrc
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of thc
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whcther due to fraud or error. 'I'hese financial
statements have been used for the purpose of preparation of thc
consolidatcd financial statcments by the Board of Directors of thc
Holding Companv. as aforesaid.

6. In prcparing the Consolidated flnancial statements, the respectir.e thc Board
of l)itectors o[ the companies included in the group ^rc responsible f<rr

asscssi:-lg the Compant,'s abi,lifi' to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as

applicable, matters rclated tr> going concern, and using the going concern basis

of accounring unless the Br>ard o[ Directors eithcr intends to liquidatc rhe

Companv or to cease operations, or has no rca]istic alternative but to do so.

7. J'hosc respective Board of Direct<)rs are also responsible for overseeing thc
Comprru-'s financial reporting proccss.

Auditor's Resnonsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements

8. Our objectir-es are to obtain teasonable assurance about rvhether tl-re

Consr>lidated financial statemerits as a rvhole are free from material
misstatement, rvhether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high ler-el of assurancc,
but is not a guarantcc that an audit conductcd in accordancc with Standards
on \uditing u.ill ahvays detect a material misstatement rvhen it exists.
\Iisstrrtements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
indii'idualh' r>r in the aggregate, they could reasonablv be expected to influencc
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Consolidatcd
financiai statements.

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
E-Mail:casinghmukesh @gmail.com, info@qnpmarks.com, Mob:+91- 8010351632
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GNP MARKS & GO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS G(

INDIA
9. As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, specificd

under section 143(10) of the Act, rve exercise professional judgment and

maintain prof'essional skepticism throughout the audit. We also

o Identii' and assess the risks oi material misstatement of the
Cons<>lidated Iiinancial statements, rvhether due to fraud or error, dcsign
and pcrform audit procedures responsi'ur to those risks, and obtain audit
er-idence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. Thc risk of not detecting a material misstatement rcsulting
from fiaud is highet than tbr one resulting from error, as fraud mat'
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, <>r

the ovcrride of internal control;
o Obtain an understanding oi internal control reler.ant to the audit in

order to design audit procedures that 
^re 

appropriate in the
ci-t'cumstances. Under section 143(3) (, of the Act, rve 

^re 
also

responsible [<rr expressing our opinion on rvhether the holding
Companv has adequate internal financial controls with reference to
tlnancial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls;

o l]valuate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonabieness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made bv
the management;

o (-onclude on the appropriateness of Board o[ Directors' use of thc

going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidencc

t>btaincd, rvhcther a material uncertainh, exists related to events or
conditions that mav cast significant doubt on the abiliw of the Group
to continue as a going concerfl. If rve conclude that a material

uncertainfi- exists, \\,'e are required to drarv attention in our auditor's

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, i[ such

disclosures are inadequate, to modifr, our opinion. Our conclusions arc

based on the audit evidence obtained up to thc datc of our auditor'.s

report. Horvever, future events or conditions ma\r cause the ()roup tr>

cease tr> continue as a going concern;

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and cofltent of thc
financial statements, inciuding the disclosures, and whether the
financial staternents represent the undedying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. and

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
E-Mail: casinghmukesh @gmail.com, info@gn pma rks.com, Mob:+91-- 801035 1632

New Delhi, Lucknow, Muzaffarpur, Jamui

r



GNP MARKS & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

o Obtain sutflcient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
statements of the entities or business actir-ities within the Group, tcr

e\press an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. \We are

responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit
oi tinancial statements of such entities included in thc financial
sratcments, of rvhich we are the independent auditors. For the othcr
entities included in the financial statements, rvhich have been audited by
thc other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and

periormance of the audit carried out by them. \We remain solcly
responsible for our audit opinion.

10. We communicatc rvith those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and uming of the audit and significant audit
findings, including anv significant deficiencies in internal control that rvc

identifi- during our audit.
11. We also provide those charged rvith governance with a statement that s,'e harrc

complied rvith relevant ethical requirements regarding independencc, and to
communicate rvith them all relationships and other matters that ma.y

reasonablv be th<>ught to bear on our independence, and rvhere applicable,
related safeguards.

12. From the matters communicated with those charged with gor,'ernance, w'e

dcterminc those.matters that rvere of most significance in the audit of thc
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the kev audit
matters. Wc dcscribe thcse mattcrs in our auditort report unless larv or
regulauon precludes public disclosure about the matter or rvhen, in extremell,

rare circumstanccs, rve determinc that a matter should not be communicated

in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so s,'ould reasonabh'

be expected to ounveigh the public interest bencfits r>f such
communication.

Other Matters

13. We did not audit the financial statements of Two subsidiaries, whose financial

statemcnts reflects total assets <>F { 38.10 Lakhs as ar 31 Nlarch 2025, total

rcvenue s oi { 3(187.14I-akhs and net cash inflorvs amounting to { 0.16 Lakhs

fbr the i'ear ended on that date, as considered in the consolidated financial

statcmcn[s.

Thcse financial statements and financial information havc been audited bv

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
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GNP MARKS & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Gupta Shankar & Associates, Chartered Accountant.

Emphasis of Matter

14. We u,ould like to draw attention to Note No. 33 of the Consolidated financial
statements, the net worth of the Company has been substantiallv eroded, the
Companv has continuouslt'incurred k>sses, as on date the total liabilities excced
its assets. Florvever, Nlanagement is confident to meet all liabilin, on timclv
manner and becomes profitable aftet completion on ongoing proiect and further
states that tl're negative net \\,'orth ariscs trom the companv'.s revenue recognition
policies.

Report on Other Lesal and Resulatorv Reouirements

15.As required by section 197(16) o[ the Act, based on our audit and on the

consideration of the reports of the other auditors referred to in paragraph

13, on scparate financial statements oF the subsidiaries, rve report that the

Holding (-ompanv and subsidiarv company ha,".e paid remuneration to its
directors during the year in accordance with the pror.isions of and limit
prescribcd under Schedule V of the Act. Further, we report that tl-re

pror-isions of section 1.97 rcad rvith schedule \r to the Act are not applicable

to the subsidiarv compan\; since n<>ne of such companies is a public company

as de6ncd under section 2(71) of the act.

16.As recluiled b), clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of Companies (.\uditor's ltcport)
Order, 2020 ('the Order') issued bv the Central Gor.ernment oi India in tcrms
oi secuon 143(11) of the ,\ct based on the consideration of the Order rcp()rts
issued till date bt' us, of Holding Companv included in the consolidated
financial statements and covered under the i\ct we report that there arc no
qualificarir)ns or adverse rematks rcported in the respective Order reports of
suclr c, rrnpanies.

17.-\s req:irecl bv section 1,43(3) o[ the Act, based on our audit and r>n

considcration of the rcports of other auditors ofl separate financial
statenlcllts of thc subsidian, incorp<>rated in India rvhose financial statemcnts
have bccn audited under the i\ct, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

^. \\t l,r'c sougl-rt and obtained all the information and explanations rvhich
to ..hc best of our knorvledge and belief were oecessary for the purposc of
our ar,rdit of the accompanying Consolidated financial statements;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as re<luired by law
relating to prcparation of the aforesaid consolidated hnancial
statclnents have been kept so far as it appears from ()ur
examination of those books and the reports of other auditors.
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GNP MARKS & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS INDIA

c. 'fhe consolidated financial statements dealt with by this report are in
agrecment rvith the reler.ant books of account maintained for the purpose

oi prcparation of the consolidated financial statements;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements complv
ivrth ind -\S specified under section 133 of the Act read with the

Companies (lndian -\ccounting Standards) Rules, 201.5;

e.On thc basis of the rvritten representations received from the directors r>[

the Holding (.ompany, afld taken on record by the Board of Dircctors of
the Hoiding Company, afld the reports of the statutory auditors o[ its
subsidian, covered under the ,\ct, none of the directors of thc Group
companies, are disqualified as on 31 Nlarch 20225 from being appointcd
as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act

f. With respect to the adequao' of the internal financial controls rvith
refercncc to financial statements of the Holding Company, and its

subsidiarv company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refcr
to oLlr separate report in ',\nnexure II' rvherein rve have expressed an

unrnt>clified opinion; and

g. Tirc management has reprcsented that, to the best of its knorvledge and
beliet, NISl\Ifi creditors u,'illbe paid rvithin regulatory time limits and that
an\' lrccessarv adjustments rvill be made accurately. In case of late

pa\-lncnts, management must appl,y interest charges as required bv
rcgulations or agreements, ensuring faft compensati<>n for delays.

\Ltnrrqement is also responsible for monitoring payment schedules and
addrcssing anv issues promptlv.

I. $rith rcspect to the other mattcrs to be included in the Auditort Report in

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and ,\uditors) Rulcs

2()11 (as amended), i. our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us and

based on the consideration of the other auditors on separate

financial information of subsidiary whose financial statcments
har.c been audited under the Act.

F Thc Companr,, as detailed in note 31 to the Consolidated financial statements,
has disciosed the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated financial
position as at 31 NIarch 2025;

F The Holcling Companl', its subsidiary companies did not ha\-e any long-rerm

contiacts including derivatir.e contracts for rvhich there rvere any material

forcsccablc losscs as at 31 NIarch 2025.

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-1,10092
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F There l-ras bccn no dclay in transfering amounts, required tr> be
transfcrrcd, to the Invcstor Education and Protection Iiund by the
Holdinq Companv during the year ended 3lMarch 2025.'fhere
were no amounts which werc required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the subsidiary company,
associates and covered under the Act, during the ycar ended 31
N{arclr 2O25; ancl

^. Thc rcspectir-c managcments of the Holding Companv rvhose financial
statcixents har-e been audited under the Act have represented to us and
othcr audit<>rs of such subsidiarv company, to the best oI their knorvlcdgc
and bclicf, as disck>sed in note 42 to the consolidated financial statemcnts,
nt> tunds har-c been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrorvcd
funds or securities premium or anv other sources or kind of funds) by the
H,>lcling Companv or its subsidiarl' compilny to or in any person(s) or
endn'(ies), including foreign entities ('the intermediarics'), rvith the
unclcrstanding, rvhether recordcd in rvriting or othenvise, that the
intcnncdiarv shali, rvhether, dirccdy or indirecdv lend or invest in r>ther
pcrsons or entities identified in ant' manner rvhatsoever bl' or on bchalf
oi :hc Holding Companli or any such subsidiary company. associates and
ioint r-cnture companv ('thc lJltimate Beneficiaries') or providc anv
guarantce, sccurifi'or the like on behalf thc Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b. Tl-rc rcspectivc manalIements of the Holding Company whose
finrrncial statcments have bccn audited under thc Act have

rcpr-csented t<> us and other auditors of such subsidiary compan),,

ro tl-re best of their knowledge and belief, as discloscd in the norc
42 t<t the accompanving consolidated financial statements, no funds
havc been rcceived by the Flolding Company or its subsidiarv
compan\,, associates and joint venture company from any person(s)

or cntin-(ies), including foreign cntities ('the F-unding Parties'), with
thc trnderstanding, whcther recorded in writing or othcrwise, that
thc f{olding Comp2n\,, or anv such subsidiary company, associates

anci joint vcnture company shall, whether direcdy or indirecdl,,
lend or inr,,est in othcr persons or entities identified in any manncr
vu-harsoe'',,er bv or ()n behalf of the trunding Party ('Ultimate
Bcncficiaries') or provide ar,y gD rantee, security or the like on bchalf
of rl'rc Ultirnate Beneficiaries; and;

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
E-lViall : casinghmukesh@gmail.com, i Mob:+91- 8010351632
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GNP MARKS & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS INDIA

c. Based on such audit procedures perfbrmed by us and that performed bv

thc auditors of the subsidiary company, as considered reasonable and

appropriate in thc circumstances, nothing has come to our or othcr
auditr>rs' noticc that has caused us or the other auditors to believe that thc
il.rxnagement representations under sub-clauses (a) and @) aboYe contain
i1r1\' lnarerial misstatement

d. No clir-idcnd has been declared or paid during the year bv thc companv
incir-rding its subsidiar\ company as mentioned in the auditor's rcport.

e. R',.,scd on oLir examination s,'hich included test checks, thc holding
(-ompanv and rcports pror.ided by auditor of other company , in respccr
oi financial year commencing on 01'' April 2024, has used accounting
st-.itn,i1Le for maintaining its books of account rvhich have a feature of
r:cc( )1'dint audit trail (edit log) faciliw and the same har.e been operated
lhroushout the vear for all reler-ant transactions rccorded in the softrvarc.
IlurrlrreL, during the course of our audit rve did not come across anv
instirnce of audit trail feature being tampered with in respect of this
a:co:r,ting sof-trr-are Additionallr,, the audit trail has been prescrved bt' the
t:r)i1)pftl1\' aS pcf the statutr>ry requirements for record fetention.

Iror (] N P NI -\ R K S and CO.

Chartered ,\ccountant
Iiirm I{c tration No. 029556N

G

f
Flli':: G2?55;:t

C.\ Sr>nu

NI. No-5514(16

Partner

UDIN: 25551, 466BN,IUILNI387II

Place: Delhi
Datc: 12'l' -\ugus t 2025

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
E-Mail: casinghmukesh@gmail.com, info @snpmarks.com, Mob:+91- 801035 1632

New Delhi, Lucknow, Muzaffarpur, Jamui
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,\nnexure-1

Holding (,<>mpanv

1. Pratcek Realtr>rs India Private Limited

Subsidiarr, Company
2. . -JDR Ruilders & Developers Private Limited

G
INDIA

I

H.O:- 5-674A, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
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Annexure II

Independent Auditor's Report on the internal frnancial controls with

Sub-section 3 of Section L43 of the Companies Act. 20L3 ('the Act')

1. In conjtrnction rvith our audit o[ the Consolidated financial statements o[
Prateek llcaltors India Prir.ate l-imited('the Company') and subsidiarics (thc
Flolding (-r>mpanv and its subsidiaries together referred to as 'the ()roup') as

at and ti>r the vcar ended 31 Nlarch 2025,'uve har.,e audited the internal financial
controls rvitl-r rcf-erence to financial statements of the Companv as at that datc

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for
Internal Financial Conrols

2. T'hc rcspcctive Iloard oi Directors of the Holding Companli its subsidiarr.
compan\r. rvhich are companies cor.cred under the ;\ct, are responsiblc [<>r

esrabijsi'rinq and maintaining internal financial controls based on thc internal
tlnancial controis rvith ref-erence to financial statements criteria established bv
the Ct>mpanv considering the essential components of internal control statcd
in the (luidance Note on .\udit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
ltcporting issued br. thc Institutc of Chartered Accountants of India. 'fhese

rcsponsrbilities includc the design, implementation and maintenance o[
adeciuatc internal flnancial controls that rvere operating effectir.ely for ensuring
the ordcrh. and efficient conduct of the Companl,'s business, including
adhclc'ricc to thc Company's policies, the safeguarding o[ its assets, thc
prcr-t'rtiort rtnd cl,ctection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of tir: ircc()untilrg records, and the timely preparation of rcliablc financial
inform:ition, as rcciuired under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Conrols
with Reference to Financial Statements

3. ()ur rcsponsibiliw is to express an opinion on the intcrnal financial
controls with refercnce t() financial statements of the Flolding
(-oi:rparlr', its subsidiary company, as aforesaid, based on our audit.
\\'c condr-rctcd our audit in accordance with

thc Srinclards <>n Auditing issucd by the Institute r>f Chartercd
r\ccr)t,ntants of India ('ICi\I') prescribed under Section 143(10) of

,t-l.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
E-Mail:casinghmukesh @gmai l.com, info(osn pma rks.com, Mob:+91- 8010351632
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the ,\ct, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
contrr>ls with rcfcrence to financial statements, and the Guidance
Notc on ,\udit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting ('thc Guidance Notc') issued by the ICAI. f'hose
Stanclards and the Cluidancc Note require that we comply with
ethicai recluirernents and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonablc assurance about whether adequate internal financial
contr,rls rvith rcfcrencc to financial statements were established and
main:ained and if such controls operated effectively in all matcrial
fesPCCts

4. Our auclir inr-olr-es performing procedures to obtain audit er"idence about the
adequacv of thc internal financial controls with reference to financial
starelncnts and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
conftt>ls rvith rcfcrence to financial statements includes obtaining an
understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a

marerial rveakness crists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effecri',-eness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedurcs
selecrc,J depcnd on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of thc
risks of matcdal misstatemcnt of the financial statements, rvhether duc to
fraud or crrof

5. We bclicve tl-rat tl-re audit evidcncc we have obtained and the audit
eviclcnce obtaincd bv the other auditors in terms of their rcports
referred tr> in the Othcr N{atter parugraph below, is sufficient and
appronriatc to providc a basis for our audit opinion on the intcrnal
financiai controls with refercnce to financial statements oF the
Holcline (-ompany, its subsidiary company and joint venrurc
comprrnv as aforcsaid.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial
Slatemcnt
-\ compant''s internal financial cr>ntrols with reference to financial statcmcnts
is a prccess designed to pror,'ide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilitv
or- t-itt rrcial leportirrg and the preparation of financial statements for extcrnal
p'rr:,-,(,s:S .ri accr>rdance with generally accepted accounting principlcs. A
comp:, ri-'s infcual financial controls rvith reference to financial statemcrlts
inclurL' thosc policics and proccdures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
rrCt-;1',lr 'hrrt in rr:asonable detail, irccurately and fairly reflect the transactions
nt,1 ,l,5lrositions oi the assets of the company; (2) prol.ide reasonable
assLir'.i -ce thrrt transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
finan. ral staic:ments in accordance with generally accepted accounting

H.O:- S-574A, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092
E-M:ir : :asinghmukesh@gmail.com , info@qnpma rks.com, Mob:+91- 8010351632

G(

6.

x

New Delhi, Lucknow, Muzaffarpur, Jamui



GNP MARKS & CO,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS INDIA

principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made

onh-in accordance u.ith authorisations oi management and directors <>i thc
compan\'; and (3) pr<>r-ide rcasonable assurance regarding prevention or timch'
detection of unauth<>rised acquisition, use, or disposition of the companr''s
asseis i,rat could havc a matcrial effect on the financial statements.

Inhelent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to
Financial Statements

7. Rec:Lusc of thc inherent limitations of internal financial controls rvith
reference to financial statcments, including the possibility of collusion or
im,:,r.<;r.-r 'nanaEclnent override of controls, material misstatements duc to
cfroi ri:' fr;rr--l lrla\- occur and not be detected. ,\lso, projections <>f an\'

er-alur.-iion of the :nternal financial controls with reference to flnancial
statelnents to tuture periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
corrirols r.,ith relerence to t'inancial statements may become inadecluate

becaiise of chances in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

poLcir:s O: proceclufes maY deteriorate.

Opinion
8. In our opinir,n and bascd on the consideration of the reports <>f the

other irr:ditor on intcrnal financial controls with referencc to
hnancial statcmcnts of the subsidiary company and joint venturc
conlpan\', the Holding Company its subsidiary company, and joint
venture company which are c()mpanies covered under the Act, have in
all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference t<> financial staternents and such controls were operating
cffectlveh, as at 31 March 2025, based on the internal financial
controls rvith re ference to financial statements criteria established b,v

the Companv considering the essential components of internal
controi stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls ()vcr Financial Reporting issued by thc Institutc of
(lhartcrcd ,\ccountants of India.

Other Matter
9. \X'e did not audit the internal financial controls with reference to financial

statcmcnts insofar as it relates to one subsidiary company, rvhich is company

cor-erecl under the ,\ct, rvhose financial statements reflect total assets of {
n.O:- 5-674A, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092

E-l\4 a'i : cas: rghmukesh @gmail.com, info @qnpma rks.com, Mob:+91- 8010351632
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38.10 Lakhs at 31 N1arch 2025, total rer,enues of t 3687.14 Lakhs and net

cash outflows amounting to t 0.16 Lakhs for the year ended on that date, as

considcrcd in the consolidated frnancial statements. The internal financial

controls with refererice to financial statements in so far as it relates to such

subsidian, companv rvhich has been audited by other chartered accountant

frm.

For GNPNIARKSandCO.
Chartered ,\ccountaflt

Partncr
NI No: 551,46(t

UD IN : 25551 4668\IU II-NI3|7u

Place: Delhi
Date: 12'r'lugust2025

H.O:- 5-6744, UGF, School Block Shakarpur, Delhi-110092

E-tVail : casinghmukesh@gmail.com, Mob:+91- 8010351632

New Delhi, Lucknow, Muzaffarpur, Jamui

GNP MARKS & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN:U70101D12009PTC197028

101-102, Himalaya Palace, 55 vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi-110092

CONSOTIDATED BALANCE SHEET A5 AT MARCH 1I,2OZ5

ForM/S.GNPMARKS&Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 029556N

CA. Sonu Kumar Choudhary

Partner
M. No.551466
Delhi, 12th August, 2025

tn

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Prateek Realtors lndia Private Limited

Prateek

FRN:023556N

\*/s\

As at 31st March,

zo24
Particulars

Note

No.

As at 31st March,

2025

627.49

10,840.85

18,101.20

34L.23

s,s68.93

LO4.l7

390.75

74,L54.4r

58.L2

226.25

13,947.80 15,6 14.48

L,O2,587.02

3,3s5.93

8,216.27

12,466.79

2,893.99

L,732.20

56.93

126.39

21.33

390.75

L,24,365.L9 1,47,462.01

(51,488.42 )

49,r07.95

321.55

70.45

74,28t.83

5.84

3,99s.31

17,483.00

501.05

29,985.64

321.55
(31,559.17)

1,26,629.23

t3,498.76

27.77

2,35L.82

t6,L72.O4

3.05

20,076.96

L,24,365.r9 1,47,46Z.Ot

2

3

4

5

6

7

9

10

11

72

13

L4

15

18

19

20

2L

?2

8

16

t7

t.

(1)

(2)

(r)

(2)

(3)

ASSETS

Non - current assets

(a) Property,Plant and Equipment

(b) Goodwill
(c) lnvestment Property

(d) Financial assets

(ii) Security Deposits

(iii) Other Financial Assets

(e) Deferred tax assets (net)

Current assets

(a) lnventories
(b) Financial assets

(i) Trade receivables

(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iii) Loans

(iv) Others
(c) Other current assets

Total Assets

Non - current liabilities
(a) Financialliabilities

(i) Long Term Borrowings
(ii) Other Financial Liabilities

(b) Provisions

Current liabilities
(a) Financialliabilities

(i) Short Term Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables

a) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises

and small enterprises

b) Total outstanding dues of creditors others than

micro enterprises and small enterprises

(iii) Other financial liabilities

(b) Provisions

(c) Other current liabilities

significant accounting policies and estimates and

the accompanying notes 1 to 43 are an integral part of the
financial statement.

Total Equity and Liabilities

EQUITY AND LIABITITIES

Equitv
(a) EquiW Share capital
(b) Other equity

As per our report of even date attached,

.&,
uDrN: 2555 I 116( SHUI Ll43g1g

DIN:02847113



PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:U70101O12009PTC197028

101-102, Himalaya Palace,55 Vijay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi-u0092

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2025

ForM/S.GNPMARKS&Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 029556N

in La

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Prateek Realtors lndia Private Limited

M b>

Director
DIN;02847113

rs

ct *'g

r<
G)

-o

CA. Sonu Kumar Choudhary

Partner
M. No.551465
Delhi, 12th August, 2025

uotN, L5 ;kl q 6 6 3 tri 0 LLM,.E 1 I

Kumar Tiwari Prateek

Director
DIN:00024438

Year ended Year ended
Particulars

Note

No. As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

35,893.25

1,928.34

15,843.04

83.77

37

28,432.61,

534.54

21,,969.O3

28.43

4,033.56

1,085.78

4,439.95

601.89

19,223.53

55.39

1,,702.89

5,671,.37

3

(L8,262.361

1,656.55

(14,708.20)

(3,583.13)

10.39

t.

[.

ilt.

tv.

vl.

vI.

vIt

tx.

x.

in inventories offinished goods, by-products and work in

Loss) adjustment on revenue items reclassified during the

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

lncome tax relating to items that will not be

reclassified to profit or loss

other comprehensive income, net of tax

comprehensive income for the year

per equity share (Nominal value per share Rs. 10/-)
- Basic (Rs.)

- Diluted (Rs.)

accounting policies and estimates and

accompanying notes 1 to 43 are an integral part of the financial

from operations

tncome

lncome ( l+ll)

tax relating to earlier years

ent.

ployee benefits expense

before tax ( lll{v)

for the period

Expenses

exPense

tax

tax

comprehensive income

expenses

exPenses (lv)

costs

ation and amortization expense

30

23

24

25

25

27

28

2

29

(619.

(619.

(343.20)

(343.20)

of even date attached.As our

1 6 q76.81

s6 ntl q5

1,665.55

ll q q28-q1 I

13.672.74'

t1 1 01s.46'

(19.928.91 111.03s.46

r.ft
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PRATEEK REATTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN:U70101D12009PTC197028

L0L-LOZ, Himalaya Palace,55 Viiay Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block Shakarpur Delhi-110092

CONSOLIDATED Cash Flow Statement for the period ended 31st March, 2025

Significant accounting policies and estimates and the accompanying notes 1 to 43 are an integral art ofthe financial statement.

As per our report of even date attached.

ForM/S.GNPMARKS&Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 029556N

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Prateek Realtors lndia Private Limited

Kumar Tiwari Prateek Tiwari
Director

DIN:02847113

Director

v yv \
t'

)

rs

!s
f<
o)

cA. Sonu l(umar Choudhary
Partner
M. No. 551466

Delhi, 12th August, 2025

uDrN: L555lq 66 I MVt,lA9818

Note
No.

For the Year ended
31.03.2025

For the Year

ended 31.03.2024
Paniculars

(18,262.36]'

(29,613.53)

28.43

(8.16)

27,969.03

27.33

(tzs.r7l

603.83

(1s.42)

2,567.99

(74,708.2O1

(2.64)

(s2.74\

833.30

3.0s

55.39

80.82

L9,223.53
(221.87]t

5,210.54(22,834.03)

7,726.77

28,4?2.67

(3,836.73)

{.236.12]

11,636.41

1,370.96

1,685.28

4t,779.L3

5,782.3t
4,439.95

(160.6s)

(e.08)

{.7,775.1.21

800.s9

(1,0s3.0s)

8,083.94

(A) Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net orofit as oer the Statement of Profit & Loss before Tax

Adiustment for:-

lnterest lncome

lnsurance claim Received

Rent lncome

Amount Written off
Other Non Operative lncome

Provisions (other)

Foreign Exchange fluctuation

Liabilities Written off
Depreciation

Proflt/Loss on Sale of asset

Expenses related with financing activities

Other Non Cash ltems

Ooeratins Profit Before Workinq Capital Chanqes

Adiustment for Current Assets & Liabilities

(lncrease)/Decrease in trade receivable

(lncrease)/Decrease in lnventories

(lncrease)/Decrease in other Current assets & non current assets

(lncrease)/Decrease in other Current & non current Financial assets

lncrease/(Decrease) in Other current liabilities & Non Current liabilities

lncrease/(Decrease) in Other current & Non Current Financial liabilities

lncrease/(Decrease) in trade payable & provisions

(A) 18,945.10 L3,294.59Cash Generated from (utilized in) Operating activities

52.74

2.64
(2,642.26]'

252.25

(2.28l,

15.42

125.17

(s,634.42)

10.00

(8.0s)

(B) Cash flow from lnvestment Activities

Rental lncome

lnterest lncome

Short term loans & advances (Given)/Received

Long term loans & advances (Given)/ Received

Sale of fixed assets

Purchase of fixed assets

(Bl (5,491.881 (2,335.92)Cash generated from (utilised in) lnvestinB activities

35,608.98
(24,468.53)

(21,969.03)

(7,238.22\

23,397.32

( 19,223.s3)

(c) Cash flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds/(Repayment) of Short term borrowings
(Repayment)/Proceeds from Long term borrowings

lnterest & other finance expenses paid

lc) (10,828.58) (3,070.43)Cash generated from (utilised in) Financing activities

Effect Foreign Exchange fluctuation
2,624.55 7,887.2tNet lncrease (Decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents ( A+B+C )

8,216.27 328.97Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents

10,840.8s 8,2L6.21Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents

DIN:00022r438
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Cl N : U 70101 DL2009PTC 197 028

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Prateek Realtors lndia Private Limited ("the company") having CIN-U70101D12009PTC197028 is a

private limited company domiciled in lndia, incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act,

1956. The registered office of the company is situated at Plot No. 101-102, Himalaya Palace, 65, Vijay

Block, Laxmi Nagar, G Block, Shakarpur, Delhi-110092.

The company is engaged in the business of constructing residential houses, commercial buildings, flats

and factory sheds and buildings. The ongoing project of the company is "Prateek Grand City" in

Siddhartha Vihar, Ghaziabad.

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POTICIES

1.1 General lnformation and Statement of Compliance with IND AS

These consolidated financial statements ('financial statements') of the company have been prepared

in accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the'lnd AS') as notified

by Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('MCA') under Section L33 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') read

with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20L5, as amended and other relevant

provisions of the Act. The Company has uniformly applied the accounting pollcies during the periods

presented.

Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 are the first financial statements which the
company has prepared in accordance with lnd AS. For all periods up to and including the year ended

3L March 2023, the Company had prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting

standards notified under Section 133 of the Act, read together with paragraphT of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Previous GAAP), which have been adjusted for the differences in the
accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to lnd AS. For the purpose of
comparatives, financial statements forthe year ended 31 March 2023 and opening balance sheet as

at 1, April 2022 are also prepared as per lnd AS.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 were authorized and approved for issue

by the Board of Directors on 30/05/2025.

1.2 Basis of preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis in accordance with lndian Accounting

Standards (lnd AS) notified underthe Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 and the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial
assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding

financial instruments).

The financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees ("{") and all amounts are rounded to the
nearest Lakhs, except as stated otherwise.
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN:U70101D12009PTC197028

1.3 Estimates and Judgements

The preparation ofthe financial statements in conformity with lnd AS requires management to make

estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions effect the
application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures

of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period.

Actual results may differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as

management becomes aware of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in

estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if
material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

1.4 Current versus non-current classification
The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:
. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle
. Held primarily for the purpose of trading
. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or
. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at

least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current

All other liabilities are classified as non-current

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities

The normal operating cycle in respect of real estate operations of the company is the time between
the acquisition of land/ development rights for a realestate project and its realisation into cash and
cash equivalents by way of sale of developed units. Accordingly, project related assets and liabilities
have been classified into current and non-current based on operating cycle ofthe respective projects.

All other assets and liabilities have been classified into current and non-current based on a period of
twelve months.

1.5 Property, Plant and Equipment

Freehold land and capital work-in-progress is carried at cost, including transaction costs and borrowing
costs. All other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises of its pu rchase price, any costs directly
attributa ble to its acquisition and a n in itia I estimate of the costs of disma ntling a nd removing the item
and restoring the site on which it is located, the obligation for which the company incurs when the
item is amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future
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A Iiability is current when:
. lt is expeded to be settled in normal operating cycle
. lt is held primarily for the purpose of trading
. lt is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months

after the reporting period.
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economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be

measured relia bly. All other repairs and maintenance a re charged to profit or loss du ring the reporting
period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate
their cost, net of their residual values, over their estimated useful lives. The useful lives estimated for
the major classes of property, plant and equipment are shown in Note-2(v).

The useful lives have been determined based on technicalevaluation done bythe management, which

in few cases are different than the lives as specified by Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013. The

residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The asset's residual values and

useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

The company discloses the fair value of investment properties as at the end of the year, which is

determined by registered accredited independent valuers. lnvestment properties are derecognised
upon disposalor when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on de-recognition of investment properties are included in profit and loss in the period of
de-recognition.

1.7 lnventories
lnventory comprises raw materials, property held for development, properties under development
and property held for sale.

. Raw Materials used for the construction activity of the company are valued at the lower of
cost and net realizable value with the cost being determined on a 'First ln First Out' basis.

. Work in Progress & Finished goods: Cost of Raw Material Consumed plus appropriate share

of overheads.
. Properties Held for Development represent land acquired for future development and

construction, and is stated at cost including the cost of land, the related costs of acquisition,
borrowing cost and other costs incurred to get the properties ready for their intended use.

. Properties under Development represent various projeds which are in process presently.

Cost includes cost of land; construction related overhead expenditure and borrowing costs

and other costs incurred till reported date in proportion of % of completed unsold area out
of % of total completed a rea.
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An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised

upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or
loss arising on de-recognition of the asset is included in the statement of profit and loss when the
asset is derecognised.

Physical verification of Property, PIant and Equipment is carried out in a phased manner. Certain Plant

and Machinery including Shuttering and Scaffoldings is verified on completion of a Project due to
nature of such assets

1.6 lnvestment Properties
lnvestment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs and borrowing costs,

wherever applicable. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties are stated at cost less

accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment loss, if any. Subsequent expenditure is

capitalised to the asset's carrying amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured

reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.
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Properties held for Sale represent finished properties and land acquired for the purpose of

future sale and not for development. Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost

and net realizable value. Cost includes cost of land; construction related overhead

expenditure and borrowing costs and other costs incurred during the period of development.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less

estimated costs of completion and costs required to make the sale.

1.8 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits maturing within twelve months from the date of balance sheet, which are subiect to an

insignificant risk of changes in value. Bank overdrafts are shown under borrowings in the balance

sheet.

Other Bank Balances includes Balances with Bank to the extent secured against the borrowings and

Balances in Bank Accounts designated as RERA Account wherein 70% of amount collected from

allottees is deposited.

1.9 Financial lnstruments

B.1. Financial assets - Subsequent measurement
The Subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification which is as follows,

a. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss include financial assets held for sale in the near

term and those designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss.

b. Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their
nominal value as reduced by appropriate allowance for estimated irrecoverable amounts based on

the ageing ofthe receivables balance and historicalexperience. Additionally, a large number of minor

receivables are grouped into homogenous groups and assessed for impairment collectively. lndividual

trade receivables are written off when management deems them not to be collectible

B.2. Financial assets -Derecognition

s
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A. Financial lnstruments - lnitial recognition and measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the company's statement offinancial position

when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. The company

determines the classification of its financial assets and liabilities at initial recognition. All financial

assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of fina ncial assets not recorded at fa ir value

through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

c. Financial assets at fair value through ocl
All equity investments, except investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates, falling within

the scope of lnd A5 109, are measured at fair value through Other Comprehensive lncome (OCl). The

company makes an irrevocable election on an instrument by instrument basis to present in other

comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The classification is made on initial

recognition and is irrevocable.

lf the company decides to designate an equity instrument at fair value through OCl, then allfair value

changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCl.

,
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The company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the

assets expire or it transfers the financial asset and su bstantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset.

Upon de recognition of equity instruments designated at fair value through OCl, the associated fair
value changes ofthat equity instrument is transferred from OCI to Retained Earnings.

C. lnvestment in subsidiaries, ioint ventures and associates
lnvestments made bythe company in subsidiaries, joint ventures and associates are measured at cost

in the separate financialstatements ofthe company.

D.1. Financial liabilities-Subsequent measurement
The 5u bseq uent measu rement of financia I liabilities depends on their classification which is as follows

a. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Fina ncial lia bilities at fa ir va lue th rough profit or loss include fina ncial lia bilities held for trading, if a ny.

b. Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost

lnterest bearing loans and borrowings including debentures issued by the company are subsequently

measu red at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method (ElR). Amortised cost is calcu lated

by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fee or costs that are integral part

of the ElR. The EIR amortised is included in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

D.2. Financial liabilities -Derecotnition
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or expires

E, Offsetting f inancial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of
financial position, if and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised

amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the

liabilities simultaneously.

The company uses valuation technique that are appropriate in the circumstances and for whicf
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs

and minimising the use of unobservable inputs

1.10 EWs/tlG units
ln terms of the building bye-laws of various states in which the company operates, it is required to
develop certain units for Economically Weaker Section (EWS) and Lower lncome Group (LlG) people

along with the development of the main group housing project. EWS/LIG units in the balance sheet

/)
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F. Fair value measurement
The company measures certain financial instruments at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value is

the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction

between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on

presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:
. ln the principal market for the assets or liability or
. ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible to the company.
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comprise of amounts deployed by the company towards land, development and/or purchase of

EWS/LlG units, as reduced by amounts received from the allottees and un realised cost from such units.

1,11 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised product or services to customer in an

amount that reflects the consideration the company expects to receive in exchange for those product

or service, regardless of when the payment is received. Revenue is measured at the Transaction price,

excluding amounts collected on behalf of the third parties.

The specific recognition criteria for the various types ofthe company's activities are described below,

a) Real estate projects

ln accordance with the principles of lnd AS 115, revenue in respect of real estate project is recognised

on satisfaction of Performance Obligation at a point in time by transferring a promised Sood or
services (i.e. an asset)to a customer and the customer obtains control ofthat asset.

To determine the point in time at which a customer obtains control of a promised asset and the entity
satisfies a performance obligation; the company considers following indicators of the transfer of
control to customers:
(a) the company has a present right to payment for the asset;
(b) the company has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the
realestate;
(c) the company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated

with ownership nor effective control over the real estate sold;
(d) the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;
(e) the costs incu rred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured relia bly;
(f) the customer has accepted the asset.

The satisfaction of performance obligation and the control thereof is transferred from the company
to the buyer upon earlier of the unit possession or its registration.

b) lnterest income
lnterest income from debt instruments (including Fixed Deposits) is recognised using the effective
interest rate method.

The effective interest rate is that rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through
the expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. While
calculating the effective interest rate, the company estimates the expected cash flows by considering

all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and

similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses.

c) Rental lncome
Rental income arising from operating leases on investment properties is accounted for on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

d) Delayed payment charges
Delayed payment charges claimed to expedite recoveries are accounted for on realisation

Sr
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1.12 Borrowing Cost

1l

e) Other lncome
Other lncome is accounted for on accrual basis except, where the receipt of income is uncertain.
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Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition and/or construction of a qualifying asset are

capitalized during the period of time that is necessary to complete and prepare the asset for its

intended use or sale. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get

ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss

as incurred.

1.13 Taxes

Current Tax
The current tax expense for the period is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of
taxable income for the perlod, based on the applicable income tax rates.

Current tax relating to items recognised in other comprehensive income or equity is recognised in

other comprehensive income or equity, respectively

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases

of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting

date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets

are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and, the carry forward of unused tax credits

and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, the carry forward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised in other comprehensive income or equity is recognised in

other comprehensive income or equity, respectively.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities.

1.14 Exceptional items
Exceptional items refer to items of income or expense within statement of profit and loss from
ordina ry activities which are non-recurring and are of such size, nature or incidence that their separate

disclosure is considered necessary to explain the performance ofthe company.

1.15 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported usinB the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items

and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of
past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing

activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

1.16 Earnings per share
The Basic earnings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year

attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year.

t
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Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expeded to apply in the year

when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws)that
have been enacted at the reporting date.
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For the pu rpose of ca lculating Diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable
to the equity shareholders and the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares

1.17 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation, as a result of past events

and when a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made at the reporting date.

These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best

estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the time value of money is

material

contingent liability is disclosed for:
Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation can not be made.

Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed except when realisation of income is virtually
certain, related asset is disclosed.
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Particulars Furniture and
FixtUrF<

Vehicles Office Equipments Plant &
Ma.hineries

Computers Sub Total (A) Right of use of
a ssets

sub Total (Bl Total (A+B)

Gross carrying amount
Balance as at 3l March 2024
Additions
Disposals/adiustments
Balance as at 31 March 2025

Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 31 March 2024
Charge for the year
Reversal on disposal/ adiustments
Balance as at 31 March 2025

Net block carrying amount
Balance as at 3l March 2024
Balan.e as at 11 Mar.h 2025

34.89 L,214.56 53.70 12.71 69.\2 1.385.41 1.385.41

-36.81
1.55 0.40 6.10 8.0s

-36.81
8.0s

-35.81
34.89 L.t77.75 55.25 13.13 75.62 1,355.54 1,356.il

tt.7L 1.101.39 50.53 lt.47 63.90 1,259.O2 L,259.O?

0.54 2t.97
-34.97

0.35 0.33 3.23 28.43
-!4.97

28.43
-34.97

12.24 1.090.39 50.88 Ll.79 67.L! 1,752.47 l-2\2.L7

3.15 113.17 3.L7 1.26 5.63 126.r9 126.39

2.61 47.?6 4.37 r.33 8.49 104.L7 to4.L7

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE TIMITED

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial statements (Contd.)

Note No : 2
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT ({ in Lakhs}

signm@nta@untingpoli.iesand e$timat* and the a@mp.nvln8 notes 1to43 are an inteS.alart ofthefinancial statement.

A3 !.r our rcF.rt of 4n d.te atteh.d.

irot.'I
(l) hd AS 101 Eremption : The Companv has availed th€ €rcnptioi a6il.ble und.r l^d AS x01, *heE the.arrylru value of pm!€.ty, plant and .quipm.nr a.t 01April2022 ha been

6rl.d loruard at rhe amount as detemin€d under th. p@ious GAAP. The d.em.d ct as at 01 Aprll 2022 k ihe sr6s caryiu anount l.$ ..cumubred depriciatlon as on th.t date

less accumulated depreciation (otherthan freehold land) and impairment loss, if any.
(iii) Depreciation is provided for property, plant and equipment as prescribed in Schedule ll of the Companies Act, 2013.

(v)

Type of asset
Useful lives*

Ivrcl
Plant and Machinerv 1-O-25

Furniture and Fixtures 8-10
Vehicles 8-10

Office Equipments 5-1 0

Comouters 3

be used.

that are largely independent of those from other assets. ln such cases, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash generating unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.
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impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.



Goodwill
Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024

Gross Carrying Amount
Add: Additions
Less: lmpairment
Less: Disposals

21.3'

2r..33

27.13

Net Carruins Amount 2L.33

*The Compony hos ocquhed 15,000 equity shores @ Rs. 10 eoch oJ JDR Builder ond Developers Privote Limited on 2i/11/201j, which represents 700.00% oJ the totol shore

copital by investing Rs. 22.50 lokh ot the dote of acquisition consequent to which JDR Builder ond Developer Privote Limited hos become o wholly owned subsidioty ol the

Compony. At the time of ocquisition, Goodwill was recognised in the Consolidoted Financiol Stotements. However, due to the subsidiory's negotive net worth, the corrying

vdlue of such Goodwill hos been fully impoired dwing the year.

i4

*since volue of Land & Building in Proteek Lourel & Proteek Wisterio connot be segregoted into Lond & Building hence the whole Property is treoted as Lond & no

decpreciotion hos been chorqed.

Amount in Statement of Profit and loss For investment

* Direct operoting expenses ottributoble to investment propefties cdnnot be specilicolly

moteriol

with property, olthrough monogement does not expect them to be

lnvestment in Property lnvestment Property lnvestment
Property under

construction

Total
Particulars Land Building

Gross Carrying Amount
As at April 01,2023
Acquisition during the Year

Expenses Capitalised Duringth Year

Disposals

Assets classified as held for sale out of lnvestment Property

Other Adjustments

As at March 31, 2024

Acquisition during the Year

Expenses Capitalised Duringth Year

Disposals

Assets classified as held for sale out of lnvestment Property

Other Adiustments
tu at March 31,2025

Accumulated Depreciation
As at April 01,2023
Acquisition during the Year

Expenses Capitalised During th Year

Disposals

Assets classified as held for sale out of lnvestment Propertv

Other Adiustments
As at March 31,2024

Acquisition during the Year

Expenses Capitalised During th Year

Disposals

Assets classified as held for sale out of lnvestment Propertv

Other Adiustments
As at March 31,2025

Net Carrying Amount as on April 01,2023
Net Carrving Amount as on March 31,2024
Net Carrying Amount as on March 31,2025

390.75 390.75

390.75 390.7S

390.7s 390.7s

390.75
390.75
390.7s

390,75
390.75
390.75

* Followinp Prooerties constitute lnvestment Prooerties Land Building

Propertv in Prateek Laurel

Property in Prateek Wisteria
Property at JP Greens

1.66

209.83
t79.26

390.75

As at 31st March
2024

Pa rticulars As at 31st March 2025

Rental lncome
less: Direct operating Expenses that generated rental lncome*
less: Direct operating Expenses that did not generated rental Income'

Profit from leasing of investment Property before depreciation
less: Depreciation expenses

Profit from Leasing of investment Property after depreciation

As at 31st March 2025

As at 31st March
2024Particulars

Fair Value 3,274.00 2,904.52

Fair Value of tn

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE TIMITED

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

The fair value of investment Property have been determined by Management architect having appropriate qualifications and recent experience in the location and

categoryofthepropertybeintvalued. Thecompanyobtainsvaluationforitsinvestmentpropertyannuallyandareconsideredtobeafairrepresentationatwhichsuch
properties can be sold in an active market. The company follows Market approach for land valuation. Market Approach for land valuation is applied, using sales

comparison/ Market Survey method. Cost of construction Method under cost approach, is used to estimate Gross Current Replacement Value for valuation of Building.

(iii) There is no lnvestment property held for sale

(iv) There is no lnvestment property pledged against for borrowints.

Note No:6
Other Financial assets - Non current Year ended Year ended

Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at 31st zo24

Fixed deposit (more than 1 year)

lnterest Accrued on FDR

226.2s

226.25
226.25

tax Year ended Year ended

Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at 31st March, 2024

Deferred tax assets on account of :

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

Losses being carried foMard
Employee benefit-Gratuity
Effect of change in Accounting Policy for Revenue Recognition

702.02
13,839.43

5.3s

13,947.80

L42.48
r.5,319.60

152.39
I 5 614.48

13,947.80 15,514.48

lhe Compdny recognises deferred tax on o net bdsis, in occordonce with lnd AS 72 - lncome Tdxes.

Delerred tox dssets hove been recognised bosed on management's ossessment thdt it is ptoboble thot future toxoble profits will be ovoiloble dgoinst which the

deductible temporory dilfetences ond corry lomord losses cdn be utilised.
The ossessment is supported by the Compony's business plons ond prcjedions indicoting thot the ongoing ond luture prcjeds orc expected to generote sulficient

toxable profits.
Movements in Deferred tax assets tn

Movements in Oeferred tax assets

S

tn

T

Security Deposits - Non current
(Unsecured, considered good)

Year ended Year ended

Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at 31st March, 2024

Securitv Deposits
- unsecured, conSidered good

- unsecured, considered doubtful

68.12

68.1,2

56.93

s6.93

58.t2 s6.93

Recognised ln

other
comprehensive

ina6me

As at 31st March 2025Particulars As at 31st March 2024

Recognised/

Reversed through
Profit and loss

13,839.ss
102.02

5.35

1s2.39

15,319.60
r42.48

( 1,480.0s)
(40.46)

6.35
( ls2.39)

Assets

On loss carry forwarded for future years

Escalated Depreciation
Employee benefits provisions- Gratuity
Due to chante in Revenue Recognition Policy

15,614.48 t3,941.92Deferred Tax assets

Deferred Tax Liabilities
15,614.48 1,665.55 t3,947.92Total

EE

As at 31st March 2023

Recognised ln

other
comprehensive

income

As at 31st March 2024Particulars

752.39

15,319.60
L42.48

Assets
On loss carry forwarded for future years

Escalated Depreciation
Employee benefits provisions- Gratuity
Due to change in Revenue Recognition Policy 209.09

11,586.43
135.83

(s6.69)

3,733.18
5.65

11,931.35 3,683.13 L5,614.48Deferred Tax assets

Deferred Tax Liabilities

11,931.35 3,683.13 75,674.48Total

.v
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( 1.666.55

RecoSnised/

Reversed through
Profit and loss



PRATEEK REATTORS INDIA PRIVATE TIMITED

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

No:8

Note No : l0

*Repoyble on demond ond interest free loon qiven to subsidiories for workinq copitol requirements.

lnventories Year ended Year ended

Particulars As at March 31,2025 tu at 31st March, 2024

Raw materials
Raw materials in transit
Plot of Land

Work-in-progress
Finished goods

45,008.89
29.L45.52 74.754.41,

t2,495.42
88,777.82

1.313.78 t.02.581.02

74.t54.4L t.02.587.02

t lower cost ond net reolizoble

Trade receivables - Current Year ended Year ended

Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at 31st March, 2024

Unsecured, considered good

Due from related parties

Due from others

TRADE RECEIVABLES AGEING SCH€DULE

undisputed, considered sood
- not yet due
- less than 6 months
- 5 months to 1 year

- 1 year to 2 years

- 2 year to 3 years

- More than 3 years

62r.49 5)1 49 3 3ss.g3 3.355.93
6)1 49 3.3S5.93

44.64
3.63
9.65

31.45
s32.11 6)1 4q

324.37
300.27
392.90
727.79

1.610.59 3.355.93

621.49 3,355.93

Cash and cash equivalents Year ended Year ended

Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at 31st March, 2024

Balances with banks
- in current account
Cash in hand
Fixed Deposit

9,558,79
13.87

1,268.19 10.840.85

8,208.92
7.29

8.21,6.2t
10.840.85 s.276.27

tn

ln

in

Loans Year ended Year ended

Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at 31st March, 2024

16,9s6.38
1,144.83 18,101.20

71,296.96
1,169.83 L2,466.79

L2.456.79

Loan and advances to related parties

Loans to Others

18,101.20

Year ended Year endedOther financial assets - Current

Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at 31st March,2024

0.23
341.00

34t.23

1.50

341.00
2,55L.49

2.893.99

(Unsecured, considered good)
Advances to employees
Advances to others
lnterest Recoverable

347.23 2,891.99
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes tormint part of Consolidated Financial Statements (contd.)

Other current assets Year ended Year ended

Pani.ulaB As at 31st March,2025 As at 31st March, 2024

(Unsecured, considered good)

Advances to related parties

Mobilization advances

Advances to Contractors
Advances other than Related Parties

Mobilization Advance Paid to Contractors
Advances to Suppliers & Contractors

Other Assets
GST lnput Tax Credit
Vat paid under protest (Net of sales tax provisions)

TDS & TCS Receivables

Prepaid Expenses

lncome Tax refund
lncome Tax Demand under Protest
Other Current Assets

1,958.48

439.23

359.10

205.61

354.r9
27.66

549.27

10.45

26.69

309.81

1,318,45

5 568 93

5.03

372.07

247.42

109.21

10.44

519.24

10.39

26.69

315.97

s.s58.gf 7.732.20

Year ended. Year ended

Paniculars As at 31st March,2025 As at 31st March, 2024

(a)

Equity shares of par value fs.l0/- each 50,00,000 500.00 50,00,000 500.00

(b) subscribed and fully paid up

shares of par value RsIo/- each at the beginning of the vear 32,15,500 321.55 32,15,500 321.55

during the vear
the end of the year

(cl Tem /Rights attached to Equitv shares

in orogortion to the number of equitv shares held bv the shareholders.

(d) Shareholders holding more than 5 % of the equitv shares in the Companv :

(e) Shares hold bvthe promoters atthe end of the period

Nome of Prcmote6
As at 3lst March,2025

No. ofshares held % of total rhares
% chante during the

Prateek Buildtech (lndia) Private Limited ,q ql qoo ql 00

2,22,200 700 o%

Nome ol Promoterc
As at 31st March, 2024

No. of shares held % of total shares
% chante during the

Prateek Buildtech (lndia) Private Limited
Prashant Kumar Tiwari

29.93.300 91 00 oq"

?.22,200 7,00 ov"

Note No : 15 in Lakhs)

% of holdine No. of shares held % of holdinE
Nome of shoreholdet

93 00 29.93.300.00 93.00

700 2.22.200.00 7.00
Prateek Buildtech (lndia) Private Limited
Pre(hant Kumar Tiwari

Year ended Year endedOther eouitv
As at 31st March. 2024As at 31st March,2025Particula6

3,880.73

Ir1 1 4q\

124,192.951
(11,035.46)

3,880.73

(35,439.90)
(19,928.91)

(0.33)

(3s,439.90)(ss,369.14)

(35,439.90)

3,880.733,880.73

(55,369.14)

ls1 aar 42l 131.559.171

(b) Retained earninss
Surplus in the Statement of Profit & Loss

Balance as per Last Account
Add : Profit/loss as per Statement of Profit and Loss

Adiustment for prior periods

Other Comprehensive lncome(net of tax)
Amount available for appropriation
Less: Appropriations:

Dividend on equitv shares

Tax on dividend
Transfer to general reserye

Balance at the end of the vear

Total other equity

(a) Securities Premium
Securities Premium Account
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PRATEEK REAI"TORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Forming pan of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

Natur€ of Reserues

a) Securities Premium

Securities Premium ls used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

b) General Reserve

The General Reserue is used time to time for transfer of profits from surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss for appropriation purposes.

long Term BorrowinRs
Secured
(i) Loan ABainst Property from lndiabulls
HLAPLAIOO159067

(Mortgage of Property Plot No H-15, Maharani Bagh New Delhi)

lnstalments starting from 05.08.2013 till 05.07.2025

Rate of lnterest : 21.50 % per annum

HtAPr.AJ00l59103
(Mortgage of Property Plot No H-15, Maharani Bagh New Delhi)

lnstalments starting from 05.08.2013 till 05.08.2027

Rate of lnterest : 23.00 % per annum

509.28

HraPtAl00159179
(Mortgage of Property Plot No 15, Sector-s2, Noida)

lnstalments starting from 05.08.2013 till 05.12.2026

Rate of lnterest : 23.00 % per annum

HtaPrAr00159204
(Mortgage of P.operty Plot No. B-1, Sector-3o, Noida)

lnstalments starting from 05.08.2013 till 05.12.2026

Rate of lnterest : 23.00 % per annum
(All above loans are secured by personal guarantee of lvlr. Prashant Kumar Tiwari, Mrs. Kalpana

Tiwari and Mr. Prateek Tiwari.)

(ii) Bond/Debentures

19,5% Listed, redeemable, Non-convertlble debentur€s
Non Convertible Debentures of a face value of INR 100,000 (lndian Rupees One Lakh) each of

25.32

35.15

atgregating for an amount of INR 3,250,000,000 (lndian Rupees Three Hundred and

Cores) redeemable by 31-08-2027 to the debenture holders namely:

1. ISAF III ONSHOREFUND 2. IE INDIASPECIALASSETFUND III IFSCLLP

An exclusive first ranking charge by way of mortgage of the immovable properties located at-

(a) Plot bearing number 04/Bs-01 (97,565.68 square meters) (he.einafter referred to as

the "Plot-1"); and

(b) Plot bearing number 04/BS-05 (57,350.828 square meters) (hereinafter referred to as

the "Plot-2"),
both situated in Siddhartha Vihar, N.H.24, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh.

An exclusive first ranking charge by way of hypothecation over the movable fixed assets,

receivables, insurance assets account assets and all other movable assets in relation to the

Prateek Grand City- project (Phase -l) named "Grand Carnesia" and Phase-ll named " Grand

Debentures are also secured by corporate guarantee by Prateek Buildtech (lndia) Private

Limited to secure all the obligations, and Personal Suarantee by Mr. Prashant Kumar Tiwari &

Mr. Prateek Tiwari.

20.00% Listed, redeemable, Non{onvertible debentures
Non Convertible Debentures of a face value of INR 100,000 (lndian Rupees One Lakh) each of

aggregating for an amount of INR 2,750,000,000 (lndian Rupees Two Hundred and Seventy-Five

Cores) redeemable bv March 2029 to the debenture holders namelv:
1. ISAF III ONSHORE FUND 2. IE INDIASPECIALASSETFUND III IFSCLLP

An exclusive first ranking charge by way of mortgage of the immovable properties excluding the

area uoto 2.75 lacs located at-
(a) Plot bearing number 04/BS-01 (97,565.68 square meters) (hereinafter referred to as

the /'Plot-1"); and

{b) Plot bearing number 04/85-05 (57,350.828 square meters) (hereinafter referred to as

the "Plot-2"),
both situated in Siddhartha Vihar, N.H. 24, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh.

An exclusive first ranking charge by way of hypothecation over the movable fixed assets,

receivables, insurance assets account assets and all other movable assets in relation to the

Prateek Grand Ciw- proiect {Phase -llll named "Grand Begonia".
Debentures are also secured by 76 % equity shares of Prateek Realtors lndia Pw Ltd. NDU over

balance 24% equitv shares of Prateek Realtors lndia Pvt Ltd.
Debentures are also secured by 4 acres land parcel situated in South Delhi which shall be

released when Tranche 1 debt becomes less than 150 CR. Personal guarantee by Mr. Prashant

Kumar Tiwari & Mr. Prateek Tiwari-

(ili) 16.9o1 Senior, unlisted, redeemable, non-convertible debentures
lssue of 16.9% senior, unlisted, redeemable, non-convertible debentures of a face value of INR

10,00,000 {lndian Rupees Ten Lakh) each ("Face Value") aggregating up to INR 802,00,00,000/-

27,323.20

(lndian Rupees Eight Hundred and Two Crore) redeemable by 31-03-2030 to be issued in 2

tranches to the Debenture Holders namelv
Asia Real Estate I I lndia Opportunity Trust wherein Trance I means 7,200 (seven thousaod two
hundred) Debentures
(a) Plot bearinB number 04/BS-01 (97,555.58 square meters) (hereinafter referred to as the

"Plot-1"); and
(b) Plot bearlng number 04/BS-05 (57,350.828 square meters) (hereinafter referred to as the

"Plot-2" ),

201.66

979.41

83.50

115.90

29,744.93

65,926.6r

tr

Year ended Year endedNon-Current Financial Liabilitv
Particulars As at 31st March, 2025 As at 3lst March, 2024



both situated in Siddhartha Vihar, N.H.24, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh.

Further Tranche I consisting of 7200 (Seven Two Hundred) Debentures of a face value of INR

10,00,000 (lndian Rupees Ten Lakh) each aggregating to INR 720,00,00,000/- (lndian Rupees

Seven Hundred Twenty Crores) is issued on 30th December, 2021.

Debentures are also secured by personal guarantee of Mr. Prashant Kumar Tiwari and Mrs.

Kalpana Tiwari.
(Payments due within 12 months has been transferred to short term borrowings)
*For Further details, refer Footnote A below:

(ivl Land Dues Pavableto UPAVP

UPAVP Dues are secured on lease hold property at Plot No.4/ BS-05 & Plot No. 4/BS-01,

siddhartha Vihar, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh.
Repayment schedule has been revised by UPAVP vide letter dated 28.07.2022. According to
new repayment schedule, total outstanding dues are required to be paid with 19 half yearly

equl installments.
Principal amount payable within next 12 months has been transferred to Note No-8 under the

head current maturity of long term debts. (Rate of lnterest-g.35%)

(v) FROM URBAN HOUSING

Being FAR Cost Purchased against the Land as below mentionedi
(a) Plot bearing number 04/BS-01 (hereinafter referred to as the "Plot-1"); and

(b) Plot bearing number 04/BS-05 (hereinafter referred to as the "Plot-2"),

both situated io Siddhartha Vihar, N.H.24, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh.

PRATEEK REATTORS INDIA PRIVATE TIMITED

Notes Forming pan of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

26,409.L5 29,637.22

Unsecured
FROM MAHAGUN REALESTATE PW. LTD. s00.00 500.00

Lease Liabilities

Other Financial Liabilities

Security Deposit Received

Footnote A:
During the year, the Company had outstandinB debentures amounting to INR 6,87,86,61,348 (the "Asia Real Estate Debentures").

ln accordance with the lnter Creditor Agreement executed on 25th March 2025 between the Company and:

- lDBl Trusteeship Services Ltd. (acting as Debenture Trustee for the Asia Real Estate Debentures),

- Catalyst Trusteeship Ltd. (for the benefit of EAJtuA Debenture I and ll Holders), and

- Vistra ITCL I ndia Ltd. (acting as the Common Security Trustee),

The following restructuring was agreed and implemented:

1 The Total amount of Outstanding Principal amount reduced to INR 5,00,00,00,000.

2 The Company made an upfront payment of INR 2,25,00,00,000 on or before 31st March 2025.

3 The principal amount of INR 1,87,86,61,348 was waived off by the Debenture Holders in accordance with the terms of the Agreement.

4 consequently, the only outstanding balance as on 3lst March 2025 i5 INR 2,75,00,00,000.

Reconciliation of Liabilities arising from tinancianB activities

Reconciliation of Liabilities arising from Financiang activiti€s
tn

Particulars As at 3lst March,2023 Cash Flows Non Cash Changes
As at 31st March,

2024

Long Term Borrowings

Short Term Borrowings

r,03,237.97

20.736.75

2339r.32
17.238.22\

1,26,629.23
13.498.53

Total Liabilities from Financins Activities L.23.97 4.66 16.r53.10 1 40 1)7 76

Provisions Year ended

Particulars As at 3lst March, 2025 As at 3lst March,2024

(a) Provision aBainst Gratuity Valuation 5.84

5.84

s.84

77

*Provision Jor Expenses include Expenses which hove occrued but ote not poyoble.

Pavable by Amount

31st March 2025 INR 275,00,00,000 (Rupees Two Hundred and Seventy-Five Crores)

31st March 2026
Total INR 300,00,00,000 (Rupees Three Hundred Crores) as reduced by such amounts paid till

31st March 2026

31st March 2027
Total INR 327,00,00,000 (Rupees Three Hundred and Twenty-seven Crores) as reduced by such

amounts paid till 31st March 2027

31st March 2028
Total INR 355.00,00,000 (Rupees Three Hundred and Fifty-Five Crores) as reduced by such

amount5 paid till 31st March 2028

31st March 2029
Total INR 385,00,00,000 (Rupees Three Hundred and Eighty-Five Crores) as reduced by such

amounts Paid till 31st March 2029

31st March 2030
Total INR 415,00,00,000 (Rupees Four Hundred and Fifteen Crores) as reduced by such amounts

paid till 31st March 2030

Particulars As at 3lst March,2024 Cash Flows Non Cash Changes
As at 3lst March,

2025

Long Term Borrowings

Short Term BorrowlnEs

7,26,629.23
L3.498.76

(24,468.s3)

35,508.98
121,818.e7l, 74,241.43

49 141 74

Total Liabilities from financine Activities 7,&,t27.99 11-14I}.45 127.A7A.A7\ r.23.349.51

r
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Shofr tarm borrowinss Year ended Year ended

Particulars As at 31st March, 2025 As at 3lst March,2024

Secured/ Unsecured

Current Maturity of Lont Term Debt-Secured
(i) Secured Loan From Indiabull Housing Finance Limited
(ii) 19.5% Listed, redeemable, Non-convertible debentures
(iii) 20% Listed, redeemable, Non-convertible debentures
(iv) 15.9% senior, unlisted, redeemable, non-convertible debentures

(iv) Loan dues payable to UPAVP

(v) From Urban Housing

lnter Co.porate Loans

Loans from related parties (unsecured)

824.85

480.78

27,500.00

2,459.02

14,337.2r

3,506.08

45,601.87

3,505.08

il0.30
3,250.00

2,860.00

1,937.51

4,810.95

8,687.81

4,810.95

!g 107.qs 13 498.75

PRATEEK REAI.TORS INDIA PRIVATE TIMITED

Not€s Forming pan of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

tn

'Dues to Micro ohd Smoll Entetprises hove been detetmined to the extent such pofties hove been identified on the bosis of infornotion collected by the compony.

ff# oisclosuresasrequiredunderSection22oftheMicro,SmallandMediumEnterprisesDevelopmeot(MSMEDlAct,2006

sl.
No.

Particulars
As at

31 March 2025

As at
31 March 2024

i )

ii )

i il )

iv)

v)

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the
end of each accounting year

- Principal amount due

- lnterest amount due

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 15, along with the amounts of the
payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accouhting year

The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have

been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest
soecified under the MSMED Actr
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until

such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the
purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23.

10.45 27.17

Other financial liabilities - Current
Particulars at at

a) lnstallments due but not paid-NOIDA

b) lnterest accrued but not due on borrowin8s

c) lnteaest accrued and due on borrowings

d) lnstallments due but not paid-UPAVP

17,483.00

17,483.00

16,O79.52

32.52

16,112.O4

17,483.00 15.112.04

rs

Particulars As at 3lst March,2025 As at 3lst March,2024

26.24

44.2t
13.59

14.18

931.60

7.420.22.

70.45

3,995.31

27.77

2,357.82

4.O5S.75 2.?7S-Sg

7.23

1,164.86

2,830.46

62.39

5.83

0.53

24.47

3,249.14

209.4r

742.84

393.93

7,405.67

405.68

318.16

221.37

70.45

3,995.31

27.71

Total outstandine dues of micro enterorises and small enterorises

Creditors for goods-MSME

Creditors for setuices-MSME

Total outstandins du6 ol creditoB other than micro entemrlses and small antemrises

Creditors for goods

Creditors for setuices

TRADE PAYABLES AGEING SCHEDULE(Outnon.ling fu loilowing patiods ltm dre ddte ol
poyment)

Micro and small entemrisej
- less than 1 year

- 1 year to 2 years

- 2 year to 3 years

- More than 3 years

OTHERS

- less than 1 year

- 1 year to 2 years

- 2 year to 3 years

- More than 3 years

4 065-76 2,379.59

r
rs
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'Provision Jor Expenses include Expenses which

PRATEEK REAI.TORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMIIED
Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

not

Year endedPrdviaions
As at 3lst March,2024Particulars

579.13

21.92

601.05

3.05

3.05

601.05 3.05

(a) Provision for Expenses

(b) Provision against Gratuity Valuation

Other Current liabilities
Particula6

25,676.90

2,313.93

3.98

34.85

6.20

854.04

86.76

995.82

26,676.90

2,313.93

1.15

84.40

59.55

7,424.26

51.28

16,860.48

1,595.83

16,860.48

1,595.83

1,520.66

,q qR6 il )o 076 96

Advance Received from customers

Statutory liabilities

Other Liabilities

a) Audit Fee Payable

b) Salary Payable

c) Advance Received from Debtors

d) Retention Money

e) Other Current Liabilities

f) Gratuity Expense

e
\J

r,
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I
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Revenue From Operations Year ended Year ended
Particulars As at 31-03'2025 As at 31-03-2024

Revenue from Sale of Properties
Other Operating Revenues

Other Operatint Revenue comprise of
Flat transfer charges
Sale of Scrap & Wastages
lnterest on delayed payment bV customers
Legal Charges for Registration
Processing Fee

Late Payment Charges

Flats Cancellation Charges

Fibre charges Grand city
Farmer Compensation-lncome
Electricity lnstallation Charges
Total

34,739.08
1,154.r.6

16,071.60
11t.43

35,893.2S 16,843.04

354.27
103.18
226.35

215.57
89.38

63.98
67.77

0.64

33.62

140.48

37.89
722.23
235.50

24.26

1.01

6.24
203.81

1,154.16 77L.43

PRATEEK REATTORS INDIA PRIVAT€ LIMITED
Notes Forming part o, Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

Note No:23 (t in Lakhs)

Nole No : 24 ({ in l-akhs)

Other lncome Year ended Year ended
Padiculars As at 31-03-2025 A5 at 31-03-2024

Advertisement lncentive
Flat Holding Fee

lnterest lncome
Rental lncome
lncome related to forfeited and written off accounts
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets
Other lncome

6.11
0.89

52.14
27.40

Total !,924.34 83.77

Note No : 25 I in Lakhs)

**Total Project expenses (Before Loan waiver)
Less: Cost capitalised to the inventory
Project Cost charged to profit and loss account

Pro.iect Expenses Year ended Year ended
Particulars As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

1,418.46
313.92

1,428.35
20.38

315.09
8.02
2.54

489.41
35.00

649.72
78,224.38

0.63
236.65

9.82
468.17

220.92
59.49
97.32

4,390.82
133.54

a) Project Expenses

Cost of Material & Other Cost
Professional Charges Project
Time Extension Charges

Map Aprroval Charges
Electricity Charges GC

Power & FuelGC
Other Project Expenres
Advertisement Expenses Project
Watch & Wards GC

Broker's Commission Project
Far cost at grand city Iand

Less:Loan Waived off containing interest cost already capitalised in

lnventory

24,964.65

21,U4.87

5,6Lt.f7

Total 1,085.78 5,511.37

h: -o
0)

rs

t'

28,964.6s
27,aO6.0A

1,158,57

5,611.37
5,611.37

b
!'J,

2.2t
1.25.1.7

15.42
r,734.66

8.16
42.73



Changes in lnventory ol Finished goods, Work in Porgress & Stock-in-Trade Year ended Year ended

Particulars As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

Stock at the end ofthe Period:
work-in-progress
Finished goods

rorAr (a)

Less: Sto.k at the Beginning of the Period
work-in-progress
Finished goods

rorAr-(B)

45,008.89
29,145.52

88,777.82

13,809.20

74,t54.47 1,02,5a1.02

88,171.82
13,809.20

93,126.05
13,900.91

7,02,547.O2 1,07,026.96

TOTAL (B.A) 24,432.61 4,439.9S

PRATEEK REAI.TORS INOIA PRIVATE TIMITED

Notes Forming pa.t of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

Note No:26

Note No : 27

**Total Employee Eenefit expenses
Less: Cost capitalised to the inventory
Employee Cost charged to profit and loss account

Annual Maintainence Charges
Amount Written Off
Audit Fees

Business Promotion
Vehicle Running & Maintenance Expenses

Office Running Expenses

534.54
107.02

421.52

601.89
56s.89
36.00

({ in Lakhs}

in Lakhs

({ in Lakhs)

Finance Costs** Year ended Year ended
Paniculars As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

lnterest Expense

a) lnterest -Related to project

b)Others
Bank charges

20,125.59
1,841.95

L.49

Total 21,969.03 L9,223.53

**Total tinance Cost

Less: Cost capitalised to the inventory
Finance Cost charged to profit and loss account

Note No i29 < in takhs

21,969.03
20,125.59

1,843.45

5.37
2,568.50

5.35
47.46
24.49
74.57

10.51

833.30
7.25

2s.93
LL.52
41.29

Year ended Year endedEmployee Benefit expenses

As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024Particular5

484.48
7.83
6.23

36.00

554.84
10.91
0.14

36.00

Staff Cost
Contribution to provident and other funds
Staff Welfare
Director's Salary

601.89Total 534.54

Year ended Year endedOther Expenses

As at 31-03-2024Particulars

t.

Sr

t'

-v
,o)

1l

Note No : 28

19,223.53
t7 ,554.13

1,669.19

i.\ ?

t7 ,554.33
t,667.22

1.91

As at 31-03-2025



Total 4,033.56 1,702.89

PRATEEK REALTORS INOIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Forrnint part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

Legal & Professional Charges

lnterest on late payment to MsME vendors
Rental Expenses
lnternet Expenses

Charity Expenses

Electricity and Power & Fuel

lnsurance Expenses

Repair and Maintenance
Prior Period ltems
Website Maintenance
Other Expenses

Rates and taxes
Additional Amount Paid to Buyers
Profit /Loss on Sale of Fixed Asses

Telephone Expenses

TravelinS Expenses
,mpairment of Goodwill
Watch & Ward

4.23

t2.13
21.33
13.82

80.82
3.35

12.8s

158.08

2.88
M.2A
3.28

38.95
17.58

39.41
0.54
6.62

28.84

369.01
512.24

85.38
5.56

t3.92
3.44
0.61

38.41
10.49
t4.48
38.82

6.09
1.55

457.3L

Note No:29.1 (< in Lakhs)

Payment to Auditors Year ended Year ended

Particulars As at 31-03'2025 As at 31'03-2024

Statutory Audit
Tax Audit

4.35

1.00
1.00
0.25

5.35 r.25

Note No:30 ({ in Lakhs)

Earning Per Share Year ended
Particulars As at 31-03-2025 As at 31-03-2024

Profit lor the year for basic/diluted earning per share (< in Lakhs) (A)

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year

for calculation of basic/diluted earning per share (B)

Nominal Value of Equity Shares (<)

Basic earnints per share (A/B)

Diluted earnings per share (A/B)

(19,928.91)

32,15,500

10

(519.78)

(619.78)

(11,035.46)

32,15,500

10

(343.20)

(343.20)

*Eohing per shote (EPS) is determined bosed on the net ptofit/loss ottributoble to the shoteholdeq. Bosic eohing pet shorc is computed
using the weighted ovetuge nufiber ofshdrcs outstdnding dutinq the yedt. Diluted edning pet shore is colculoted using the weighted

overcge numbet of common ond dilutive common equivolent shotes outstonding du ng the yeu , except when the rcsult would be onti-
dilutive.
*The compony hos not issued ony dilutive securities ond therefote diluted EPS is some os bosic EPS.

v
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

NOIE NO 31: RETATED PARW OISCTOSURES

ln accordance with the requirements of lnd AS 24, 'Related Party Disclosures' and the Act, the names of the related
party along with the transactions and year-end balances with them as identified and certified by the management

are given below:

A) Details of related parties:

B) Transactions with related parties during the year

< in Lakhs

C) Transactions with related parties during the year

< in Lakhs

Glamour Creations Private Limited
Prateek lnfraprojects lndia Private Limited
Prateek Buildtech lndia Private Limited
Prateek Digital Pvt Ltd.

Rent Expense

Cost of Construction
Cost of Construction
Advertisement Expenses

Director Remuneration
Professional Fees

Salary
Sale of flats

12.00

4.14

36.00
18.00

to

S

e'

Description of relationship Names of related parties

l. Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

ll. Holding Company

lll. Entities in which KMP's & Entity has

Significant lnfluence

Prashant (umar Tiwari
Prateek Tiwari

Glamour Creations Private Limited
Prateek lnfratech lndia Private Limited
Prateek Digital Private Limited (Formerly known as lnnovative
Homebuild Private Limited)
Prateek Propbuild lnd Pvt Ltd(Prateek Entertainment Private
Limited)
Gromax Real Estate Private Limited
Rapid Real Estate Private Limited
Magitech lnfradevelopers Private Limited
Hyptis lnfrastructure Private Limited
lagdamba Quilts Private Limited
Strongbiz Propbuild Private Limited
Prateek Foundation
Prateek lnfraprojects lndia Private Limited

Key management personnel compensation
For the Year

Ended 3lst March,
?o?s

For the Year

Ended 31st

March.2024
Short term employee benefits
Post employments benefits*
Other long term employee benefits*

36.00 36.00

Total compensation 36.00 36.00

Name of party Nature of transaction For the Year

Ended 31st March,
2025

For the Year

Ended 3lst
Merrh ?O)L

t
sr

q

*

-o
lZ
d)

Prashant Kumar Tiwari
Prateek Tiwari
Remika Tiwari
Remika Tiwari 196.00

36.00
9.00
4.00

*'

12.00
745.00

1,073.91

Prateek Buildtech lndia Private Limited

r



PRATEEK REAI.TORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

Loan & Advances 186.00Remika Tiwari

D) Outstanding balances (Receivable)

E) outstanding balances (Payable)

65.14

< in Lakhs

2,266.91Total

For the Year

Ended 31st March,
2025

For the Year

Ended 31st
March- 2024

Name of party

7,767.48
191.01

6.03

980.82
9.95
0.59

227.79

0.09
62.O7

83.55
o.25

5,272.77
4,696.43

1,5.44

13.81

6.03

Glamour Creations Private Limited
Gromax Real Estate Pvt. Ltd.

Hypits lnfrastructure Pvt. Ltd.

Jagdamba Quilts lndia Pvt. Ltd.

Magitech lnfradevelopers Pvt. Ltd.

Prateek Buildtech lndia Pvt Ltd

Prateek Digital Pvt Ltd.

Prateek Foundation
Prateek lnfratech lndia Pvt Ltd

Prateek Propbuild lnd Pvt Ltd

Rapid Real Estate Pvt. Ltd.

Strongbiz Propbuild Pvt. Ltd.
Remika Tiwari

Advances to Suppliers & Contractors
Prateek Buildtech lndia Private Limited
Prateek Digital Pvt Ltd.

Loan and advances

19,354.09 11,303.00Total

For the Year

Ended 31st March,
)n)q

For the Year

Ended 3lst
.March. 2024

Name of pa rty

37.50
3,468.58

276.36
s3.04 172.O4

37.s0
4,773.22

Loan and advances

Prateek Buildtech lndia Pvt Ltd

Prateek lnfraprojects lndia Pvt Ltd

Prateek lnfraprojects lndia Private Limited
Prateek Buildtech lndia Private Limited
Prateek lnfratech lndia Pvt Ltd

Trade Pavables

3,775.47 4,922.76Total

,

969.86
10.33

0.97
L42.L6

o.46
7,457.43

100.64
0.59

5,773.92
2,863.96

15.74
40.33

186.00

Mobilization Advance Paid to Contractors
Prateek lnfraprojects lndia Private Limited
Prateek Buildtech lndia Private Limited

(



For the Year Ended

31st March,2025
For the Year Ended

31st March, 2024

Revenue from Operations
-Within lndia 35,893.25 16,843.04

EBITDA 3,735.10 4,570.77

PRATEEK REATTORS INDIA PRIVATE TIMITED
Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

Note No 32: SEGMENT REORTING

The Group is engaged primarily in the business of real estate development, which is its sole reportable segment in terms of lnd AS 108 - Operating Segments,

as reviewed by the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). Accordingly, no separate segment information has been disclosed.

The following table presents segment NonCurrent Assets and Revenue from Operation

NOTE NO 33: GOING CONCERN

The Company's management has assessed the Company's ability to continue as a Going Concern. The financial results have been prepared and presented on

the going concern basis, even though the company currently shows a negative net worth. According to management, the company's ongoing project is overall
profitable, and the negative net worth arises from the company's revenue recognition policy. This policy, in line with lnd AS 115 (Revenue from Contracts with
Customers), recognizes revenue only upon project completion, following the point-in-time criteria as prescribed in the said Standard.

NOTE NO 34: FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

i) Financial assets and Liabilities
The amounts of Financial lnstruments are as follows tn

ii) Fair value hierarchy

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value in the financial statements and are grouped into three levels of a fair value hierarchy. The

three levels are defined based on the observability of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for flnancial instruments.
Level 2: Directly (i.e. as prices)n or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices) observable market inputs, other than Level 1 inputs; and
Level 3: lnputs which are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). The input factors considered are Estimated cash flows and other
assu m otions.
As at 31st March 2025 tn

As at 31st March 2024 in

Fair value Amortised Cost
Particulars As at 31st March

202s
As at 31st March

2024
As at 31st March

2025
As at 31st

March 2024

10,840.85

Financial Assets

Security Deposits

Other Financial Assets

Trade Receivables

Cash and cash Equivalents

loans
8,276.27

18,101.20

68.72

567.48

627.49

72,466.79

s6.93
2,893.99
3,3s5.93

Total Financial assets 10,840.85 4,2t6.2L 19,358.29 t4,773.63

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings
Trade Payables

Other Financial Liabilities

7,23,389.77

4,065.76
77,483.00

7,40,727.99

2,379.59

16,772.04

Total Financial Liabilities 1,44,938.53 L,58,6L9.62

Particulars Fair Value measurement using

Particula rs Date of Valuation Total
Quoted prices in

active markets
(Level 1)

Significant

observable inputs
(Level 2)

unobservable

inputs (Level 3)

Significant

Cash and cash

Eq uiva lents
31-03-2025 10,840.85 10,840.85

Particulars Fair Value measurement using

Particulars Date of Valuation Total
Quoted prices in

active markets
(Level 1)

Significant
observable inputs

(Level 2)

Significant
unobservable

inputs (Level 3)

Cash and cash

Eq uiva lents
37-O3-2024 8,276.2t 8,276.27

'ol r
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.l

iv) Fair value of instruments measured at amortised cost for which fair value is disclosed is as follows, these fair values are calculated using Level 3 inputs:

Particulars
As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024

Carrying value Fair value* Carrying value Fair value'
Financial Assets

Security Deposits

Other Financial Assets

Trade Receivables

Cash and cash Equivalents
loa ns

68.72

567.48

62L.49

10,840.85

18,101.20

68.72

567.48

621.49

10,840.85

18,101.20

56.93

2,893.99

3,355.93

8,276.27
12,466.79

56.93

2,893.99

3,3ss.93
8,276.27

72,466.79

Total Financial assets 30,199.14 30,199.14 26,989.84 26,989.84

Financial Liabilities
Borrowi ngs

Trade Payables

Other Financial Liabilities

1.,23,389.77

4,065.76
t7,483.00

1,23,389.77

4,065.76
77,483.00

L,40,727.99

2,379.59

76,L72.O4

7,40,727.99

2,379.59

16,1L2.04

Total Financial Liabilities 1,44,938.53 1,44,938.53 1,58,619.62 1,58,619.62
*The Carrying value of current financial assets and current financial liabilities (cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade receivables, trade
payables and other current financial assets and liabilities) are considered to be at fair value due to their short term nature.

NOTE NO 35: FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The company's activities expose it to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. The company's board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment
and oversight of the company's risk manaBement framework. This note explains the sources of risk which the entity is exposed to and how the entity manages
the risk and the relate impact in the financial statements.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

Credit risk

Trade receivables, cash and cash

equivalents, other bank balances, loans and

other financial assets measured at
amortised cost

Diversification of bank deposits and

regular monitoring

Liquidity risk Financial liabilities Cash Flow forecasts
Availability of funds and credit

facil ities

Market risk NA NA NA

A) Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial asset fails to meet its contractual obligations. The Company's
exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each financial asset. The carrying amounts of financial assets represent the
maximum credit risk exposure. The Company monitors its exposure to credit risk on an ongoing basis.

a) Credit risk management

il Credit risk rating
The Company assesses and manages credit risk offinancial assets based on following categories arrived on the basis of assumptions, inputs
and factors specific to the class of financial assets. The Company assigns the following credit ratings to each class of financial assets based on
the assumptions, inputs and factors specific to the class of financial assets.
A. Low Credit risk

B. Moderate Credit risk

C. High Credit risk

Assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor declaring bankruptcy or a litigation decided
against the Company. The Company continues to engage with parties whose balances are written off and attempts to enforce repayment.
Recoveries made are recognized in statement of profit and loss.

The Company provides for expected credit loss based on the following:

Asset groups Exposure arising from Provision for expected credit loss

Low Credit risk

Cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables,

Secured Deposits, Loans, Bank balances and

other than cash and cash equivalents and other
financial assets

12 month or life time expected credit loss

Hish Credit risk Trade receivables and loans Life time expected credit loss or fully provided for
Life time expected credit loss is provided for trade receivables.

Assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as a debtor declaring bankruptcy or a litigation decided
against the Company. The Company continues to engage with parties whose balances are written off and attempts to enforce repayment.
Recoveries made are recognised in statement of profit and loss.
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PRATEEK REATTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

tn

Trade Receivables

The Company maintains a robust credit risk management framework and continuously monitors the creditworthiness of its customers to
mitigate credit risk. Trade receivables are written off when they are deemed to be uncollectible after all reasonable efforts for recovery have

been exhausted.

Cash and cash equivalents and other bank balances

Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents and bank deposits is managed by only diversifying bank deposits and accounts in different
banks. Credit risk is considered low because the Company deals with reputed banks.

Loans and other financial assets

Loans and other flnancial assets measured at amortized cost includes security deposits and other receivables. Credit risk related to these

financial assets is managed by monitoring the recoverability of such amounts continuously. Credit risk is considered low because the Company

is in oossession of the underlvins asset.

ii) Concentration of fi nancial assets

The Company carries on the business as a real estate developer including provision of construction services. Loans and other financial assets

majorly represents loans to related parties and deposits given for business purposes.

b) credit risk exposure

i) Provision for expected Credit losses

The Company does not maintain a provision for expected credit losses as prescribed under lnd AS I09 - Financiol lnstruments , considering the

nature and quantum of its trade receivables. The receivables primarily comprise small-value amounts from various customers, and the

Company does not have a history of significant credit losses.

ln instances where specific receivables are identified as doubtful or uncollectible, the Company directly writes off such balances in the period

in which they are determined to be irrecoverable, instead of creating a provision.

The management believes this approach reflects a fair and prudent assessment of credit risk in the context of the Company's business

operations.

B) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are to be settled by

delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company manages liquidity risk through effective cash flow management, maintaining sufficient cash and cash

equivalents, and ensuring availability of credit facilities to meet obligations as they become due. The Company also monitors rolling forecasts of its liquidity
position to ensure that it has adequate financial resources to meet its current and future liabilities.

The tables below analyse the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their
conctractual Maturities

in La

tn

Credit Rating Particulars As at 31st
March 2025

As at 31st March
2024

Low Credit Risk

Cash and cash equivalents, Bank balances other than cash and

cash equivalents, Loans, Trade receivables, Secured Deposits and

other financial assets

30,199.14 26,989.84

High Credit Risk Trade receivables and other financial assets

As at 31 March 2025 Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 Years
More than 3

vears
Total

Borrowings (including Interest

accured and derivative liabilities)
Trade Payable

Other Financial Liabilities

49,107.95

4,065.7'6

17,483.00

20,360.92 73,246.80 40,674.1.0 L,23,389.77

4,065.76
17,483.00

40,674.L0 r,44,938.53Total 70,656.71 20,360.92 13,246.80

More than 3

vea rs
TotalLess than 1 year L-2year 2-3 Year

BorrowinBs (including lnterest

accured and derivative liabilities)

Trade Payable

Other Financial Liabilities

13,498.53

2,379.s9
75,t72.O4

78,667.20 L7,L99.38 30,768.64 7,40,727.76

2,379.59

16,772.04

31,990.15 78,667.20 77,1.99.38 30,768.64 1,58,619.38Total

rl<

rs
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

Details of Period & amount of default in loan as at end:

*Above installments are as per Loan Repayment Schedule. Amount paid during Current Financial year has been reduced from lnstallments on FIFO Basis.

lnterest due on these Defaulted lnstallments has not been included in this Schedule, Eut lnterest has been provided in Books ofAccounts.

C) Market Risk

Market risk refers to the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in market variables such as inteiest
rates, foreign exchange rates, and other market prices.
The Company is not exposed to significant market risk as:

. The Company does not have any variable interest rate borrowings; all borrowings, if any, are at fixed interest rates. Hence, there is no

exposure to interest rate risk.
o The Company does not undertake transactions in foreign currencies and does not have any foreign currency exposure. Therefore, it is not

sub.iect to foreign exchange risk.
. The Company is also not exposed to other forms of market risk such as equity price risk or commodity price risk.

NOTE NO 35: CAPITAL AND OTHER COMMITMENTS

Particulars As at 31st March 2025 As at 31st March 2024
Al Commitments
Estimated amount of contract Remaining to be executed on
For Commitments relating to lease arrangements
B) Contingent Liabilities (under Litigation)
Claims against the company not acknowlged as debts
Demand for lncome Tax

Demand for VAT

Cases pending under RERA

Other money for which the company is contingently liable
Litigation with contractor

As per Annexure 1

As per Annexure 2

As per Annexure 3

As per Annexure 1A

As per Annexure 14
As per Annexure 1A

Annexure 1: lncome Tax Demand As per lncome tax portal
1) For Assessment Year 2018-19, one case with a disputed demand amounting to {9,84,27,654/- is pending before the Commissioner of lncome Tax (Appeals)

under Section 147 of the lncome Tax Act, 1961.
2) For Assessment Year 202G-21, one case with a disputed demand amounting to <2,54,23,245/- is pending before the Commissioner of lncome Tax (Appeals)

under Section 143(1ltal of the lncome Tax Act. 1961.

Annexure 1A

The Company has various disputes with lndirect Tax Authorities. These disputes mainly relate to VAT & Entry Tax and cumulative amount of Contingent
Liability relating to these disputes are Rs. 9.69 Cr. & Rs. 9.53 Ct as on 3L|O3/2O24 &37/03/2023 respectively. These demand orders are being contested by the
Company based on the management evaluation and advise of tax consultants.

Annexure 2: VAT/ CST/ Entry Tax Cases

1) For FY 2010-11, Two cases are pending for Assessment with Tribunal CommercialTax (State Tax) Ghaziabad, amounting < L,64,3O,996/-.
2) For FY 2077-72,Two cases are pending for Assessment with Tribunal CommercialTax (State Tax) Ghaziabad, amounting <93,37,937/-.
3) For FY 2013-14, Three cases are pending for Assessment with Tribunal Commercial Tax (State Tax) Ghaziabad, amounting { 61,66,900/-.
4) For FY 2OI4-15, One case is pending for Assessment with Tribunal Commercial Tax (State Tax) Ghaziabad, amounting < 3,22,839/-.
5) For FY 2015-16, One case is pending for Assessment with Tribunal Commercial Tax (State tax) Ghaziabad, amounting <76,20,919/-.
5) For FY 2076-77 , One case is pending for Assessment with Tribunal Commercial Tax (State Tax) Ghaziabad, amounting < 31,77,709/-.
7) For FY 2077-!8, one case ls pending for Assessment with Tribunal Commercial Tax (State Tax) Ghaziabad, amouhting <87,52t1-.

Annexure 3: RERA Cases

One hundred and Ninety Seven cases are pending before RERA, amounUng to { 4,92,50,000/-.

fr

Nature of borrowing, including debt
securities

Name of Lender
Whether Principal or

lnterest

*lnstallments Amount not paid on
due date (ln Rs.)

No. of days delay
or unpaid

Due Date

Noida Authority Both 7,97,78,649.OO 2,487.O0 09-06-2018

Noida Authority Both 6.8s.49,688.00 2.304.O0 09-12-2018

Noida Authority Both 6,s3,13,435.00 2,t22.00 09-06-2019
Dues against purchase of Land -Sec 120

Noida Authority Both 6,20,77,784.OO 1,939.00 09-12-2019
Noida Authoritv Both 7.ss.s9.398.00 2,973.0O 30-03-2017
Noida Authoritv Both 9.65.66.064.00 2.739.00 30-09-2017
Noida Authoritv Both 9.2\.72.730.OO 2.558.00 30-03-2018
Noida Authority Both 8,8s.79,396.00 2,374.OO 30-09-2018
Noida Authoritv Both 8.4s.86.052.00 2.193.00 30-03-2019
Noida Authoritv Both 8.05.92.728.00 2,009.00 30-09-2019

Dues agalnst purchase of Land -Sec 77

Noida Authoritv Both 7.5s.99.394.00 7,827.00 30-o3-2020

\
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA.PRIVATE TIMITED

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

NOTE NO 37: CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

Net debts comprise of non-current and current debts (including trade payables and other financial liabilities) as reduced by cash and cash equivalents, other

bank balances and current investments. Equity comprises all components of equity including other comprehensive income.

The objective of Company's capital management structure is to ensure that there remains sufflcient liquidity within the Company to carry out committed work
requirements. The company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes to economic conditions.

in

NOTE NO 38: REVENUE RELATED DISCTOSURES

I Disaggregation of revenue
Set out below is the disaggregation of the company's revenue from contract with customers

tn

in

Contract liability is the entity's obliSation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the entity has received consideration from the

customer in advance.
The management expects that the revenue corresponding to these contract balances will be recognized in the next financial year and

onwards, in accordance with the performance obligations under the respective contracts.

lll Significant Changes in the contract liabilities balances during the year are as follows
a) Contract liabilities- Advance trom customers (real estate projects) (1 in Lakhsl

As at 31st March

2025

As at 31st
March 2024

Opening Balance of Contract liabilities- Advance from customers
Less : Amount of revenue recognised during the year

Add: Addition during the year
Closing Balance of Contract liabilities- Advance from customers

16,860.48
(3s,996.42],

42,57t.33

19,083.36
(16,805.14)

74,582.26

23,43s.38 16,860.48

lV Disaggregated revenue recognition ({ in Lakhs}

Particula r

As at Jlst March

2025

As at 31st

March 2024

Revenue recognised over a period of time
Revenue recognised at a point of time 3s,893.2s 76,843.04

As at 31st
March 2024

Particulars
As at 31st March

2025
7,23,389.77

4,065.76
17,483.00

10,840.8s

226.25

7,40,727.99

2,379.59

16,172.04

8,276.21

1,50,403.41

137.237.621

7,33,877.43
(s1,166.87)

82,704.57 7,19,765.79

Borrowings (including interest accured)

Trade Payables

Other Financial Liabilities
Cash and cash Equivalent
Bank balance other than cash and cash Equivalents

Net debts (al

Total Equity (b)

Equity and net Debt (c = a+b)

Gearine Ratio % (d=a/cl 76r.87% L26.2r%

Description
For the year ended

31 March 2025

For the year

ended 31

March 2024
A) Operating revenue
Sale of Flats 34,739.O8 76,077.60

34,739.08 16,071.60Sub Total (A)

B) Other Operating revenue 7,L54.76 777.43

Sub total (B) 1,154.16 77t.43
Total Revenue under IND A5 115 3s,893.2s 16,843.04

Particulars
For the year ended

31 March 2025

For the year

ended 31

March 2024

Contract Liabilities (Real Estate projects!
Advance from customers 26,676.90 16,850.48

Total Contract Liabilities 26,676.90 15,850.48

1.v

td
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ll Contract balances

The Following tables provides information about recievables and contarct liabilities from contract with customers
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PRATEEK REATTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

NOTE NO 39: INFORMATION UNDER SECTION 186(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

During the year under review, the Company has granted loans to related parties, including group companies, without charging interest.
These loans have been extended in compliance with the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act. 2013, read with relevant rules
thereunder.
The Company is engaged in the business of developing, operating, and maintaining infrastructure facilities and, therefore, qualifies as

an "lnfrastructure Company" as'defined under Explanation (b) to Section 186(11) ofthe Companies Act, 2013.
As per the exemption provided under Section 186(11), the provisions of Section 186(3) (relating to the limits on loans, guarantees, and

investments), Section L86(4) (requirement of disclosure in Board's Report), and Section 186(5) (requirement to obtain prior approval by

means of special resolution) do not apply to loans made by an infrastructure company to any other company in the same group,
provided such loans are utilized by the borrowing company for its principal business activities.
Accordingly, the Company has extended interest-free loans to group companies, which are being utilized by the recipient companies for
their principal business operations, and such transactions are in full compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act.
The necessary disclosures in relation to such related party transactions have been made in the Notes to Accounts, and appropriate
approvals from the Board of Directors have been obtained, as required under the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable SEBI (LODR)

Regulations.

NOTE NO 40: RATIOS

Ratios Numerator Denominator
31 March

2025
31 March

2024
o/o Change Remarks

Current ratio TIMES
Cu rre nt
Assets

Current

Lia bilities
1.08 2.52 -57.06% Note-1

Debt- Equity Ratio TIMES Total Debt
Sh a reho lde r's

Equity
(2.47\ (4.4s\ -46.30% Not Applicable

Debt Service Coverage

ratio
TIMES

Earnlngs for
debt service

= Net profit
after taxes +

Non-cash

operating
expenses

Debt service =
lnterest &

Lease

Payments +

Principa I

Repayments

0.02 (0.44) -704.63% Note-2

Return on Equity ratio TIMES

Net Profits

after taxes -
Preference

Dividend

Average

Shareholder's

Equity

(61.e8) (34.32) 80.60% Not Applicable

lnventory Turnover
ratio

TIMES
Cost of

goods sold

Average

I nventory
0.33 0.06 449.51% Note-3

Trade Receivable

Turnover Ratio
TIMES

Net credit
sales =

Gross credit
sales - sales

retu rn

Average Trade

Receiva ble
18.05 2.54 609.60% Note-4

f
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Trade Payable Turnover
Ratio

TIMES

Net credit
purchases =

Gross credit
purchases -

purchase

return

Average Trade

Paya bles
0.34 1.93 -82.56%

Net Capital Turnover
Ratio

TIMES

Net sales =
Total sales -

sales return

Working
caPital=

Current assets

- Current

liabilities

4.28 0.21 191,3.57% Note-5

Net Profit ratio Percentage Net Profit
Net sales =

Total sales -

sales return
-55.52% -8732% -36.42% Note-7

Return on Capital

Employed
Percentage

Ea rnings

before

interest and

taxes

Ca pita I

Employed =

Tangible Net

Worth + Total

Debt -

Deferred Tax

Assets

40.43% 5.66% 614.64% Note-8

Return on lnvestment Percentage Net Profit

Investment
(Eq u ity

Sha reholder
Fund + Long

Term Debts)

-79.01% -47.74% 67.62% Note-9

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes Formi of Consolidated Financial Statements

Note-5

Note-1: As a result of Decrease in Trade Receivables & lnterest on Loan to Related parties being written off Current assets decreased.
Also Short Term Borrowings have been increased, leading to Decrease in Current Ratio.

Note-2: Due to Loan waive-off, Debt Service coverage ratio has seen a positive impact.

Note-3: The lnventory Turnover Ratio has improved due to better utilization and faster movement of inventory as compared to the
previous period.

Note-4: Ratio has increased significantly, reflecting substantial improvement in the collection efficiency of receivables. This indicates
faster realization of dues from customers.

Note-s: The Trade Payable Turnover Ratio has decreased from 1.93 to 0.34, indicating that payments to suppliers are being made at a

much slower pace compared to the previous period.
Note-5: As a result of substantial increase in Revenue and Current Liabilities ratio has imroved, indicating improved efficiency in the
utilization of working capital for generating revenue.

Note-7: The Net Profit Ratio has improved, indicating a reduction in losses relative to revenue. This reflects better cost management
and improved operational performance as compared to the previous period.

Note-8: The Return on Capital Employed has increased substantially, indicating a significant improvement in the efficlency with which
the company is utilizing its capitalto generate profits. This reflects stronger operating performance and better deployment of resources
during the period.

Note-g: The Return on lnvestment has declined, indicating higher losses relative to the funds employed.

NOTE NO 41: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Company has adopted lndian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) - 1-9 on Employee benefit as under

Defined contribution plans

The Company makes contribution towards employee's provident fund and employee's state insurance
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Particulars For the year ended
31 March 2O25

For the year ended

31 March 2024
The Company has recognised following as contribution towards these schemes 7.83

10.04

Expected contribution towards employee's provident fund and employee's
state insurance for next reporting year 5.67 8.87

PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

Defined benefit plans

Gratuity(Unfunded)
The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee is entitled to gratuity as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity
Act, !972. The liability of Gratuity is recognized on the basis of actuarial valuation.

Amounts recognised in the Balance sheet

in La

*ln the previous financial year, the Company had assumed an attrition rate of 7OO%, and accordingly, no provision for gratuity was
recognised. During the current year, based on a revision in actuarial assumptions, the gratuity liability has been recognised. However,
the impact of this change in estimate is not considered material to the financial statements."

Sensitivity Analysis: Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate and
expected salary increase rate. Effect of change in mortality rate is negligible. Please note that the sensitivity analysis presented
below may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is unlikely that the change in
assumption would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated. The results of sensitivity analysis
are below:

For determination of the liability of the Company the following actuarial ons were used:

Salary lncreases Actual salary increases will increase the plan's liability. An increase in the salary escalation rate assumption in

future valuations will also increase the liabilitv.
Discount rate Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan's liabilitv.
Mortality & disability Actual deaths and disability cases being lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the

Iia bilities.
Withdrawals Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at

subsequent valuations can impact plan's liability.

Particulars For the year ended 31 March 2025

Present value of the Obligation 27.76
Current Liability (amount due within one year) 21,.92
Non-Current Liability (amount due over one year) 5.84

Period As on 31-03-2025

Defined Benefit Obligation (Base) 27,75,976 @Salary lncrease rate:SYo, and Discount Rate:5.5%
Liability with x% increase in Discount Rate 27,57,964; x= 1.00% [Chanee (1)% ]

Liability with x% decrease in Discount Rate 27,94,487;x= 7.00% [Change 1% ]

Llability with x% increase in Salary Growth Rate 27,94,580; x= t.OO% [Change 1% ]

Liability with x% decrease in Salary Growth Rate 27,57,535; x= L.00% [Change (1)% ]
Liability with x% increase in Withdrawal Rate 27,70,328;x= 1-.00% [Change 0% ]
Liability with x% decrease in Withdrawal Rate 27,81.,8L4; x= L.00% [Change 0% ]

Particulars For the year ended 31 March 2025
Discount Rate 6.50% per annum

Salary Escalation Rate 5.00% per annum
Retirement age (Years) 58 years

Withdrawal Rate 62.50% per annum
Mortality Rate tALM 2012-14
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE I.IMITED
Notes Forming part of Consolidated tinancial Statements (Contd.)

NOTE NO 42: OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATTON

a) There is no balance for capital work in progress as at 31 March 2025, 31 March 2024,31March 2023,31March 2022 and
01 April 2021, therefore no disclosure regarding CWIP aging has been given.

b) The Company does not have any transactions and outstanding balances during the current as well previous years with
Companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.

c) The Code on social Security, 2020 ("the Code") relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment
received Presidential assent in September 2020. Subsequently, the Ministry of Labour and Employment had released the
draft rules on the aforementioned Code. However, the same is yet to be notified. The Company will evaluate the impact
and make necessary adjustments to the financial statements in the period when the Code will be notified and will come
into effect.

d) The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company
for holding any Benamiproperty.

e) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction pending for registration with the Registrar of Companies (ROC)

beyond the statutory period. However, in respect ofthe Debentures documents relating to Asia Real Estate are under
finalisation, since the INTER CREDITOR AGREEMENT was executed on March 26 2025 between the company and the
Common Security Trustee , the modification of charge on the MCA portal cannot presently be effected on the basis of ICA .

The charge shall be modified upon execution/modification of the debenture documents.

f) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

g) The Company has not any excluded such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search
or survey or any other relevant provisions of the lncome Tax Act, 1961.

h) The Company has not been declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender (as defined under
the Companies Act, 2013) or consortium thereof, in accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the
Reserve Bank of lndia.

i) The Com pany has not received a ny fund from any person or any entity, including foreign entities (Funding Pa rtv) with the
understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise)that the Company shall:
i. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by a or on behalf of
the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries); or
ii. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries-

j) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any person or any entity, including foreign entities
(lntermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shall:
i. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by a or on behalf of
the Company (Ultimate Eeneficiaries); or
ii. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

k) Disclosure on Non-Creation of Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR)

Pursuant to Rule 18(7XbXi) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, as ameoded, the Company,
being a listed entity, is exempt from the requirement of creating a Debenture Redemption Reserve {DRR) in respect of
public issue of debentures.
Further, in terms of the MCA Notification dated 16th August 2019, DRR is not required to be created by listed companies
for privately placed debentures as well. ln addition to this regulatory exemption, the Company has been incurring losses
during the current and previous financial years, and therefore, lacks adequate profits out of which such reserve could have
been created.
Accordingly, no Debenture Redemption Reserve has been created in the books of accounts for the financial year ended
31st March 2025, in compliance with the aforementioned provisions and in view of the accumulated losses of the
Company.

The Company, however, continues to meet its debt obligations as per the terms and conditions of the debenture trust
deed and remains committed to maintaining financial discipline and transparency with its debenture holders.

l) The Company has elected not to apply the recognition requirements of lnd AS 116 to short-term leases, i.e., leases with a

lease term of 12 months or less. Accordingly, no Right-of-Use (ROU) assets or lease liabilities have been recognised in the
financial statements.
Lease payments made under such short-term leases are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.
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PRATEEK REALTORS INDIA PRIVATE I.IMITED

Notes Forming part of Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)

NOTE NO 43:
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has prescribed a new requirement for companies under the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 inserted by the Companies {Accounts) Amendment Rules 2021 requiring companies which uses

accounting software for maintaining its books of account, shall use only such accounting software which has a feature of recording audit
trail of each and every transaction, creating an edit log of each change made in the books of account along with the date when such

changes were made and ensuring that the audit trail cannot be disabled.

The Company uses an accounting software for maintaining its books of account, where the feature of recording audit trail has been

operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.

Compliance with Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 - Audit Trail
ln accordance wlth the requirements prescribed under the proviso tg Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended

by the Companies (Accounts) Amendment Rules,2021, the Company has used Tally accounting software for maintaining its books of
account.

Tally is equipped with the audit trail (edit log) feature, which records an audit trail of each and every transaction, including the date and

details of changes made. The audit trail feature has been enabled and operated throughout the financial year, and it has not been

tampered with or di5abled at any point during the year.

torM/S.GNPMARKS&Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 029556N

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors ol
Prateek Realtors lndia Private Limited
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Director
OIN:00024438

Director
DIN:02847113

PraCA. Sonu Kumar Choudhary
Partner
M. No.551466
Delhi. 12th Aueust- 2025
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Details of Debenture Trustee pursuant to Regulation 53(1)(e) of SEBI 

Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015: 

• Name: Catalyst Trusteeship Limited 

• Address: 901, 9th Floor, Tower-B, Peninsula Business Park, Senapati 

Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (W) – 400013 

• Tel No.: (022) 49220555 

• Website: https://catalysttrustee.com/ 

• Email: ComplianceCTL-Mumbai@ctltrustee.com 

 


